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SHAREMOLOERA MEW PRODLCTS

HIGHLIGHT

For tha year ended For the year endad Change

31 March 2020 3 March 2019 (%)
(Thousand) (Thousand)
| Opsratrghoport
Sales 15,150,080 14,634,621 3.52
Total Revenues 15 413 818 14,907 DEA .40
Cost of Sales 12,3308.312 11,864,535 4.00
Salling and Administrative Expense and other 847,581 927,798 213
Profit before Income: tax 2,445 764 2,430,915 061
Met Profit {Loss) 1,907,407 1,477,762 1.00
Financlal Statement

Currant Assats 7,990,144 9,033,803 (11.55)
Total Assets 20,369.930 15,254 504 579
Curent Liabilities 2,458 828 2,883,108 (14.33)
Total Liabilities 3.04B.115 3787944 (7.29)
Equity 17,321.815 15,966,559 49
Net Profit Margin (%) 1296 13.27

Retumn on Equity (ROE) (%) 12.00 1287

Feturm on Tolal Assel (ROA) (%) 10,08 10.83

Debt ta Equdy (DE) {time) 0.18 0.24

Price Eaming ratic {PE] tima 4,74 8.60

Currant Ratio {lime) 3.24 313

Mel Profit {Loss) per share 26.07 25.81

Far Vaiue 5.00 5.00

Book Value per Share £28.06 20837
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDER

1. Economic Overview

The Thai economy In 2019 was gffected by the world's economic weakening due largely to the frade war
bebseen the US and Ching, ongoing slumg of Tha exporls due 1o the stmoog: Thai Bahl and faliog pubBc consumption
Azs a resul], the GDPF during the past year was sharply declined fo remain at 2.4% compared o 4.1% a year earlier,
which waos the historically low drog during the past five years, On a quarlerly basis, the GOF was broken down o 2.5%
between January and March; 2 4% between Apnl and Jume; 2.6% between July and September and 1.6% bebween
Ociober and December,

Office of the Mafional Economics and Social Development Council expects the 2020 economic growth will be
-5.5%" a5 a resull due [0 the sproad of the Covid-19 vines.  Disrupling eoonomic activifies balh he global sibuation and
Thailand. Al present, estimates of the world's economic condition are highly unprediciable and at the fima the fulurs
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2. Tha Auto Industry Outlook

In aur aute indusley, tha worldwide sconomss slunmp maans both dermeslic and inlemational sales wara dawn,
About 1,008 000 cars ware domestic sold in 29 (decrease 3.3% from the previous year) and sxpor so0dd ware
1,054,000 cars (decrease 7.6% from the previows yaar] | whils manufaciumad ware 2074000 cars (decraasa 7.1%
from the prewvious yaar).

Ragarding the quarierdy bagsed produclion, a tolal of 561,000 care were manufacturad babwaan tanuary and
harch and another 504,000 bebtwsen Agnl and Junes. During the penod betwesn July and September and Cotober andg
Dacember. a total of 507 000 cars and 441 000 cars wene manufachired. respeciively.

The Federation of Thal Industries predicted that 8 iofal of 2 millon cars would be produced in 2020
(representing decrease 0.7%). C4 this, 1 milion cars will be made lor domestic sales (Increase 2.4%) while anolher 1
million will be destned for expor (Increase 3.6%) Yet, the figue was adjusied dosmward In mid March whare tolal
hiure production was recucad to 1.9 million (representing decrease 5.7%), of which S50,000 cars would be destined for
local markets | decrease 2.7% ) and 950,000 cars would be exported {decrease 8.4%)
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Meanwhile, the motorcycle makel saw 1,712,000 motorcydes being domestic sold in 2012 | decrease 3.9%)
whila 1,948 000 CBU (complataly buslt unit) motoreycae were manufactured (decresse 5.6%). Parta made for local
aszembly accounted for 585 000 molorcycies (representing increase 13.5% )

Tha Federation of Thai indusiries expected the 2020 motorcycls produstion bo resch 2.1 milion wnits
yincrease ¥.8%). Of this, 1.7 mikion motorcycles will be produced for domestic disiribution (represeniing increase 7.3%)
while 400,000 motorcycles will ba axporied (raprasanting meressse D.9%) Yed, like sulomaobilas, the figura s likaly to ba
further adjusted downward
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3. Our Operation
Az a8 result of this vulnerable economic condition and the owerall situation in e auto Industry as described
earfier, tolal production of suto vehickes s down Howewver, 38 the production of added-valee pars increased thanks fo
the swilching to LED lamp, our sales in 2019 were incresse 3.52% from the previous year

We improved our produciion process Dy Introducing the SNAP process 1o enhance prodsction efficiency. We
continued fo improve aur gquality with & geal 1o reduce defect o zermn and 1o graduafly transform our business into 8
maniufaciurer of aute lemp, create a8 better customer trust and enhance oW pErOIMEncE.

Sales Siruciure

Thai Stankey Electric Public Company Limited's main activities' are in three businesses. namely, light bulbs,
lamps-and moiding'design.

Saes from the Automolive Lamp busingss accounted for 91.73% while thosa from the Aulo Bulb business
fotaled Z287%. The remaining 5.20% came from sales fraom the Molding&Design bisiness,

Aside from dvect sales to the markel, our Aute Bulb busness also sells products to the Automolive Lamp
Dusingss Bs an accessony 1o our Automotive Lamp producis.
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Sale

Amount and proportions of sale structure of each bosiness durng 2019 are a5 follows:

Lirif = Million Bahl

Fiscal year 2018 Flscal year 2018
{Apr 2010 - Mar 3020} {Agr 2018 - Mar 2019) Change
(%)

| Amaent Propartion Amount Propoion

Auto bulk A50.01 2.87% 58311 4. 05% (24.13%)
| Auiamolive lamg 13807 49 &1.73% 13,778,234 B4, 15% 086
| Dse & mold and Design 82 58 5.30% 26317 1.80% 204.97%
| Total 15,150.08 100% 14,634,627 100.00% 3.52%

* Automotiva Bulb and Die & Mobd and DOesign nat incheda intemal fransfar

Investment

measimant in 2019 are as Folows

Linit : Million Bahl

Figcal year 2019 Fiscal year 2018
{Agr 2018 - Mar 2020 {Apr 2018- Mar 2018) AN
Amaunt Amauent 2

Land B4 127,80 (85.81%)

Basildings 1.356.23 817,28 B5.B2%
Machines & Eguipment 148226 1.629,19 (184974%)
Moids ;;;nlﬁ 14628 37767 (B1.28%)

Oihers 12.27 6,96 T5.29%

Total 30496 3,158.80 (4.55%)

Employment
Humber of employess In 2012 are as fofiows
Ll = pesritn
Employes as in fiscal year Empiyee as in fscal year
Change
20149 2018
Thai employess (make) 1.668 1.711 (43}
Thai employes {famala) 1,392 1460 it
Japanese stafl 24 25 {13

Talad 1034 3196 (112)
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4, Future Outlook

The 2020 fiscal year siared wilh chaos &s a result of the Covid-18 outbreak whers the effect of the pandemic
o kast lengor than sxpected. Al present, there are news reports of how the disease may be cured. It B expecied
that normal social end economic actvities will resume spon. Mot only Bfestyles need io be adjusted as a rasult of the
outreak, but management siyles will also bave o be sdapied whether || concems proepement, poasduclion o
ransporiation to coge with psople. things and: informetion that keep moving all over the places. There is 8 need mors
thasn ever bo monilor markel changes;

Tha role of tha auto industry remeins significant thanks 1o Thailand's siatus 85 a center for aulomobde sxport.
Howawar, compalifions in the production within Asean, Ching and India are bacommg morma intensa, Thore ramain
neads o competa prica-wise in the intarnational areng.

In lerms af product developmant, lamp sysiam is increasingly popular, which lgads ta a highar need o devalop
thee product for the Asean markst. Companies and customess in the auto industy are required 1o upgrade their
CApaCily

We forases the auto and moleoycle industries o conlinue ecpanding thanks o a gradual transibon to seciic
vehicies in a form of hybrd cars. In addition. new technology sech as 5G s developed o assist divieg. As & lamp
manufacturer, we nead © closaly monilor upcoming siluations and we have 1o become a manufaciurer with expertsa
tht can well respond 1o cuslomer's nesds

We will entrust bodh the wisdom and capabdily of our personnel and thoss in our affiliates o enhance our
compelitveness in this besiness environment, In additon, we wil focus on sustanabllity when I comes 1o production
afficlency where we have already iroduced the SHAP [Stantey Mew Approsch for Higher Productivity) as well as
enhange gur production capabsily for the future, We alm to develop both lechrology and products for the lamp system
and inlend to produce eHractva prodects to evearyone. Tha Staniey Eleciid Public Company Limited will answere
relighility in our guality, cost, delivery and envirmnment, We will continue to expand our business and strengthen our
systam,

We have committed 1o the managemend principle where profit and confidence are shared so that the company
and stakehaldars will walk togather to prospearity

We sirive 10 do our best to implement measures described above in order to share profits while faking nfo
consideration satisfaction of &ll sharshoddess. On fhs nofe, we wish 1o express cur deap appreciation for your continusad
support ihrowghout he years,

R L

MrApichar Lee-issaranukul Mr Eoichi Magano
Execulive Chairman Presicent

Thal Stanlay Electric Publle Comgpary Limilad
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Last year, Manufacturers have produced molorcycles and automaobiles with new models as follow
HOMDA - Al ke Sceord

Haad Combiration lamp

HISSAN  —Mew ALMERA

MAZDA - CXw

MITELUBESHI - My Mirags RITSILIBESHI - Mew Atlrape

MITSLIBISH] - MNew Pajero Sport

Rear Combiration lamp

MATELIBISHI - Maw Pegero Sport

N\

HOHNDA - CT128 CONCERT Rear Crambmation lamp
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE FINANCIAL REPORTS
The Board of Directors of Thai Stanley Electric Public Company Limited is responsible for the Financial

Statemnents of the Company which have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
standards in Thaitand under the Accounting Act B.E.2543 | and the financial reporting requirements of the
Saecurities and Exchange Commission under the Securties and Exchange Acl B.E.2535 . Tha accounting
policies adopled are deemed appropriate and appliad consistently with complately and adaquate disclosura
of significant mformation 0 the notes to the financial statements and information data that appears in the
2019 annual report and this was o ensure transparency and benefits (o the shareholders and investors.

The Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee consists of indepandent directors to review of
financial statemerts and the internal control system to ensure that accounting records are accurate |
complete and timely. The views of the Audit Committee are report in the Audil Committee 's report in the
Company's annual report,

The company 's financial statements were audited by PricewaternouseCoopers ABAS Co Ltd. | the
company’'s auditor, During the audit, the Board of Directors supparted the audtor with varous information
and documents so that the auditor could audit and express ds opinions according o the accounting
standards. The auditor's apinions appear in tha report of auditor in this annual report.

The Board of Directors is confident of the company's nternal control system that the financial statements as
March 31,2020 presents the financial position |, the results of operation and cash flows accurately in all
matanal respects with generally accepted ander financial reparting standards

WM

{ Mr.Apichart Lee-issaranukul) {Mr.Koichi Nagano)
Executive Chairman President

12—



REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

Tha Audit Commattes of Thai Stanbey Electric Public Company Limited was appointed fallowing a
regolution at the Board of Diractors Meating, consets of 3 indepandant directors who have axpartisa and
alzo have guakfication  as I'IEIqLI'I'Ed under the Motification af tha Office of Sacurifies and Exchanpas
Commission.  The Auadit Committee duty performed its duties within the scope and responsibilities as
assignad by the Board of Directors which are prascribed in the Audit Commitiea’s Charter and in Bne with the
regulations of tha Stock Exchange of Thailand,

In year 2018, the Audil Cornmiltes conducted 10 mesting which meeting with the Auditor without
attandance of any managament 4 ameas, ihe deladls of abandance af éach Audit Commillea’s mambar are as
folloes.

1. ki Krisada Visavatesranon Chairman of Audit Committea attendance 10 out of 10
2. Mr. Chokechai Tanpoonsinthana Audl Comumitles attendance 10 oW of 10
3. Wr, Suchar Phisitvanich Avdit Commitbes attandance 10 awl of 10

In each meeling was the meoting with auditors, intemal auditors and management in accordancs
with redevant apandas for consullations on sgnificant matlars as well a5 acknowledgments af perfarmandas
and recommendations, including problems and difficulties during parforming of dufies. The Audit Committsa
incdapendanily reported, made and opinion and gave recommendation to the Board of Directors of which i
can be summarizad as follows:

1. Rewview the linancial reporl, The Audil Commillee considered and reviewed quarerly financial
statamant and annual financial statemant of the company for the vear 2019 and made inguiries
and received darnfication from the managements and the avditor including the acknowledgement
af recammandation as per audiing and suggestion of the auditor, The Audit Committea agraad
with the auditors that the financial statemants was duly prepared in all material as aspacts in
accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standard and had disclosing in sulficient

2. Revwew the corporate governanca, intemal cortrol and risk managemean systam, The Audit
Commitiee has reviewsd the company operation o comply with Ihe principhes of good corporate
governance of the Securties and Exchangs Commission, the criteral of the Corporate
Governance Report of Thai Listed Companies. For the year 2019, the company was evaleaied
a5 3 "Very Good" corporate governance company, In additon the Audit Committee has
cangidensd fhe avaluation result of nternal control in accondanca waith the guidelines establichoad
by SEC. The Audil Commitiee has opinion hat the intemal controds system sufficient and
apprapriste and accordancs © mntemal conlral framework of COS0. For tha nsk managemant,
the company has a Risk Marmgement Comanittes and responsible party for risk management
and determining adeguale and appropriate risk managemeant measures,

3. Reviewed the internal avdit systarn, The Awdit Committee has considersd the scopa of wark,
duties and responsiblitiez, Independent of the Internal Awdil Depariment and consider to
appraving the annual intermal sudit plan. The Audit Commitiea has opinion that the company has
a-sufficient and appropriate intemal audit systam.

THAF STANLEY ELECTRIG PUBLIC COMPARY LINETED n



REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

4, Review compliance with relevant laws and regulations. The Awdit Committee reviewsd the
oparaticn of the company through the audit of the internal audit unit to ensure that the operation
of the company in accordance with the laws concerning secwrifies and exchanga, the Stock
Exchange of Thailand's regulations and relevant laws in connecfion with the company's
business, The Audit Committes opined that company hed intemal control on the compliance
with ralevant laws and regulations in sufficient and effectveness

5. Review related party transaction and conflict of interesi  The Audil Committee considesed
relsted party fransaciion or transactions with conflct of interest fo comply with laws and the
Stock Exchange of Thalland's regulaticns, which the Audit Commiites opined that the company
enfered info refated party bransactions n accordance with general trading condifion and
regsonable price 85 enbry inlo the same transaction with genersl person and for the highest
benefits. of the company's business, In sddition, the company fully compliad with palicy and
disclosed information pursuant to the Stock Exchange of Thailand,

&. Consider to nomination appointment and determination of the Auditor's reamunaeration, Tha Audit
Committze considered performance, expencnce, audif fees, and compiance with SEC's
regulations. The Audit Commitiee resclved to nominate PricewsterhousaCoopers ABAS Ltd
(PwC) end auditor's remunerafion for the Board's to consider and proposs 1o the sharsholders
for appeoval in 2020,

7. Raview the implementation of anti-cormuption criteria.  Tha Audit Cormmitiee has reviewed the
company's operations in accondance with the anli-corruption measures of the Private Secior
Callective Action Cealition Against Corruption Project, In which the company has announced its
intention and i in the process of requesting cedification, The Audit Commitiee has opinion thal
there was not found practice that was inconsistant in materal matters.

B, Eef-assessmeni of the Audit Committes, The overall assassment resull is "excellent”, The Auwdi
Committee carmed out their responsibiliies delegated by the Board of Directors and in fins with
best practcas guidslines for Audt Committee,

To summarize in 2018, the Audit Committes performed its duties with predent and independent in
giving opinicns end advices for the highest benefit of the company and also performed its dubes in
accordants with the Audit Committea charter and assignments from the Bosrd of Directors in full of which
the Audit Committes opinionad thal the company had compliance system and mtemal conirod at the sufficient
and appropriate level for the company's business inclding the company conduct the business with good
governance to ensue that the preparation of financal information fully and duly presanted facts in malesial

part in compliance with the ganeral accounting standard, disclosad of nformation 1o varous regulatory
agencies correctly, peformed dufies in compliance with the Good Corporate Governance principles with
adaquacy, transparency and refiability,

‘v{,:ll.Mﬂ L Mm«ﬁl

it Krisada Visavatesranon)
Chairman of the Audit Commities

11—



INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Ta the shareholders and the Board of Directors of Thai Skaniey Electric Public Company Limited

My opinion

In my epinion, the financial statements in which the equity method is applied and the separate fimancial statements
of Thal Stanley Eleciric Public Company Limited {the Company} present fairly, in all matenal respecis, the financial
position in which the equity method i applied and the separate financial pastion of the Company as at 31 March 2020,
and its financial pedfarmance in which the equity methad is applied and the separate financial performance and its
cash flows in which the equity method is applied and the separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRSs),

What | have audited

The Company's inancial statements comprise:

# the slatement of financial position in which the equity method is applied and the separate statement of
financial position as al 31 March 2020,

+ the staternent of income in which the eguity method s applied and the separate statement of income for the
year then anded;

= fhe statement of comprehensive income in which the equily method is applied and the separale staternent of
comprehensive income for the yvear then ended;

+« the statement of changes in equity in which the equity method is applied and the separate statement of
changes in eguity for the yvear then ended;

= the statement of cash flows in which the equity method is appled and the separate siatement of cash flows for
the year then ended; and

& the notes 1o the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies

Baszis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Audifing {TSAs). My responsibilities under those
slandards are further described in the Audidor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial stalements section of my
renart, | am independen! of the Company in accordance with the Federation of Accounting Professions under the
Royal Fatronage of his Majesty the King's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial statements, and | have fulflled my ofther ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements. | believe that the audit endence | have oblained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, were of most significance in my audit of the
financial statements of the current pericd. | determéne one key audit matier: Valuation of inventorizs. The matier
was addressed in the context of my audit of the financial staternents a5 a whole, and in forming my opinion thereon,
and | do not provide a separate opinion on the matber,

THAF STANLEY ELECTRIG PUBLIC COMPARY LINETED ﬂ



INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
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Valuation of inventorias

Refer to Nole 4 Crlical accounting estimates and
judgements of allowance for decrease In value of
invantories and Mote 10 Inventores, net. fo the fnancial
statements.

As at 31 March 2020, the balance of imvenlones before
the allowance for cbsolete and slow-mowng inveniories
was Baht 34607 million, the allowance for cbsclete and
slow-moving inventories of Baht 2.28 million, Inventories,
et represent 5% of total assets.

The assesament for the allowance for obsolete and
slow-maoving inventories requires a degree of
esfimation wsing judgement. Management based
their assessment on their experience and hisforical
data. Inventories with no movement over 12 montts
are subject to 100% allowance for obsolete and slow-
moving imvenionies. Also, the allowance is assessed
by comsidenng the histoical and recentl sales
expenence due to economic circumstences, the aging of
venlones, and other factors that affect obsolete and
slow=moving invenlornies.

The valuation of invenlones 8 an anea of foous
because inventores have a materal mpact on the
folal assels and the allowancas for obsolele and slow-
moving imvendorias are subject 1o management’s
Judgement and experience, The appropriateness of the
amounl bacomes subjective and because il is subject 1o
& patential bias in management's judgement, whather
intentionally or unintentionally,

Other information

My audit procedures included the followings:

« Obtained an wunderstanding of and evalusted the
managements assumpions used to develop the
allowances for obsolete and slow-maving inventories
and determined that the. accounting policles were
conslstent with prior vears.

= Assessed the reasonableness of management's
assumplions used when developing the allowances for
obsolete and skow-moving inventores by considering
histcrical data and key inventory ratio analysis.

= Challenged management’s judgement and essumptions
of specific inventory aging to whether they were
appropriate for detemmining the allowances for obsolets
and slow-moving imventones. Alsa, | ested the reliability
of the imventony aging report by racng the 1ast movement
date of inventories o the supporting documents.

= Tested the mathematical accuracy of the allowances for
obsolete and  slow-moving  inventonss denved  from
manajement’s assumptions. Mo matsial vanances amnsse
from: performing this work.

e Aszzeszed whether any obsclete and slow-moving
inventories were omitted from the detasiled analysis by
examining the inventory aging analysis and tracing
information obtzined while obzenving inveniory counts,

From pedforming the above procedures, | determined that
the assumpiions management used to estimate the
allowances for obsolete and slow-moving inventories
ware reasonable based on available evidence.

The directors are responsibla for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in
the annual repord, but does not include the financial statements and my auditor's repord thereon. The annual report
is axpectad to be made available to me after the dafe of this auditor's report.

Wiy opinion on the financial etalemenis does not cover the other information and | will not express any form of assurance
cancluzion thereon,

In connection with my audit of the financizl statements, my responsibility is to read the other information identified
above when it becomes available and, in doing so, congider whether the other informiation s materially inconsistent
with the finandial statements or my knowledge obtained in the audl, or otherwise appears 1o be materdaly misstated.,

When | read the annual report, if | condude that there is a matenal misstaterment therein, | am reguired to communicabs
the matter to the audit commiltes

15—



INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

The direchors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with TERSs, and for such internal coniral as the directors determing s necessary to enable the preparation of
fimancial statements that are free from material miss@Etement, wheather due to frawd or emor,

In preparing the financial siatements, the direciors are responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
Bs a8 going concern, disclosing, 85 applicable, matters related 1o going concem and using the going concarn basis
of accounting unless the direciors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has na realistic
altemative but to do s0,

The audit commitiee esssis the direciors in discharging their responsibilities for oversesing the Company's financial
reporiing process,

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

My objectives are to ablain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion,
Feasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantaa that an awdit conducted in accordancs
with TSAs will always detect a maberial misstatement when It exlsts. Misslalemneants can arise fram fraud or arror
and are considered matenal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected ta influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audt in accordance with TSAs, | exercise professianal judgment and mantain professional scepticlsm
throughaout the audit. | alsa:

= |dentify and assess the risks of matenal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
emor, design and perform audil procedures responsive 1o these rsks, and obtain audil evidence that is sufficent
and appropriate (o provide a basis for my opinion, The sk of not detecting a material misstatement resulling
fram faud is higher than for one resulling from emar, &3 fravd may invalve collusion, forgery, intentional amissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral,

&  Obtain an undersianding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit proceduras that ane
approprate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the sffecliveness of
the Campany's internal control

=  Ewaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenesss of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.,

# Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based an
Ihe audil evidence obtainad, whether a materal uncertiainly exists related 1o events or conditons thal may
cast significant doubt on thie Company's ability I continue as a golng concam. i | conclude that a material
urcartainty exists, | am reguired to daw allention in my audilor's repor 1o the related discosures In the financial
statements or, f such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the
audil evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. Howewver, fulure events or conditions may causs
the Campany to cease 1o continue as a going concarn.

=  Ewvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underhying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

THAF STANLEY ELECTRIG PUBLIC COMPARY LINETED ﬂ



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

| communicate with the audit committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and trming of the audit
and significant audit findings, Including any significant deficiencles In internal contral that | identify during my aud:t,

| also provide the audit committee with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and fo communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the audit committea, | determine thosa matiers that wera of most significance
in the audit of the financial siatements of the current panad and are therefore the key audit matiers. | describe these
matters in my auditor's reporl unless law or reguiation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in exremely
rare circumsiances, | determine that a matter should not be communicated in my report because the adverze
conzequences of doing so would reazonably be expected o outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

PricewaterhousaCoopers ABAS Lid.

W’ﬂ

Varaporn Vorathitikul

Certified Public Accountant {Thailand ] Mo, 4474
Bangkok

15 May 2020

15—



Thai Standey Bectric Pubéc Company Limited

Statements of Financial Position
#Aa at 37 March 2030

Equity method
financial statements Separate financial statements
2020 2016 2020 2019
Motes Baht Baht Baht Baht
Asgets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents AATT AME 045 1,671,950 aT7 3 47T 436 045 1,671 8236877
Shori-ferm investments held ko maturity A 1,166,000,000 3625000000 1,186000,000 3625000000
Trede and other accounta recsivable net 0 2633 160 TOF 25409177 670 28331680 707 2549177 67O
Inventories, net 10 B42 128,066 1,009, 780,580 o2 128,066 1,099 780 569
Current portion of loans to empioyees 11 21,764,270 41,877,305 31,764 870 41,877 305
Ortver cumrent assets A0 g51.4G7a 45 a0 733 A0 853 TG A5 9ro 733
Taotal current assets T 043671 9033803183 7000143671 9033 803183
Hon-current asses
Laans fo employess it 12,805,720 34,220 930 13 BO5 720 3 020030
Investrmant in an assockte 12 1,687 DBZ B0 1,357,930 004 L4 044 189 54 044 180
Investment i & joint veniune 13 23,397 220 22165315 3,132,500 3,132 500
Long-term investments, net 14 125 641,155 f12.401.215 125841.155 112,401,215
Property, plant and equapment, net 1 8517 130,603 FT03.041,731 0517130003 770801173
Intangibke assets, net 1 1+] 1,087 800 467 Q4. 757,302 1,087 BOD 26T a4, Tar 02
Deferred tax assels, net ir - 117 806 420 By 132202
Crinar nan-cufrant assets, ot 15, 748 568 16,514 0820 156, F4B GBS 15,614,080
Taotal non-current assels 12.379.7TRE 529 10220700800 10834 311612 B991 914257
Total assets 20,369 930 200 19254 503,785 10 924 455 283 18,025 717,440
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Thai Stanley Bectric Publiz Gompany Limited

Statements of Financial Position
A= at 31 March 2020

Liabilities and equity

Current liabilities

Trade accounts payable - olbsr companies
- related parties

Other accounts payable - other companiss
- relatad parfies

Accrued corporate income tax
Acornied expenses

Total current liabilities
Non-gurrent liabilitics

Ceterred tax liablities, net
Employee benefif obégations

Total non-curmnl liabilities

Total liabilities

Equity

Share capital
Aulhoressed shanms capital

76,625,000 ordinary shares, par valus

of Bahi 5 each

lzsued and paid-up share capital
16 625 000 crdinary shares, par valus

of Baht & each
Bremium on shere capital
Reteined eamings
Appropriated
- Legal reserve
Unapproprabed
Oiher components af egquly

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

20—

Equity method
financial statemenis Separate financial statements
2030 2019 2020 19
Motes Baht Baht Baht HBaht
205,701,033 S01 416,601 o570, 033 801 416,801
st 587 353 140 548 BEO, 146 257 3483 140 Hd8 BED 146
851 473,811 1,004,252 283 E551.473.811 1,004 252 283
| 155 304 538 164, TR ORG 155 304 826 180, T4, 056
218 806 053 218 376 TEY 218 806,053 218,576, 783
18 371,250,536 330 438 0BG 371,250,536 230 438 086
2460808 209 2E83 107855 2400898200 2883107955
17 194 848 247 170,451 435 - -
14 H43 368 355 234 385 053 583,368 355 234,385 053
5TH 216,602 404 B35 488 383 368 355 234 3RS 053
J.048 114 801 G787 944 443 7 0B53 266 054 3,117 493,008

283,125,000
g === =]

3|3, 125,000
_———

383,125,000
e

AEE 125,000
g

243,125,000 383,125,000 353,125,000 3E3,125,000

20 504250000 504250000 2 S04250000 504,250,000
22 38,312,600 38312 500 38,312,500 38.312.500
16,505,671,038 15220702248 15168253176 13,070,256,032
(198,543,239)  (1B8,920,408)  (22.752.047) 3,280,000
17.321,815,299 15066560340 16,071,188,620 14,908,224,432

20 360030200 19254 503 7B3 13924 455,283 18025 717440




That Stanley Electric Pubic Company Limited

Staterments of Income

For the yeor ended 31 March 2020

Revinues fnom sakes and sendoes
Cosl of sales and services

Gross profit
Cither Incoma
- Dividand income
- Gain on exchange retes, net
- Interast incomes
- Others

Profit before expenses

Selling expenses

Administrative expanses

Total expenses

Operating profit

Share of profit from investiments

in &n assockate and a joint veniure

Profit before income tax
Income tax

Het profit for the year

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

T ks & i Ararsckal aichieesl of) (o 27 &

e o nieor | pand o thes= Enoeckal sigEmerh

Equity method

financial statements Separate financial statements

2020 2018 202 2019

Motes Baht Baht Haht Baht
6,27, 28 15,150 088 554 14 634,621,288 15150088 554 14634 621 289
{12,338,311,542) (11,864.534.640) (12.339,311,542) (11,864.534,640)
ZB10.7TTE M Z 2,770,066, 859 2810778012 2.7 70 0BG B8

12, 13, 14 BE. 130,838 71879332 183 B85 081 185 408,731
16,614,030 21,258 205 16 614,030 21,238,295

53,822, 846 71 137.511 53 E22 846 71,137,511

23 107 181 138 108,041,544 107 161,138 108 00814 060
J.074 506 865 3,042 533 766 372241108 3,126,051 1865
(584,041,365 1552 126,700) (584,041 365) (5H2,126,700)

(383 530 145) {345 B71.204) (363,539 145)  (345.671,294)

(047 580510) (927,797 004)  (947,580,510) (927,797 004)

2d 2126906 355 2114, 735772 2 224 660 558 2188 253171

12,13 318, 837 425 316,178,533

2445 763,780 2430815305 2224660588 2188253474

2o {448 266 425) 1453153181 (40, 045 7RO (406 630 T54)
1,887 497 355 1,877, 782,124 1,820,614 809 1,781 832417
s ¥ ]

26 26.0T 25 81 234,78 138
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Thal Stanley Electric Public Company Limited
Statements of Comprenensive

For the yeor ended 371 Maorch 2018

Mote

Equity method
financial statements Separate financial statements
2020 Z019 2020 2019
Baht Baht Baht Baht

HNet profit for the year

Oither comprehensive expenses
for the period after tax: 25
Hearms that will ot be reclassifiad
to profit or loss
Remeasurements of post-=mployment
bBanedil abligatons
Income tax on ibems that will et b2 reclkassifiad

Taotal ltems that will not be reclassified
to profit or loss

items that will be reclassified subsequently
to profit or loss

Unrealised loss on change in fair valus
of avallable-for-sale investment

Exchange differenceas relaling 1o nvesimants
in an associate and & joint venture

income tax relating fo items that wil be reclassified

Total ltems that will be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss 28

Other comprehensive expenses
for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

22—

1,907 407 355 1,977.762,124

1,620,614 800 1,701,632.417

(25.000,059) (29,000 055)
5,600,012 = 5,800,012 =
(23,200,047) (23 200,047) ;
{3,540,000) (8000000 {3 540,000) {B00,000)
18,261,520 (6.560,081) - -
3, Tdad 304 ) 1,952,016 FOE.000 |60, 000
12577216  (B208085)  (2,832,000) (640,000)
{10,622 831 (B,208,065)  (26,032,047) (B40,000)

1,980 674,524  1,971,554,059

1,794,582 762 1,790,992 417
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Thal Stanley Elecinc Publc Company Limited
Statements of cash flows

Far the year endad 31 Marah 2020

Cash Mows from operating activities;
Profil bestane ncome lax lor the year
Adjustrments to reconcile pradit befors incoms
lax for tha year to net aash provided by operations:
- Dapraciation
- Amorisatian
= |mlesesd incame
- Share of prodit from invesimens in an sssciabe
and & joint veniure
- Dividend Income
- Iméesiments a0 an associate and a jint veniure
= Long-ierm invesiments
- (Zain gn disposals of propely, plant and
equipsment, nel
- Flenvareal of allowanss for doubiful aceouwnt
- [Revarsal of j Allowancs for obsoiete and
gloww moving invenbaries
- [Revarsal of) Allewance for net realiszakée
vl lower Bhan cost of invenlories
- Employee banefs abigaticna
- Unreafssd gain on exchange rates, nel

Cash Nowe before changes in operaling
gasels and llabiites
Chanpas in operafing assats and liabildies
- Trade and ofher accounts recejvabile
- Imwentonies
= Criher curment assels
- Cther non-cament assels
- Trade accounls payable - other companies
- Trade Boeounts payabie - relaled parties
- [Mher accounts payakls - ofther companies
= Dihier accounts payabe - refated parties
- Ancaued Bxpenses
« Paymend for employee benefit otfigabons

Cach generaled from aparalians
Intar@sl rRCE R

Incame fax paid

Mef cash reseived from aperating acivilies

T bk & s Frrsaded sichmeeh o (uass 37 ko ©

e o nieor | pand o thes= Enoeckal sigEmerh

Equity method
fnancial statemanis Separale financial stalements
2030 2014 0z 20149
Moles Baht Bakhi Baht Bakit
2445 763 T30 2430915 305 2,224 BB0 554 2,198 253 171
15 1,188,885 115 1.020, 363, 08 1,198,285 115 1,020 563,008
18 245384 B0 228 988,533 245,584 BE] 226,988 B33
{53 522, BdS) (74,137,511) (53,822 B46) (71,137,511}
12,13 [MBAIT4IEY (3817553 . .
12, 13 - (67,734 247) (83,517,395,
14 186,130,838} (71.978,332] (6, 130 B3E) [T1.979.352)
23 {10,124, 263) (4,118,553 (10,124, 263) (4,118,553
B - 3,413,075 - {3.413,075)
10 1881 107 (7.814, 573 1,881,107 [T E14 579
10 (3,506,044} 5, 066, Dl {3,506, 844} 5 0BG 00D
19 127 AST 579 28 844, D6 127 457 51 2B 644 DG
(1,568 417 (791,567 {1,366 417) {TH1,56T)
3,546,780 635 3,236 142 843 3,548, Tab 654 3,230 142,843
(BB 3dd 564y (202,308,308 (88,344 56d] (202,330,308
158,178 550 {422 504,308 158,178 3E0 {422 504.308)
6,315,734 (28,278, £30| 6,316,754 (26278 430}
(234 4790 14 8840, B33 (234 478) 14 BEO 623
{05,716, GER)Y 86 870,680 {05,715 588) B8E,ET0 BRO
17 82 B34 31,377,657 17 B2 B 31,577,657
{88 960184, 117, 088401 (88,950, 164] T17.088 401
(1,458 4500 (1,745,524 1,558 450} (1.745.524)
31 B2 450 13,344,470 34,821,450 13,340 470
14 (7474 308 (3,264,345 AT 274 A (264 345)
3,478,411 655 2 B84 578 158 3,478,411.685 2 B84 5T 158
16 451 880 1, 09 A 16, 450 B 16,075 633
{420 7B4 5E5) {376.828.976| (420,784 585] {376 828,978)
3,075,058 080 2503, TEO B1S 3,675,058 080 2503768 815
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Thal Stankey Eleciric Publc Company Limsted
Statements of cash flows

Far the yaar endad 31 Maorch 2020

Equity method
fmancial statemenis Separaie nancial statemenis
20 218 a0 0o
Holes Bahl Bahl Bahil Baht
Cazh flaws fram investing activities:
Leans rade 1o employess 11 {460,000) (B1,931,306] {460,000) (81,831,306)
Loans repayments from amployees 11 32 EET BE54 41 287 751 332 B8T BS54 41 287751
Purchases of property, plan and equipment (3296197, (2647 383544  (3208.151.7249) (2647, 085944
Proceeds from disposals of progarty, plant
amnd equipment 10175982 4153783 10,175,182 4 153781
Interest raceived on shom-term invasimants
medd 10 marurity 47753 402 30 486 534 41,753,402 S 489 534
Purchass of long-term Invesiment (16,8578 Gdd) (16,879, 540)
Dhividends ey sd
- Ivweslrmants in an associale and a jainl veniurs 12 13 BY. T3 243 B3,517.399 BT, 734,243 E3. 517,308
= Longieim nvesimenis 14 66 130,638 71,979 333 B, 130,838 71,879 3532
Purchases of imtangitle assets 1351, 220.015) (426 THE 264 (361, 230,0145) (426, T2 S84
Cash recaipts from short-berm invesiments
held o maturity B 4,8068000,000 10,847,000,000  4,806,000000 10,647 000,000
Cash payment on shart-term invastments
Pl to ratunty g 42,347 000,000 (10,058,545, 783]  (2347,000.000) (10,089 548 783)
Mel cashoused in investing achivilies (HE, 68 FE0p (2,308,222.:518) (930308 Fad) (2308 222 518)
Cash Mow from Nnancing actiiby:
Dividends paid 21 {831 E16,565) (556,374,500 {831,698 585)  (538,374,300)
et cash used in fnancing actvity 1831 618,585 {536,374, 500) [B31 618 585) (936, 374,200)
ket increase (decreasa] in cash and cash cquivalents 15604069755 340 BT O oGl S5 TG (340, 52 T 00
Cashand cash aguivalents atl beginning of the Year 1,671,980 877 2012032313 1671, 68 87T 2012032, 313
Effiects of exchanga rate changas 1388417 TH1.567 1188417 Tad, 56T
Cash and cash equivalenis al end of the year 3,177 435,048 1,871,286 877 3,177 436,043 1,671,088, BT 7
Mon-cash mnsactions:
Quistarding lmbildies arisen from puchases
of planl. eguipment and ntangible assais 4B0.520 292 T44 347 800 480 529,292 744 347 800
Chutstanding kabilties ansen from purchase of
plant and eguipment from related paries BeS B3 13 955 447 GEE B 12655 447

__ 20—
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Thai Standey Bleciric Publc Company Limited

Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 March 2020

Thai Steniey Electric Public Company Limited (the "Company”) is & pubfic imited company, incomporated in Thaikand.
The address of its registered office is 28/3 Mao 1 Bangpoon-Rungsit Road, Banklang, Amphur Muang, Pathumihenee,
Thailand 12000. The Company is listed on the Siock Exchanpga of Thailand,

The principal business operation of the Company is the manufaciure and sales of aulomotive bulbs, lighting eguipment, molds
& dies and praduct designs

Thesze aquity method and separata financial slatements have bean approved by the Company's Board of directors on
15 May 2020.

The principal accouniing policies adopted in the preparation of these sguity method and separate financial statements
are set out below

2.1 Basis of preparation

The equity method and separsie financial statements have been prepared in accordance 'with Thai Financial Reporting
Standards (“TFRS") and the financial reaporting requirements issued under the Securities and Exchange Act

The equity method and separale financial statemenis have been prepared under the historical cost convention
excepl the measurement of aveilable-for-sale investment as explained in the relevant accounting policies.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity. with: Thai generally accepied acoounting principles requires
management 1o certain crtical accounting estimates and 1o exercise ts judgement in spplying the Company's
accounting palicies, The areas involving @ higher degree of judgemeant or complexity, ar areas that are more
likedy to be materiality adjusted due o changes in eslimates and assumplions are disciosad in Mote 4.

An English version of the equity method and separate financial statemenis has been prepared from the statuiory
finencial statements that are in the Thai lenguage. In the event of a conflict or a diference in imterpretation befwesn
the two languages, tha Thai language statutory financial statements shall pravail.

2.2  MHew end amended financial reporting standards that are relevant and have significant impacts (o the Company

2.2.1 The Company has applied the following standard and amendments for the first time for their annual
reporting commencing 1 January 2019

a) Thai Financial Reporting Standard no.15 (TFRS 15), Revenue from contracts with customers

Thie standard provides principle and approach of revanue recognition under five-siep process. The undedying
principle i that the Company will recognise revenue 1o depict the Tanster of goods or services 10 customers at
an amount that the enfity expecis to be eniitied 1o i exchange for fose goods or senvices, It replaces e
princioles of transferming the significant isks and rewands of ownership of the goods or services o the buyer in
accordance with TAS 11, Construction cortracts, TAS 18, Revenue and related mterpretations

The Company hes adopted the new TFR3 15, Revenug from contracts with customears from 1 Apnil 2019 by
applying the modified retrospectve appoach and the comparative figures have ol been mastated. The
Campany appies practical expadient relates to completed contracts and contract madifications as allowed by
TFRS 15.

The adoplion of TFRE 15 mainly doss not have a significant impact on the Company's accounting freatment
on revenue recognibon from sales and services.
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222 Wew and amended financial reporting standards that are effective for accounting period beginning
ar after 1 January 2020

Carlan nesw and amendad financisl reporing slancands have been Esued thal are not mandalory for cument
pesiod end 21 March 2020 reporing pericd and have not been early adoptad by the Company

aj Financial insiruments
The newwy fimancial standands relate o financial inatruments are;

TAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presantaticn

TFRE T Financal Instruments: Disclosures

TFR3 8 Financial Instruments

TFRIC 16 Hedges of a Net Invesiment in a Foralgn Operation
TFRIG 18 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments

These new siandards sddress the classifizaton, messurement. darecognition of financial assets and
financial Babilities, mpaiment of financial assets, hedge accounting, and presentation and disclosure of
financial Instruments.

1] TERS 16, Leases

YWhere the Company is a lesses TFRS 18, Leasas will nesult in almost all leases baing recognised on the
balancs sheel as tha distincton between ocperating and finance Eases is removed. & nght-cf-use assat and
& lease liabilty wil be recognised, with exception on short-term and low-value leases,

) Other newlamended standards
Thae naw and amended finanasial mncﬂmg standards that are relevant 1o tha C-I:H'I"IIJQ.I'I}.I' are

TAS 12 Income tax

TAS 18 Employee benefils

TAS 28 Invesimants in associales and joint venluras
TFRIC 23 Uncerainty over income lax reatments

Amendment to TAS 12, Income tax - clanfied that the income tax consequences of dmidends of
financial mstrumants classibied as equity sholld be recognsed according 1o where the past fransactions
or events that generated distributable profits ware recognised

Amendment (o TAS 19, Employes benefits (plan amendment, curtaliment or setthement) - clarfied
accounting for deflined benefil plan amendrments, curlaibmenls and selllements hat he  opdated
assumplions on the date of change are apphed to determing cumend service cost and net inlerest for the
remainder of the reporting penod after the plan amendmeant, curtadment or settlemeant

Amendmeant to TAS 28, Investments in associates and joint wventures (long-tarm interests in
associates and joint ventures) - clarified the accounting for long-ferm interaste in an asecciate or joint
vanture, which is in substance form part of the nel investmant n the associate or joint venture, but to
which equily accounting is nod applied. Entiies must account for such imierests under TFRS 8, Financaal
instruments before applying the loss allocation and impeirment requiremanis m TAS 28, Investmenis n
associates and joint ventures,

TFRIC 23, Uncerfainty over income tax treatments - explained how o recognse and measune
deferred and cument incoms tax as3eis and liabiities where there is uncertainty over & tax freaimeant. In
particular, it discusses;

- lhat the Company should assume a fax authority will 2xamine the uncerdain tax reatments and have
full knoiwledge of all related infermation, ie that detection risk should be ignored

-~ that the Lompany should refect the efiect of the uncertainty in ks Income [ax accounting when it 18
net probabde thal the tax authonities will accept the neatment.

- that the judgemenls and estimates made must be reassessed whenever circumsiances hawve
changed or there is new information that affects the judgements
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2.3 Principles of equity accounting
{1}  Associaie
Asaociahe iz an erdity over which the Company haa significant influence but nat control or joint contral,
In the separate financal siatements, investment in an assoclate ls aceaunied for using cost meathod.
{2} Joint amangemant

An investment injeint arrangement is classfied as edber joint operation or joint veniure depending on the
coafraciual righis and obligafions of each investar, rather than the legal stneciure of the joint amangement

Jainf venture

A ot veniure 15 8 [oint arangement whareby the Compsny has a nght o the net azsets of iNe amangement,
An interest in a peint venture s accounied for using the eguity method

In tha separate financsl aletements, investrmanta in a jomt vanture & accounted for using cost mathod.

(3}  Equity method
The mvestment is initialy recognised at cost which is consderston paid snd dreciy attnbwrable costs
The Compeny's subsequently recognises shares of s essocate and joint verfure’ profits or losses and other
comprehanaive income in the prodt or loes and other comprehensive income, respecively, The subssaguent
cumulative movements ars adjusted sgainsl the carrying amowunt of the investmeant,

When the Company's share of losses in an associate and a joint venture eguats or exceeds iis inerest n the
aas0ciate and point venlure, the Company does not recognise further losses, unlesa il has incumed oidigations
of mede paymenta on behalf of the associale and joint veniune,

(4}  Intercompany transactons on equity method financial statemants

Unrealised gaine on trensacions betesen the Company and its associate and joint venfure are eiminaiad to
the exient of the Company’s imerest in the assocdate and joint venture. Linregised losses are also eliminsted
i the same manner untess the smnsacdion provides evidence of an imparent of the asset transfered.

24  Forelgn currency translation
{a} Fumctonal and presentabon currency

The financial stalements are pressnied i Thai SBaht, which is the Company's functional and presentation
CLUMTancy.

(b}  Tramesctions and balances

Foreiin merency bransactions are fransieted inte e functional cierency using the exchange retes prevaiing at
the cates of the transactions or valuation where flems are re-measured.

Foreign exchangs gains and kosses resulling from the setilement of such transactions and from the translaton
gl year-and exchangs rates of monstary asssts and liakilities denominaled in foreign cumrencies are
recogmised in the profit or loas,

Ay exchange component of gains and losses on 8 non-manetany em that recognesed n proft or loss, or other
comprehensive income i recognised following the recognitson of 8 gain o loss on the non-monetany bem

2.5 Cash and cash equivalents

In the statements of cash flows, cash end cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits hald &t call. short-term
highly Bauid investments with matunties of theee months oF Ess from acquisiton date,
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2.6

2.7

Z.B

28

Trade accounts recelvable

Trade receivables are amounts due from cusiomers for goods sold or service parformed in the ardinary course of
DLSINESS.

Trade receivebles are recognised mitially at the amount of consideration that 1 unconditonally unless they contam
significant financing components, when they are recognised at its present value. The Company presented Irade
recaivables al cost less allewanca for doubliul accounts.

Inventorias

Irveniones are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value

Cost of inventaries is determined by the average method. Cost af raw materials comprise all purchase cas! and
cosls directly atiributable 1o 1he acquisition of the inventory less all attributable discounts. The cosl of linished

goods and work in progress comprises raw materials, direct labour, other direcl cosls and directly atiributabla
casis in bringing the imventoras o their present location and conditon

Investmenis in debl and equity securities

Investments: other than investments in associates and joint veniures are initially recognised at far value of
consideration paid ples direct lransaction cost

Available-far-sale invesimen!

An available-for-sale investment s subsequently measured at fair value. The unrealised gains and losses of an
available for sale invesiment are recognised in other comprehensive income and are subsequently reclassified
& profit or loss when the investment is dispesed

Held-to-matiinty inveatmenta

Hipdd-toemnaturity investrants are carmed al amortized cost uzing the effective interest method leee impaiment
(ratieral Insesimenls

General imvestrvents are carmad al cost less impaimment.

Chspazal of mveasimernts

On a dispesal of an investmeant, the difference between the net disposal proceseds and the carnying amount
(inciuding cumulatve changes in fair value recognised in equity) is recognised o the profit or loss. When the
Company disposes an imdestment parially, the camang amount of the disposed par is datermined by the weaighted
average method,

Property, plant and eguipment

Al other property, plant and equipment are siated at historical cost less accumutaked depreciation and imparment
Iosses, Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the tems.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s camang amount, only when it i probabla that fulure economic
benefits associated with the item will fiow to the Company. capitalised whera there is fulure economic benedits, The
camying amount of the replaced part is derecognised.

All other repairs and mantenance are charged o profit or koss when Incurmed.
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211

Land ia not deprecisted. Deprecaton on other assets is calculated using the straight-line method fo allocate their
cost 1o their ressdual values ower thair estimatad useful lives, as follows:

Useful life (years)

Buidings and oiher constructions 18- 30
Land and buskding improvements 2-10
Machinery, equipment and faciory taols =15
Malds |
Maotor vehicies 5
Fumiture, fisiures and office equinment 3-5

The assets’ residual values and usaful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, al the end of each reporting
peioxd,

(33ins OF losses on dispessls are delermined by companng the proéeeds with the camyding amount and ane
recognised in profit or lose.

Intangiblo assots

Aeguired eompuler soffwire

Apguired compuier softwane B measunsd at cost These costs are amortssd over ther estimated usaful lives 5 years
o 10 years,

Cost assoclated with malntaining compuler software are recognised as an expense as incurmed,

Product design costs
Research expendiure is recognised &g an expense a8 incumsd.

Cost incurred on development projecis relating to the design of new products i recognised as an asset ‘when
the Company can demonstrate all of the following

s {he pmodect design costs can be measured reliabdy,

» theCompany can demonstrate that il s technically, inancaly, commercially, and resouncefully feasible; and

= {ha Company infends to and has the abdity to complste the project for the parpose of wsing for the
commercial production.

Product design costs previoasly recognised 33 an experse ang not recognised as an asset in 3 subsequent penod,

C-aphalized product design coeis are amartised when the a2l |5 ready 1o wse by appyving a stragint-line method
owvef lhe penod of ts expecled benslil, not exceeding 4 years,

Impairment of asseis

Asmats that have an indefindo usalul life are tastad annually for Fmpairment, o mone Trequenty d events or changas
in circumstances ndicate that it might be impaired. Assefs that are subject o amortisaton are reviewed for
impairment whensver there s an indication of imparmenl An mparment loss |5 recognised for the amount by
which the camring smount of the assets exceseds ita recoversble amount, The recoverable amount i the higher of
an azset's fair value less costs of dispossl and value in uss

Where the reasons for previously recegnised mparments no longer axdst; the imparmeant losses on he assels
concemed olfwr han goodwill 5 reversed

Leases
Leases - whera the Company is the lesseo

Payments made under cperaling leases (rel of any incentives recenved from the lessord are charged 1o profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the perod of the lease.
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213 Current and deferred income taxes

Thez tax sapense for the perod comprses cument and deferred ax Tax is recognesed in profit or loss, excegpt @ the
extant that it ralaies o dedme racognimed in other comprehaneive income or directly in eguity.

Current fax

The cument incame tax 15 calculated on the besis of the tax laws enacted or substantvely enacted &t the end of
the reparting period. Management perodically evaluates posiions taken in tas retums with respect to situalions
in which epphcable tax regulaton s subject fo mierpretation, it establishes provisions where approgriste on the
basis of amounts expected 1o ke paid 1o the tax suthonties,

Deferred income tax

Oeferred incoms lax is recognised on lempgorany differsnces arisng rom differences between the lax base of
gesrts and habilibes and theer carmying amaounis in the financal statements, Howaver, defarrad income fax is not
recoegnzed for temporany differences arss from:

- nilial recognilion of an assal of lability in a iransaciion other than a business combination thal affecls
neither sccounding nos taxeble profit or boss i not recegnised

- nvestmenis |n subsidiares, sssooates and poini amangements where the tming of the reversal of the
iemporany difference is controlled by the Company and it is probable thal the tempomary difference will not
revarss in the foresesabbe future.

Deferred incoma Lax |s meagwed using lax rates ol the perad in which temporary diffsrence g expecied ts be
reversed,; based on lax rales and laws that have been enaclted or substantially enaciad by tha end of the
reportag period.

Deferred lax assals ame moeogrissed only to the exten fal d = probabls thal future laxable prof will be availabls
apainet which the temporary diferences can be uilsed.

Daferred tax assets and liabilites are offsst when therm is a lepgally anforceable right to offest cumant fax assels
and liabilites and when e deferred tax balances relate to the same takation authanty. Curent t5x sssets and
tax Eabilibes are offsel whend the eniily has a legaily enforceabie nght to offsel and inends elner 1o setile ona
net basis, or o eaise the assel and saitle the liabiliy simulaneously.

214 Employee benefits
@) shorl-iarm employes benalila

LEahilfies for short-lerm employes benedts sach as salanes, weges, bonusss, confibutions fo the socsl sacurby fund
and ofthers, that are expecied to be ssttied wholy within 12 months afer the end of the perod are recognised R
mespect of emplovess senice up o the end of he repaning penod. Thiey are mepasured o the amount expeched
o be paid

=k} Befined soniribution @an

The Company pays condnbutions 1o o sepemte fund (under the Prowdent Fund Act B E. 2530} The Gompany
ham o further payment chigelions once the contrbukors have besn paid. The conlsbubons e recognised o5
empoyes benefit expense when they are due

[a} Dédined hansdil plang

Amount of rsirement bensfils is defined by the agreed benefits the employess will recene after the completion
of empisyment It usualy depends on fectore such a8 age years of senice and an empboyae’s |ateat
compensation & relirement,

The defined bersfil alligation is cakaulalesd by an indspendent aciuary using he prgedied unil credit mehod,
The presant vaua of the defined benefit abligation is determinsd by discounting the estimated future cash
cutflows waing maket yield of govermment bonds that matches the terms and cumency of the sapected cash
oo

Remaasurement gairs end losses are recognised deectly fo ofer comprehensiva income in the pasod in
which they arese, They are preseniad 35 & s=parata fem in siaements of changes =@ equity,

Past-asrice costs ans recogmnsad immediabaly in profil e loes,
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o) leminabon henshis

The Company recognises lerminaton benshbs af the earker of (a) when the Company can no lkonger withdraw
thie offer of theee benafite; and (b) whean the entity recognizes coste for the related reetructerng. Benafite due
more than 12 months are discounted o their present value

215 Provisions

Pravisions afe ecognised when the Company has @ presend legal or cansinective obligaban as a resul al pest
events; i i3 probable hat an outllow of réacurces will be regueed to setlle the obligation, Bnd the amount has besn
refiably estimsated,

Pravisions ans measuned al the prasent value of the expandituras axpactad to ha reouired 1o satlle the abligaton.
The increase in the provision due 1o passage of mMe is recognised as intersst expense,

2.168  Shara capital

Crdinary shares are classlied & equily.

Incoermerial Cosls dhechly attributable & the msue of sy shares or oplions (el of k) ape shodm as a deduclion in squity.

2.17 Rewenue recognilicn

Fevenue include all revenuss from ordinary business activities. All aneillary incame in connacton with the delivery
of gooos and rendering of sarvices in the course of the Company's ordinary activities is also presentad as evenue.

Revenue are recorded net of vake added tax, They are recognised in accordance with the provision of goods or
earvices, provided that collectibility of the consdermabon = probable

hultipie element arrangements mvolving delvery or provision of multiple producis of senices ae separaled mio
distinct parformance obdigations. Total ransaction price of the bundied contract ia aliocated to each parfermanca
ohligafion based on thasr relatvve standalons sallng prices or estimated standalors sallng prices. Each parformanca
ohligatian i remagrised as myanua an ulliiimenl of the ablgalion 1o tha custorear

Sale of goods

The Gompany manufacioes and ==k products. Ssles are recognised when conrod of the products has franstamed,
being when the products are defiversd, and there i o unfulflilled obligation that could affect the buyer's acceptance
of the products Cwelivery occurs when the preducts hawve been shipped to the specific location, the nsks of
obsolescence and loss have boen iransferred o the buyer, and sither the tuyer has accepbed the products in
arcordance with the sales contiac], the acceptance provisions have Bpeed, of the Cormparny hss objecthe eddencs thal
al ciitera for acceptance have been satisfied

The product & often sold with refrospective volume discounts based on agoregate sales over a 12 month pericd,
Revenue from thess sales & recognised based on the price specified in the contrect, net of the estimated wolume
discounts. Accumuated experiente is used lo esfimete and provide for the discounts, using the esxpectied vallie
rithod, and revenus s only recognésed to the axbend Thal 1 is Mighty probable that a agnficant revessal ‘Wil nol oocar,
A refund liahidty {included in scorued expenses) is ecognised for expected volume discourts payable o cushamers in
relation bo sales made untll $e end aof the repoding penoed. Mo significant elemenl of financng & deemed prasent s
the sales are mede with 3 credit term of 30 bo 90 days. which 18 congistent with market practice.

The Company's abligaton to repar or eplace Bully products wder e standand warranhy ems 15 reoognised &5 a provison
gnd cost of seles

A recelvable i recognised when the goods ase delivered as this s the point in fime that e consideration s
unconditional because only the passege of time is required before the paymeant i due

Borvices
Revanue rom rendering services is recognised when senvicas are renderad,
Fayments to cusiomers

Paymants o customers or on bohall of cuslomers o olber parlies, |rr|:||.n:||ng: cradited or sulbseguant dscounis,
are recognsed &2 a reduction n revenue unless the payment consStutes consideration of & dsbnet goods or serdice

fromi the customss
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Financing components

The Company does not expect o nave any contracts whene the period between the transfer of the promised
Qoods of services o the customer and payment by the cusiomer exceeds one year AS a conseguence, lhe
Company does not adjust any of the mmnsaction prices for the time value of monsy.

Other Income
Dribver revenue are recognised an the follbwing bases:
- divecand income is recognisad when tha aght (o receive payrmen) 5 establisted
- Interast income 5 recognised on a time proporton bass, aking account of the prncapal outstanding and 1he
affective rate ovar the perad to maturity, when it 15 determined that such Income will accrue to the Compary.
- scrap income is recognised when the scrap s achually sald.
2.18 Dividends

Dividend distnbuted to the Company's shareholders s recognised as a lisbilty when the annual divicends are
spproved by the shareholdars

3.1 Fimancial risk factors

The Company exposes fo a vanety of fnancial nsks: foreign cumrency exchange rate risk and credit sk, The
Compamy's overall nsk management programme focuses on the unprediciability of financial markets and seeks
o minimise potental adverse effects on the Company's financal peromance. The Company uses financial instruments
1o hadge certain exposures

Risk management is camied cul by a central reasury depanment under polices approved by the Boand of
Directors. The reasury identfes, evalustes and hedges financial msks in Gose co-operaticn with the Company's
cperaling units

= Crect ngk

The Company has no significant concantrations of cradit risk. The Company hss policies in place to ansurs
thiat sales of products and senices are made to customers wath an approprate credit histony.

= Forsgn exchange rigk

The Company's primary funciional curmency i Tha Baht. The Company has exposure o foreign currency
exchange fluctuations on raw materials imported in foreign currencies and certain export sales In foreign
currencies. The business fransactions are generally on a short-term period which are between 1 and 3
monih terms. The forsign curmency exchange rate risk of the Company occurs mestly in Japanese Yen and
S Doliars. The Company uses lorward contracts to hedge their exposure 10 foneign cormect nsk in connection
with measuwrement cumency.

3.2  Accounting for derivative financial Instruments and hedging sotivities

Foroign currensy forsard contracie protect the Company Irom movements in exchange rales by establiching a
predelarminad exchangs rate [forward rate™) at which the Campany will receive’ pay Tar@ign curmenoy amounts
on a predetermined fulure date. Af the statement of financial position date, the foreign currency amounis
racalivable under these conlracts are translated info Baht at the rates ruling at that date. Unrealised gains or
krszes that result from the translafion are recognised in the slatement of income. The forsign currancy amounts
payatile under these contracls are ranslatad inlo Bakt at the forward rates. Any premiums or discounts egqual b
the difference betwean the exchange rates and the forward retes at the incepiicn of the contracts are amarfised
aver the lives of the contracts. The foreign cumency amounts receivable and payable have been presented net
{mciuded in other current assets) in the statement of financial position,

Disclogsures aboul dedvative linancial iInstrements o which the Company is a parly are provided in Mole 8,
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3.3 Fair value estimation
The different levels of Bnancial instruments camiad at fair value, by valuation method have been defined as follows
¢ Level 1: Quoled prices (unadjusied) in aciive markeis for identical asseis or liabililies.
+ Level 2 Inputs other than quoted prices included with level 1 that are cbeenable for the asset or liability, either
directly (thatis, as pnces) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices).
o Level 3! Inputs for the asset or hablity that are not based on obsernvable markel data (thal = unobsenable inpuls).
There was na transfer between level 1 and 2 during the year,

There were no change in valuation techniques dunng the year.

‘Critieal accourting estimates, sssumptions and judgmonts

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on hstoncal experience and ofer factors, including
expeclations of fulure evenls hat are believed 1o be reasoaable under the CrouMslances.

Allowances for obsolete and slow-moving inventaries

The Company has estimated the allowances for obsolete and slow-moving Inventones 1o reflect thelr impsimeant. The
aflowances are teken into account nvenlory aging, recent sales expariencs and oiher faclors thet affecting obsolete
ard skow-mowving invenlories.

Useful life of plant, equipment and intangible assels

The management estimates useful life for plant, equipment and intangible assets of the Company, The management revises
depreciation expense whenever the usaeful [ffe is different fram the estimation i the prior pericd or thene is a disposal of
refirement.

On 1 April 2019, the Company changed the estimated usaful ife of machinery from 10 years fo 15 years because of a
technological mprovement of machinery that made extension of useful fa. The change in estmation resulted to the
decrease n depresiation expenses of machinery for the year ended 31 March 2020 of Baht 57 &7 milllan

Employees banefit obligation

The Company provides for employves benefil obbgation, payable to emplovees under the Thal Labour Law. The
present value of post-employment benefit obligation & determined based on various assumptions which include the
discount rate, the raie of salary inflation, and employee turnovar, Any changes in these asaumptions will impact the
net perodic cost recorded for provision for employes benefit obligation.

The Company's objecives when managing capital are o safeguard the Company's ability 1o continue as a golng
concamn in order to provide retums for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal
capitel struciure to reduce the cost of capital.

In crder to maintain or adjust the capdal stucture, the Compary may adjust the amount of dividends paid o shareholders,
refum capital o shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.
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Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporing providad to the chief operating
decision-maker, The chief operating decision-maker, who 15 responsible for allocabng resources and assessing
performance of the operating sagments, has baen wentified as the baard of diractors who makes siratagic decision.

For the year ended 31 March 2020, total revenue from safes and sendces has timing of revenue recognition &3 a peint intime.
Business segment

The Company manufaciures and selis auto bulbs, automotive lighting equipment, molds & dies and product cesigns
The Company does not prapare sagment Infarmation of malds & diss and praduct designs business because the
Company's management considers that the revenuss, assels and profit of maolds & dies and product designs sagment
do not meal quantilative threshoklds of reporiable segment. The chief operating decision-maker reviews operating
resulis in the same dimension a3 presenied in the financaal statements.

Revenues by prodoct group

During the year ended 31 March 2020 and 2019, the revenues by product group are as follows;

2020 2019
Banht Baht
Auto bulbs end automotive lighting eguipmeant 14,247 501 837 14,371,440 3211
Molds & dies and product designs BO2 587 817 263,171 97

15.150.089.554 14 634 621299

Major customers

During the year ended 371 March 2020, the Company has revenues from 3 major customer groups which each of them
cantributed equal or over 10% of the Company's wotal revenues (2019 2 customer groups). The revenue from
customer group no.l i Babl 8,216 million (2019 Baht 8,774 million). The revenus from cuslomer group no. 2 is Baht
4,142 million (2019; Baht 4,268 million) The revenue [rom cusiomer group no. -3 is Bant 1,692 mllion. The customerns
under comman control are considersd a8 one customer and referred to &8 the customer group

T Cashand cash equivalents

2020 2049
Baht Baht
Cash and chegques on hand 1,303 565 B2 767
Current accounts wilh banks 140,687,789 08 537 327
Savings accounts with banka BS 444 BO4 42 506 783
Fixed deposiis at banks with leas than 3-month tarm 2.840 000 000 1,530,000, 000

JATT 436,049 1.671,896.877

As at 31 March 2020, savings accounts with banks and fixed deposits at banks with less than 3-month term bear
inferast at the rates of 0.01% - 0.B0% per annum (2019 0.01% - 1.37% per annum).
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For the year ended 31 March 2020

Az at 371 March 2020, short-termn mvastiments hald to maiunty represent fixed deposits &t banke which have onginal
matunties ower 3 months but not over 12 months (2009 maturity represent fixed deposds al banks which hawve ongina

matunities cwer 3 monthe but not owver 12 montha).

Movements in shart-temm investments hald to matunty are as follows:

2020 LR
Baht Baht
Cipening book amount 3,625 000,000 d 212,450 217
Additions during lhe year 2,347 000,000 10,058 548,783
Redempbions during the year (4, B0 000,000% (10,647 000,000}
Clasing book amount __ 1166000000 3,625,000,000

Az at 3 March 2020, short-teem investments bedd to maturity bear interest at the rates of 1.43% - 1 62% per anmem
{2015 1.25% « 1 63% pef annum}

Az at 31 March 2020 and 2018 the fair value =2 based on discounied cash floss using a decount rate based upon the
interest rates of ireasmy bills and feed deposds a3 at 3% March 2020 and 2008 (Lewel 2 of fair valiee hisrarchy).
However, the fai valus of shor-lerm investments held o maturty is close to their carying amount as the impact of
discounting is nol significant.

8  Tiade and ather scoounts recelvable, net

Trade and other accounte recervable, net as &t 31 March 2020 and 2019 are ae follows:

2020 018

Bait Balt
Trade accounts recaivable - other compames 2EFIBARO25 2186140433
Legs Allowance for doublful account (20 446,001) (20,4456 001)
Trade accounts receivabde - ather companies, net 2,203 380 824 2145 103,432
Trade accounts receivabde - refatad partes (MNole 2% 225126416 233 322 287
Prepaxd expenses arAT1.0TT 03,025,056
Actreesd ncome, net 13,165 055 19,863,262
Value added tay receivable o5 YB3 B31 g4 801 020
Other receivables 35 251, B03 A2 BB 632

2633160707  2.549.177.679

Trade accounts recelvable as al 31 March 2020 and 2012 can be analysed as Mollows:

Trade accounts receivable- Trade accounts receivable-

__other companies related parties

220 213 2020 2019

Baht Baht Baht Baht

Curent 2151 436,268 2121 650,183 218487 515 174,730,248
Orgrdua

less than 3 months 13 504 451 24 556 963 6 B39 301 58 583 030

3 - 6 months . 1.380.000 - -

& - 12 montha . 280,081 - -

meee than 1 year 18,886 186 18,382 206 = =

2373926025 2168140433 225126818 233322287

THAF STANLEY ELECTRIG PUBLIC COMPARY LINETED m
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2020 Z0a
Baht Baht
Raw matenats and packaging 232 822 159 249 139 873
‘Wlork in process 518,955, 061 HES 042 8340
Finished goods 78,278,205 81,670, 548
Goods i transit 117 913 208 a5 484 823

B46 DGR, T2 105,247 083
Less Allowance for et realisable value lower than cosi

- Work in process (1.550.056) (5066, 000
Allowance for obsolete and slow-moving inventories

- Raw materiale and packaging 11,525,185) {240 293)

- Wark in process [(550,820) (56.015)

- Finished goods {298 506 (73 480)

Irvenbories, net D42, 128,080 1,099,780 588

Diiring the years ended 31 March 2020 and 2018, amounts recognised as cost of sales in profit or loss are s follows:

2020 2019

Baht Baht
iCost of sakes and cost of senvices 12,338,311, 542  11.8684 534 640
Allowance for net reafiisable value kower than cost 1,559,056 11,266,000
Reversal of allowance for net realisable value lower than cost (5,066,000) (8,200,000
Allowance for obsoletz and slow-moving mvenicnes 1,881,107 1582257
Reversal of allowance for obsolete and slow-moving invenlonias - (9,108 B38)

The Company sold inventory that was praviously write-down 1o a customer at original cost. Therefare, the Company
revarsed the allowance for net realisable value during the year,

11 Loans to employess:

Movemanis in loars to amplayees Surmg the year are as fallows:

2020 2019
Baht Baht
Opening balance 76,798,244 36, 154,688
Addilians 460,000 B1,931 306
Received durng the year (32 687,654) {41,287 ¥51)
Closing balance 44,570,590 76,798, 244

Loans o employses bear inkeresd rgle al 1 70% per anmamn (2018 1.70% peramum). The repaymend periods are belwesn
= moentha - 3 years,

Tha analysis of loans to employess is as follows!

2020 2018

Baht Baht

Current portion: of loans 1o smployess 31,764,870 41,877 305
Mon-cumen! portion of loans to emplovess 12 805, 720 34 490, 508
44 570,530 76, 788,244
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The details of investment in an asseciate as at 31 March 2020 and 20149 are a3 follows

Egufly muthes
Pakdup R, . 1)
ahais ool Ciwidarnds Divdoeds
Waith Husa i & actsaly i il Eazkding B Bl Hain B
Vemcronrs Staniey Elmchs Sl manrbaichue of
Corrpary Liseled LI LTS LS .30
[ T —— - A 15078 ik fnE BESAIIST O AGF pan bo T4 550 00
1 30T 0 B0 EELAIANT ) 3ST R0 TR 000
i
Faid-up 1] L]
thaes Wl Ameard Thatends firaust [ ]
Mams Banmans ackaily zepilal hokding bl Mutl [akt Haht
Vemmmar Sipniey Eaciin Wanslacagm of
Carrparyy Ll i UED BT
gnting mouapmerni mion i} S [W1d TE 13 B 5 4,004 108 P4 51 pEd
B Fudd i Fil R R L fiad HEG % FA4, b

Wistnam Stanbey Electic Company Limited = & private corngany and Shere s mo guoted merket pnce avedable for it There are
na eamingent ablliles relating bo he Company's inlenest B an associake.

iMovemsents In 8n investmant in an ass0ciEle are as follows:

Equity methed Cosl method

For the years ended 31 March 2020 2019 2020 2019
Eaht Baht Eaht Baht

Dpening kook amount 1,357, 930008 1,131,686 653 o 044 186 34,044 105
Share of profit 304,107 582 307, 568 200 - -
Drvidends recefvad (68,963 357) (75,531,080) . -
Translalicn adjustments 19,984 572 (5.2, 04 = =
Chosing book amount 1 507 062 806 1357 930,005 £ 04 180 54,044,185

Sumransed financial informaton o 8 associale

Summarized stalement of Enancial position and slatement of moome of Visnam Slaney Eachic Compary Limibed!

Symmansad of panoirmance
Fevenues from sales and senioes

Met profif for the vear

Divedend neceived from assocales

Summadrsed of stafmamen! of fnancsd poshion
Cument assets
Hon-current assets

Cument liabilties
Wan-curment liabilfties

Hat assals
The Comgany's share in an associale (%)

The Company's share in-an associale (Baht)
An assocale carrying amount

For the year ended 31 March

i rrai] 2015

Baht Baht
5650285 142 5008674 110
1,545 357 642  1.637 981 446
E8 963 357 75,531,080
As at 31 March

2020 2018

Haht Bahit
6,810,521 242 6415086 420
1,804 622 360 1,024 354 511
107 548 225 6285933 281
21,981 31 20857 614
FOOBE 314 36 & TR0 850 045
20 20

1,587 062 BO8 1,357 330,008
54,044 188 o4 044 109

THAF STANLEY ELECTRIG PUBLIC COMPARY LINETED m
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13 Investment in a joint venture

The details of investmeniin a joint venture a8 at 31 March 2020 and 2019 are as foliows:

Fald «am Hizh
shanm Hod fumount Divigesds
Mama Buzinans ativity capstal halding Saht Eahy
Lag Sisrdey Coonpay Lirmbed Maruifacime ol
aulnmetive Us04.7
ligpliteg euyuiprimnl miliom (=) 23 N7 20 7. 770,888 23 #5116 7,300 300
J2WTJ0 OSSN 3 NEME 7868300
Crat rmabnsd
Faidsp 20 ]
whara ol Benedinl Dividsne AdUne Dividends
Mame Business ety pital habiding Bai Bahe Bahe B
| Blmirdeny Congary LiFibed Mariitae i ol
iminmictive usl 0
ignting Ripspmenl miliom BO 3133500 T.TTDABE 3 132,500 7,565 300
3 152500 7. TT0 886 3 4532 500 T, 068 S0

Lac Stanlay Company Limitad is a private company and there is no quoted market price aveilable for it. There are ro
contingant liabilities relating to the Company's mlerest in a joint venture.

Movemenis in an investment in a joint veniure are as llows:

Equity method Cost method

For the vears ended 31 March 2020 2019 2020 2019
Baht Eahi Baht Baht

Opeming book amount 22,166,316 22,706,618 3,132 500 3,132,500
Share of profit 0720 843 8,583,243 : :
Dividends recsived (7,770 88E6) (7,986,309 _ =
Translation adjustrents (F27.052) {1,138,237) - -
Clesing book amaount 22,307,220 22,165,315 3,132,600 3,132,500

Swrmymarnisad financigl informabors for & joind vaniun

Summarnzed statement of financial pasition and statermeant of income of Lac Stanley Compeany Limted:

Bummanszod of perfarmance
Revenues from cales and sepices

Depreciabon and amortisation

Income tax expense

Met prafit for the year

Dividend received from a joint veniure

10—

For the year ended 11 March

2020 2019
Baint Baht

401 800 406 478003082
2 801021 2,837 311

5 661,208 6,257 225
10450686 17166487
7,770,285 7,986,309




Thai Standey Bectric Pubéc Company Limited

Motes to the Equity Method and Separate Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2020

summansed al slaterment al financial position
Cash and cash equivakants
Other curment assets

Total current assels
Total non-current assels

Cumreni financial kabilities
[exclude frade and other pavables and provisions)

Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Other nen-currant liabilities
Total non-currant liabilities

Met assatls

The Company’s shane in a point venlure (%)
The Company’s share in-a joint veniurs (Baht)
A joint venture' carrying amount

As at 31 March

2020 2019

Baht Baht
80,235,612 o5 178,497
A3 418 513 A0 5591 5R4
93 654,125 a5 178407
17,181,655 10 870 BE4
61,370,331 58,641 582
681,370,331 58641562
2 681,008 1077 267
2681008 30FT 26T
A48, 794,440 A4 330 6832
&0 50

23,307 220 22165315
3,132,500 3,132,500

Long=term invesiments, net a3 &6 31 March 2020 and 2019 are as follows;

Az at 31 March 2020

Equity securities

- Related parties

= Other companias
Long-tarm mvesimants, net

As at 31 March 2019

Equity securities
- Related parties
- Other companies

Lang-term investmants, met

Available-
for-zale Genersl
investments investments Total
Baht Baht Baht
3,940,000 121,901 155 125 841,155
3,840 D00 1.11901 155 125 841,155
fvailable-
for-cale General
investments  investmenis Total
E_H__‘It 55""* Baht
T 480 000 104 821,215 112401, 215
7 480,000 104 921 215 112401215

THAF STANLEY ELECTRIG PUBLIC COMPARY LINETED n
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Motes to the Eguity Method and Separate Financial Statements
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The detais of long-term investments, netas al 31 March 2020 and 2012 are as follows:

Paid-up 2020 2019
share ot Amount  Dividends Amourd  Dividends
P Business acliviy capital hddinng Balil Byl Bali Bant
Related parties - avallable-for-aale
Inoss Rubber (Thaland) Manufacium of tyna Eahi 203
Pubdiz Comypany Lamiled millcn {1 aED, 000 186,560 S.A80.000 A5,605
Change n far vakie of
meesiments SED,000 - 4,100,000

3843000 1BERES 7480500 3B g0a

Relaled parties
+ gm!ru imveSEmeants (A1 Coat)
Asiamn SEanley Intarmadonal Manufchum of smal
Company Leniled Bulke, LED and Baht 400
alnoironn componanis millcn 150 #0000.000 7204 B80% E0O0D0000 2SO SE0 BAD
Sireat Slankey Company Limled Manilacium of
abseiromc: aquigrment
and aulomobive Balt 21
lighling eguigmam rnilioe 15.0 S.000,000 B224, 571 3,000,000 A4 104578
Lusnax Indusirins Lamiind Manutachun of
automolive lighimg
agupmant and atio R5 915
parts millkcn 1.7 arai e ERELS B B.T83 T8 478G 188
FT. Ingonesa Stanley Eleciric Wanufachure of molkds
and autemodye Hghting LUsD 7.5
g L rmilken 100 33437600 363626 33,137,500 S.E8i 118
Electiopolymeers (Privake | Limied anufachure of
autmmative lighing
aquigmeant and sulo PKR 7505
nars millnn OE  TEGTD o0
_ 21801155 85954278 M4 AQ0T3N5 T1EAN TR
CEhver comipanies

- gpervaral [mveabmants (ol cosd)

Tep Hitach (Thaland) Companty Manutachuin of
Lt plastio prsduces Baht 35,3
andl mokds millicin 138 £ 000,000 - & 00000 -
Less Impasment of investmenis 15,000,000 - [0 KMy =
Total lang-tbarm invasimants, nal TELBA1,IEE B TMIAIE  TIZA0%21F 71873 3%

The available-for-sale investment i camied at fair valus which is based on the quoted price by reference to Stock
Exchange of Thalland (Level 1),

As at 31 March 2020, the Company does not dieclose information regarding the fair value of its general investments of
Baht 12150 million (2012 : Baht 104.92 milion) af book valuz, as the fair valie of these investrnents cannot be measurad
reliably because the genaral investments are tha investments in non-isted companies with 1s no quoted market prica
availabbe,

On 31 October 2013, the Company invested in ordinary: shares of Electropolymers (Pravata) Limited "EPL"} totalling

PER 79,050,000 [equivalent to Baht 16,973 940) reprezenting 10.06% of total issued share capital of EPL. This
investment was approved by the Board of Directors on 11 January 2018,

12—
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Thai Stanley Bectric Publiz Gompany Limited

Motes to the Eguity Method and Separate Financial Statements

For the yeor ended 31 March 2020

As at 1 April 2018
Cosl

Less Accumulated amortisation

Met book amount

Far the year ended 31 March 2019

COpening net book amount
Additions
Transfers

Ameortisation charge (Mota 24)

Closing net book amaount

As at 31 March 2019
Cosl

Less Accumulated amoriisation

et book amount

For the year ended 31 March 2020

Cpening net book amount
Additions
Transfers

Amertisation charge {Nota 24)

Closing net book amaunt

As at 31 March 2020
Cost

Less Accumulated amorisation

Wet book amount

Amortisation recognised in profit and loss that are related to intangible assets are a3 follows:

Cost of =ales and services

Administrative sxpanse

4 N ——

Product design
Compuber Product cost under

software design cost  development Total
Baht Baht Baht _Baht

254 304 050 1,012,500 560 258 217 425 1,525621,953
{215 771,638) (534, 736.643) - (750,508 282)
39,123,320 ATT 72026 258217425 775113671
39,123,320 477 TT2 926 258217 425 75,113,611
33,386 310 - 305233054 428 632 264

- 153,251,117 {183,251 117} -

(17,452 800) (211,535 B33] - {228 988 533)
55,068,830 418,488 210 500,200,262 074,757 302
288,203 268 1,018,993 686 800 200,262 1,807 487,227
{233,224.439) (399,505,486 - (832729 925)
25,068,830 418,488,210 500.200,262 974,757,302
25,068 830 416 488 210 S00.200. 262 974,757 302
39,220,700 . 30207 315 353,428 015

= Eﬂ{ha-‘u;ﬂﬂ ‘EEDF.‘;'-I[L:]EB:I —

{17 625067) [227 759 TB3} - {245 384 850)
76 664 463 452 038,793 08 087,211 1,087 800 467
327,513,869 1,170,079, 365 509007 211 2,056,680 545
{200,848.506) (718,040,572 (968,800,078)
76,564 463 452,028,783 599,087,211 1,087,800.457
2020 2019

Baht Baht

245,384,850 228 .936.727

- 51,008



Thai Standey Bectric Pubéc Company Limited

Motes to the Equity Method and Separate Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2020
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The anakysis of deferred lax azssets and liabiities is as follows:

Deferred tax assets:

Deferred ax assels o be ulilised
Within 12 months

Deferred fax assels io ba ullised
micre than 12 months

Deferred tax liabilities:
Deferred tax liabilities o be

saftled within 12 months
Deferred fax liabilites to ba
seftled more than 12 months

Deferred tax assets (liabilities) (net)

.
._

The gross movement of the defermed tax is as follows:

Opening balance

Credited o profit or loss (Mote 25)

Cradited to other

comprehansive income (Mote 25)

Closing balanca

Equity method Separate
financial statements financial statements
2020 2019 2020 2019
Baht Baht Baht Baht
20,053,563 4 426 445 20,053,583 4 426 445
121,820 357 102 797 523 121,330,357 102 797 523
141,873 920 107,223 968 141,873,820 107,223 968
: (107.263) - (107 263)
(336, T2216T) (277,568 140) (24 065 500) (12984 413}
(336,722 167) {277 675403) (24 065 500} (13,091 ,676)
(194, 848 247) {170 451 435) 17,808 420 a4 132 292
Equity method Separate
fimancial statements finangial statements
2020 2018 2020 2019
Baht Baht Baht Baht
(170,451 435) (132406 483) 04 132 202 87,026 833
(27,052,520} (30506 068) 17,168 116 6,035 450
2 655,708 1,552 016 6,508 012 160,000
(10 B48 247} (170451 435} 117,808 420 094 132 292

THAF STANLEY ELECTRIG PUBLIC COMPARY LINETED .m
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Thai Standey Bectric Pubéc Company Limited

Motes to the Equity Method and Separate Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2020

Equity method financial statements

Investments in an Buildings
associate and  Long-term and
a joint venfure investment machinery Total
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Deferred tax liabilities :
As al 1 Aprll 2018 {219,443 318) {980, 000) {12,154 413) {232 587,720)
Credited to profit or losa (46 532 427) - {107 283) {46 B30 800)
Crredited to other
comprehensive income 1,392,016 T60,000 1,552,016
Az at 21 March 2014 (264 583 72T) {B20,000) (12,271,676) (277 675,403)
Cradited to profit or oss {44,220 636) - (11.681,824) (55,8902 460)
Credited to other
comprehensive income (3,852 304) 708,000 (3,144,304
As at 31 March 2020 {312,656 667) ({112.000) (23,853,500 (338,722 167}
Separale linancial statements
Buildings
Leng-term and Total
investment machinery
Eaht Baht EBaht
Deferred tax liabilities :
As at 1 April 2018 {B80,000) (12,104, 413) (13,144 413)
Credited to profit or oss - {107,263) (107, 263)
Credited to other
comprehensive income 160,000 160 000
As at 31 March 2019 {820,000) (12.271,675) {13.091,676)
Credited ta profit ar loss 2 (11.681,824) {11 681,324}
Credited to other
comprehensive income 708 000 - rog 000
As at 31 March 2020 {112,000) {23 953 500) {24 065, 500)

2020 2018

Baht Baht

Accrued staff costs 264 556 450 242 453 382
Accried eleciricity expense 30 465 209 32,170 TG
Accrued rebate 53,000,000 24,000,000
Oihers 23,137 877 40,804 908
371,259,536 338438 036
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Thai Stanley Bectric Publiz Gompany Limited

Motes to the Eguity Method and Separate Financial Statements

For the yeor ended 31 March 2020

The statement of financial position ;

Present value of defined benefit obligations
Liakility in the atatement of finamcial position

Profit ar loss charga included in operating prafit for
employes banefil obiigations

Ramaasuramen in ofhar comprahensive (inoomsa) expenss

2020 2019
Baht Baht
353 368,355 234 365053
383 368,355 234 385053
127 AST 570 28 844 048
29,000,058 -

The plens are Bnal satary retirement pkans. The level of benefits prowided depends on employees’ length of service

and ther salary in the final years l2ading up fo retirement,

The amounts recognised in the statz=meant of financisl posifion are determined as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obiigations
Liakdfity in the atatemeant of finamcial poaition

Movermants in emploves benefit obigations are as follows:

At 1 January

Current service cosl
Interest cost
Past servics cost

Remgasurament.
Loss from change in inanclal assumplions

Benefite paid

At 31 December

2020 2019

Baht Baht

353 368,355 234 385,053
383 368 355 234 385 053
2020 2019

Baht Baht

234 385053 208 805,352
36,928 426 23715441
5,841,658 G128 605
84 687 207 <
127 457 579 78 844 046
29.000,058 *
29,000,059 -
(7,474, 338) {3,264 345)
353 ARR 165 234 385 053

On S Apnil 2019, an amendment bill i the Labour Prolection Law was published i the Govemmenl Gazetta. The amended
l&e bacame effective 30 days after s pubbcation. The main amendment s thal the compansation for emplovess who have
retined and have maore than or equal io 20 years of sarvics has changed Trom 300 day's pay to 400 day's pay. The effects of

e amendment resulled o increasa in e ermployes benalil abligation of Baht 5463 milion.

The signficant actuanal assumplions used ware 28 follows:

Discount rate
Salary growth rate
Staff tumaoreer rate

15—
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Thai Standey Bectric Pubéc Company Limited

Motes to the Equity Method and Separate Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2020
Sensitivily analysis for each significant essumplion used is a5 follows:

impact on defined benefit abligation

E-I'III'IIE'E n E!ELI'HFIIIJI'I Incregse in umtmptlm Decrease In i!i“fﬂmﬂl'l-
2020 2018 2020 2019 2020 2018
% % Bahi Bakht Baht Baht
Disaaint raks 1.00 1.00 (37,300,283 123062, 313) 43 T84 E15 28 352 512
Salary growih rate 1.0 1.00 43,507 924 20558508  (IT.933018)  (25.624.1883)
Staff wrnover rate 1.00 100 (30.165833) (24,384, 486) 30,098 672 18,785,292

The above sensitivily analyses are based on a change in an assumplon whila holding all other assumptions constant.
In practice, this is unlikely fo ocour, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated, When calculating the
sansitivity of the defined benelit obligation 1o significant actuarnal assumptions the same meathod has been applied as
when calculating the retirement banefiis recognised within the statement of financial position

The mathods and types of assumplbons used n preparing the sansitvity analvsis did not change compared o tha
previous year

Expected maturiy analysis of undiscounted employes benefit obligations are as follows:

Less than Between Between Over
1 year 1-2 years 2-5 years 5years Total
Eaht Baht Baht Baht Baht
At 31 March 2020
Retirermant benefits 10150171 10688238 L7 o656 724 1853224043 2040428176
At 31 March 2019
Retirement benefits B,349399 11575151 40158414 1323623708 1,383 706670

20 Sharn capital and premium on share capital

ﬁrdinar:.r Premium on

Number of shares  share capital Total
shares Baht Bahl Baht
As at 31 March 2020 and 2019 76,625,000  383.123,000 204250000 887,375,000

The total authorised number of ordinary shares s 75,625 000 shares with a per value of Baht 5 per share (2018;
76,525,000 shares with a par value of Baht 5 per share). All shares are issued and fully paid.

Al ihe Annual General Sharsholders’ meeting of Thai Stankey Elecinc Public Company Limited held on 5 July 2018,
the shamholders unanimously resolved to pay dividends in respect of the operating resulis for the yvear ended
31 March 2019 for 7€ 625,000 shares of Baht 8.25 per share, tofalling Baht 632,156,250, There were 65,174 shares
thiat were not entithed to receiva the dividends, olalling Baht 537 685 as the depository terms ware nod in compliance
with practices of the Thailland Security Deposdory Co, Lid, The Company recorded aclual dividends paid amounting to
Baht 831,818,565 in the financial statements. The Company paid the dividends to the shareholders on 28 July 2019,

At the Annual Genearal Shareholders” meeting of Thai Stanlkey Eleciic Public Company Limited held on & July 2018,
the shareholders unanimously resolved to pay dividends In respect of the operating resulls for the year ended
31 March 2018 for 76 625000 shares of Baht ¥ per ghare, totalling Bahi 536 375,000, There were 100 shares that
wara nol eatitled ko receive the dividends, tolalling Baht 700 as the depository terms were nol in compllance with
practices of the Thailand Security Depository Co_, Ltd. The Company recorded actual dividends paid amounting to
Baht 536,374 300 in the financial stataments. The Company paid the dividends (o the sharsholders on 28 July 2018

THAF STANLEY ELECTRIG PUBLIC COMPARY LINETED “



Thai Stanley Bleciric Publz Company Limited

Motes to the Eguity Method and Separate Financial Statements

For the yeor ended 31 March 2020

Under fe Public Company Limited Act B.E. 2535, the Company IS required 1o sat aside a legal reserve at least 5% of
its net profit after the accumuiated deficit brought forward (f any) untl the resene is not less than 10% of the registensd

capial. The resare s non-distributabie.

2020 2018

Baht Baht

Scrap sales 71,630,039 71190217
Tax rebate income 7,500 808 6,836 500
Royalty income 1,825,930 10,022,004
Gain on disposals of property, plant and eguipment, net 10,124,263 4,116,553
Others 15,600,000 15,924 576
107,161,139 108,001, 9509

‘3 Expenses by nature

The following expenditure teme hewve bean charged in ariving al operating profit

2020 2019
Baht Baht
Changes n finished goods and work in procass 175,389,032 (418, 158,281}

Raw matenais and consumahbles used TGV 105,929 7281371572

Staff costs 1.641,260,419 1,503,564, 260
Depreciation of plant and equipment (Mode 15) 1,189,995, 115 1,020 563, 005
Amortisation of infangible assets (Nole 16) 245,384,850 228,086,833
Liility expenses 65 674 428 246 058 147
Subconiract senvice cosls 108,586,222 165,024 074
Fepairs and maintanance axpanses 333 498 417 343,542 231

25 incometax

Equﬂ:r method Separate
financial statements financial statements
2020 2019 2020 2019
Baht Baht Baht Baht
Curment tax -
Current ta an profit for the year 421,213 805 413,556,213 421,213.905 413,556,213
Defarrad tax |
Increass in deferred tax
assets (Note 17) {28,843 940) (T042722)  (28.840,340) (7,042 722)
Increase in deferred bax
Biabilties (Note 17} 55,902 460 46 630 Ga0 11,681 824 107,263
Total income tax axpanss A48 286425 453,153 181 404,045 780 406,820,754
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Thai Standey Bectric Pubéc Company Limited

Motes to the Equity Method and Separate Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2020

The tax on the Company's profit bafore tax differs from the theoretical amount that wouwd an=e using the basic tax rate

as foBows;

Profi before ncome tax

Tax calculated ai a tax rale of 0%

(2015 20%hh

Tax affact af
Income not sebject to Ex

Expenass not deductible for tax purposs

Additionsl expenses deductible for
fax purposa

Frofk from B0l busness

Tax aharga

Ayerage effective tax rale (%)

The tax credit relating to compenents of other comprehenawve income 8 a8 follows:

Rameasurements of emplayea barafit
ahipations
Linrsalised Ioss on change in far value
af avadanE-for-sale imvasimeant
Exchange diffarences reiating
to meesbments in an associale
ard a jgint veniue

Other comprehensive saperses
for thie yaar

Caarrent {as
Dafamed tax (Mobe 17)

Rameasurements of employes berafit
abigations

Linrealised o5 on change in far value
of avalaha-for-gaia invesimant

Oifer comprahans|ve expanaas
Tor e year

Lamend @
Defamad lax (MNate 17
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Equity method Separate
financial statemants financial statements
2020 2019 2020 2019
Baht Eaht Eaht Baht
24458 FEATAD 2430015305 220 E50598 0 219825311
489 152 756 SEe 1ED 06T 444 932 120 425 650534
116,081,147 {12,865 812) (18,081 147 (12 865 812)
7.555 608 1,704 355 7,555 608 1,704 0DES
(8004, 300 (8,143 2TE) (8004 30K (8,143,278
(), 356, 482 113,814, B45) (2d, 356,492 (13,814, 845}
A48 348 425 463 153,181 404,045 TES 406 820 754
18.33 18 64 18,76 16,50
Equity method financial stalements
o 018
Tax erafil Tay crelit
Belare Lax I [ehelxil]) After Lax Before tax ! (debit) Alfter Lax
Bl Bahi Baht Bahi Bahit Bahd
(90000585  S800,002 (2500047 - - -
{3,50,000) TOE.0DD  (2,332.000) { BOVD CoJa0y 160,000 [ Beb D00y
162081 520 (3052 304  RA00 218 o8 SeD0at) P 3G2.016 (5568065
(12278,530) 2656708 (10822831 (7780081} 1 553,016  (B.20HD85)
2,555,708 1,552,018
2,655,708 1,582,016
Separale financial alalemenls
7 . 2019
Before tax  Tax credid Bfter tax  Before lax Tax credit Afer 1ax
Baht B Baht Baht Baht Eaht
(28000.0688)  5830,003 (33 200047 - = =
15,540, 000) FOE (. B3 ) (B0, 050 160,00 {0 N |
(325400597 6506012 (35.032047) (E00.000) 160,000 (B0, 0650
H,ﬁﬂﬁ,ﬂ'li 160 E'D'I;
__BSIEMZ 160,000



Thai Stanley Bleciric Publz Company Limited

Motes to the Eguity Method and Separate Financial Statements

For the yeor ended 31 March 2020

Basic eamings per share s calculated by dividing the net peofit for the year aftrbutable io shareholders by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares issued and paid up during the year,

Equity method Separate
financial statements financial statements
2020 2018 2020 20148

Mat profit attributable to
shareholders {Bakit)

Weaighted average number of
ordinary share in i3sue [Shares)

1997 497,355 1977762124 1820614809 1.791.63241%7

V6,625,000 75,625,000 76,625,000 76,625,000

Basic earnings per share (Baht) 26.07 2541 23.76 23.38

There are no dilulive potential ordinary shares In issue during the year presented, so no diluled sarnings per shara is
presanied.

The Company has received promotional pnivileges from the Office of the Board of Investmeant for the producton of
maolds, maold repairs and produciion of Eco-car lamps. Under thase privileges, the Company will be exempted from
corporate income tax for a penicd of 8 years from the date of commencament of eaming revenue. As a promoted
enfity, 1he Company is required to comply with the 1grms and conditions as specified in the promotion certficates.

2020
BOI promoted Non-BOI promoted
activities activities Total
Baht Baht Baht
Export sales 299 3458 538 5,195,648 198 5,494 907 136
Comestic sales TT0.B27 303 B854 465115 5,655,082 418
1,063 ,876.241 14,080,113.313 15,150,068 554
2019
BOI promoted Non-BOl promoted
activities activities Total
Baht Baht Baht
Export sales 323 656,336 3,968,304 B52 4,292,961,1E8
Domestic sales 262 232 533 10,079,427 578 10,34 1,660,111
589,086 868 14,048,732 430 14,634,621 229
Domestic sarvice income - mokd repairs 670,000 - 670,000
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Thai Standey Bectric Pubéc Company Limited

Motes to the Equity Method and Separate Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2020

28.1 Financial assets and liabilities in foreign currency

Az at 37 March 2020 and 2019, the Company has oulstanding foreign cumency assets and lisbilities as details below.

2020 2019
Currency Baht Currency Baht
Million Millicn Millien Millicn
Assets

Japanese Yen 3.01 0.89 258 0,73
US Dollars 748 242 69 6.30 19431
243.58 200.04

Liabilities
Japanesze Yan 228.64 6267 52848 153.63
LS Dollars 14.05 46142 13.49 431.44
531.09 ob5 07

28.2 Foreign exchange forward contracts

At 31 March 2020 and 2019, the setilement dates on foreign currency forward conirects were ranged betwesn
1 and 3 months from the stalement of financial posibon date. The equivalent Thai Bahl o be paid at the contrectual
exchange rates of the autstanding contracts wera:

2020 2019
Baht Baht
USD 2 million at average rate Baht 31.75 = USD 1
(2019: USD 2 milllon at average rate Baht 31.52 = UsSD 1) B3.4%0,000 53,040,000
JPY 60 million at average rate Baht 29 47 = JPY 100
(2018 JPY 40 million at average rate Baht 2874 = JPY 100} 17,678,000 11,486,000
81,169,000 74 536,000
Fair values

The posiive (negative) fair value of the dervative financial instruments at the statement of financial position date wene:

2020 2019
Baht Baht
Positive (negative) fair value 2254 440 ba7.875

The fair values of foraign currency forward cantracts were calculated using the rates quoled by the Company's
bankers which werne based on market conditions exasting at the staterment of financial position dafe (Lewvel 2).

THAF STANLEY ELECTRIG PUBLIC COMPARY LINETED ﬂ



Thai Stanley Bectric Publiz Gompany Limited

Motes to the Eguity Method and Separate Financial Statements
For the yeor ended 31 March 2020

Individuals or enterprises that directly, or indirectly through ‘one or more infermeediaries, condrel, or are controlbed by, or
are undar common contral with, the Company, ingluding halding companias, subsidianas and faliow subsidianas are
related parties of the Company. Associales and individuals ewning, direetly ar indirectly, an infarest n the voling poswer
af the Company that ghves them significant infleence owver the Compeany, key managament parsonnel including
directars and officers of the Comparny and closs marmbers of the family of thess individuals and companiss associaked
with these individuals also constibite relaled paries.

In ¢h:|1=i:l-|=r|ng sach possible related purt:ll relafionship, allention is directed o lhe substence of Ihe relationshg, and
ot meraly the legal form

The Company had the significant fransactions with its major sharehoider, Stanley Electnc Company Limited Group,
mcorporated in Japan which holds 35.66% interesi in the Company's share capital. The Company also had significant
fransaciors with a group of individeal shanrgholbers who are members of the Company’s managament who Bold
£B.52%: Interest in he Company's share capital. Stanley Elecinc Group comrises Stankey Eleclric Compeny Limied
and relaled companies.

Purchases from related parties are spacilic materials or malerals which are manufactured on & large scale at one
source lor cost saving benedits. Sales 1o related partias mainly represent export sales, and seliing price s determined
baged on manufaciunng cost plus a cerain mangin. & royally lee s charged at 3% of sales less materals cost
mported from 8 related pary In acoordance with the agreement, A design and development f22 and oiner i2es are
charged in nommal couwrse of a business and are prasanted as other accounts payable - related parlies.

a)

Transactons with related parties

The follcwing significant transactions were carded oul with related paries.

For the years ended 31 Mareh 2020 20149
Baht Baht
Bales
Etanley Elecinic Group companies 502 333,582 463, 840,038
Companies related by way of the Company’s managamend
and dinectors as shareholders, or by way of comrmon direciors 139,775,557 153,683,850
Agaqaciaie 106 688 816 22557 210
Joar venture 433 385 935 45, 808, T13
1,182 173, 880 1,049 898 311
Other income
Stanley Blectric Group companies 5 445 542 8,090,688
Companies related by way of the Company’s managameant
and directors as shareholders, or by wey of common directons B0, 000 -
Aszzaciale T84 845 1,098 740
Joant venture 143 585 193, 780
G444 752 9381 27T
Dividend income
Etanley Elecinc Group companies T Tag J07 &7 611,168
Companies related by way of the Company’'s maragement
and directors as shareholders, ar by wey of common directors 8381 134 4 468 1TE
Azsaciale B9 BE3, 35T 75,531,000
Josril venbre 1770886 7,986,309
183 BES (1H1 155 496 T11
Royally income
Companies related by way of the Company’s management and directons
as sharehoddera. or by way of common directons 1,263,033 -
Joant wenture 661,007 820,108
1925830 820 108
Purchases of goods and services
Elanley Blecinc Group companies 3038004 282 2048 824259
Companies related by way of the Company’s managemen
and directors a3 shareholders, or by wey of common directors ABC 046 467 391,102, 484
Assaciale 512 913 154 504 076, 007
4,031 B63 803 = 814,002 750
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Thai Standey Bleciric Pubsic Compamy Limited
Motes to the Equity Method and Separate Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 March 2020

o)

o)

For the years ended 31 March

Rovalty fees
Stanley Electric Group companies

Design and development fee
Stanley Electric Group companies
Companies retaled by way of the Company's managameni

and directore a3 shareholders, or by way of common directors
Aesaciate

Technical assistance fee
Stanley Electric Group companias

Training fee
Stanley Electric Group compan|ies

Commission
Stanley Electric Group companies

2020 2019
Bakht Baht
337,918,357 338,491,768
151112084 202 844 200
2,185 730 343114
32 305 36,153
153330118 253,328 566
10,178,841 18,216 604
908 625 9,357 916
20,000,000 20,000,000

Qutstanding balance arising from sale and purchases of goods and services

The amounts due to and from related partes ans mainly denominated in fonegn cumencees and m@iate o purchases
and sales transactions. The cutstanding balances as at 31 March 2020 and 2018 are as follows:

Trade accounts receivable - related parties (Note 3)
Stanley Electric Group companies
Companies related by way of the Company's management
and directors as shameholders, or by way of common directors
Associate

Joint venture

Trade accounts payable - related parties
Stanley Electnic Group companies
Companias related by way of the Company's managamsni
and directors as sharenodders, of Dy way of common directons
Associate

Other accounts payable - related parties
Stanley Elettric Group companias

Key management compensation

For the years ended 31 March

Directors’ and I‘I'I-H‘l-l'ﬂ#l‘l‘l&l‘lﬂ' remuneration
Short-term benafits

Short-term banefits comprise salary, bonus and othar walfares

THAF STANLEY ELECTRIG PUBLIC COMPARY LINETED E

2020 2019
Baht Baht
120,606,188 124225417
36,462 060 56,256,550
13,403 768 2,182 252
52634000 50658 D2
dim 126,816 233,322 287
492 210753 382 151 B4S
43,258,910 33278213
131,882 499 134,430 088
567,353,140 549,850,148
155,304 586 169,754,056
2020 2018

Baht Baht
47,578,554 49,515,941




Thai Stanley Bleciric Publz Company Limited

Motes to the Eguity Method and Separate Financial Statements

For the yeor ended 31 March 2020

30.1 Bank guarantess

As at 31 March 2020, the Company has bank guarantess of Baht 20 millicn with respect to electricity supply of
Baht 20 million, respeciively (2019; Baht 34 million with respect to income tax payment and electricity supply of
Baht 18 million and Baht 16 millicn, respactively).

0.2 Capital commiiments

Az at 31 March 2020, the Company has captal commitments of Baht 399 million (2019 Bahl 1 972 milkon), The
capital commibtment mainky comprises construction and machines for production expansion in the futune.

In 20115, the Company received a nuling leer from the Revenue Department stating that the Company had paid income 1ax
for the accounting persods from 1 February 2003 to 31 January 2004, 1 Apnl 2004 - 31 March 2003, 1 Apnl 2005 - 31 March
2006, 1 April 2008 - 31 March 2002 and 1 April 2009 - 31 March 2010 moomecty for the total amount of approdmately Baht
18 million, The reason given was that the Company didn't aversge out the Company's net profit betwesn B0 and non-B01
businesses bedore apphing the income tax rate at 25% for the first portion of net profit of Baht 300 milion, which is in
accordance with the Royal Decres no. 387 BE. 2544 and no. 475 BE. 2551, However, the Company has objected Lo this
Ietter. The Company has asked the bank to sssue a kelber of guararntes for this ax amount as mentoned in MNote 3001

In 201€, the Cenlral Tax Court of Thailand judged to dismiss the Company’s appeal. The outcome of the judgment meana
the Company is lable lo pay the additional tax lo e Revenue Departmenl However, the Company has requested the
Revenus Department to lemporanly suspend the kabildy for the additional tax payment untl a firal uegment is mseed, The
Company submitied an sppeal aganst the Courfs judgment o the Court of Appeal for Spedalized cases - Tax Casze
Drvizion.

On 12 March 2018, the Court of Appeal for Specialized cases - Tax Case Division rendered s jucigrment 1o affirm the
judgment of the Central Tax Court.

On & June 2018, the Company submitted an appeal against the Court of Appeal for Specialized cases - Tax Case Division's
Judgment to the Supreme Court,

Oin 22 Apdl 2019, the Supreme Court orderad to dismiss the Compamy/s petition. As a resull, the final outcoms of this cass
was following the judgment of the Court of Appeal for Speciaized cazes - Tax Casze Division and the Compary had to pay
the sdditional tax io the Revenue Depariment within 22 May 20719, The Company aleady peid for such coporale income {8x
an 17 May 2019

32  Events ocowrring after the date of statement of financial pesition

aj At the Board of Directors’ meéating held on 15 May 2020, the Board of Directors approved 1o proposa the
dividends payment in respect of the cperating results for the year ended 31 March 2020 for a total 76,625,000
shares of Baht 8.25 per share iotaling Baht 832.16 mifion o the Annual General Sharehoiders’ meeting which
will be held on 3 July 2020,

b} The cutbreak of Coronavinus Disease 2018 ("COVID-19") in eardy 2020 has negative effects on operating results for

many businesses inciudng aulomotive business, The Company is now paying close attention o the develooment of
the COVID-19 siluation, evaluating its impact on the oparation while strategizing effective solutions.
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FINANCIAL STATISTICS IN 5 YEARS

{Unit . Thousand Batt Excapt For Figure Per Share)

31 Nar 20 31 Mar 19 31 Mar 18 A1 fdar 17 31 Mar 168

Report on Dpesation

Sales 15,150,090 | 14634621 | 15220446 | 11024757 10,672,224
Caors Oof Ssleg 12339 312 11,564,535 10,775,580 & 087 201 8820410
Mt Profit [Loss) toar 47| 1977762 | 1gsese | 12v07es| 1303440
Mat Profit [Loss) per Share [Bahl) 2607 2581 2185 16.58 17.01
Mat Profit Margin (%) 1298 1327 12 38 11.34 11.73
Raturn on Equity (%) (ROE) 1200 1207 1164 B B3 10 84
Return on Total Assests (%) (ROA) 10,08 10,93 10.33 B.59 941
Dbt o Equity {ime) {DE) 0.18 0.21 0.17 0.14 0.15
Camrrent Ratio (tme) 324 3,13 4 50 500 430
Dividerd per Share (Bahl) . B.25 7.00 5.00 5.00
Dividend Ratio [5) *** > a5 28 28 03 a4 15 32 88
Assets & Liablies and Shareholders’ Equiy

Cunrent Assefs 7H80,144 | 9033803 | 8,280,058 7738088 7,058,504
Property, Piant and Equipment, Net 8517131 | 7703012 | 5564807 | S4m0123| 5536003
Tedal Assels 20,388,830 18254 S04 16,938 772 15, 185 852 14 407 271
Current Lisbilibes 2480808 | 28e3 08| 2088180 | 1548238  1m4n233
Mon-Current Lisbilites 578,217 404, 536 241,212 206,118 256,003
Shareholdars Equity 17,321,815 | 15966558 | 14531380 | 13341478 12.507.45
Capital Registersd 383,125 363,125 383,125 383,125 363,125
Capital 383,125 363,125 362,125 383,125 383,125
Book Vakus Per Share (Bahl) 298 06 208.37 189.85 174.11 163.24
Muember of Sharas*™ VB, 625 18,825 TE B35 TEEZE TE,B825
Par Value (Ban) 5 00 5 00 £ 00 5 00 5,00

" vl b Approved From The Orimary ShamehokersTesing

** Calculated Using Tha Waighted Average Method

= Cadaulated from Financial Statement - The Company Oy
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GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION

1. Company Information
1.1 Generml Information

{1} Hame : Thal Slanley Ebctic Pulbdic Company Limited
Pubdic Regslersd No , 0107536000765
Address i 2553 M 1 Bangpoon-Rungsit Road, Banklang, Muang Pathumthares 12000
Homepage . ww thaistankey. oom
Type of Business ;| Manufacterer of automotive lighting aqueipmment and maokd
Pald wp capital ; 383, 125000 Baht (Theee hundred eighly-three milkon and one hindred
bwanty-five thousand baht)
Comymion share 76,625,000 shere par valws 5 Baht

(2] Delasls of Investment in other companies excaed of 10%

KM.7 Luangprabéng Road, Vienlisns, Laos

= Manufacturer of automotive kghling equipmant
Telephone : B55271 2221713

Facamile : B5621 222174

Mo NamelAddress Type OF Business Capital Registered | Amount Of Number | Investment
O Shara Hold Ratio{%)
T, Lao 5aanlay Co. L. USE 500,000 LSO 250040 1]

(LED) and esmars Nashes,
Teleghong O-2594-1260
Facasmile | D-2508-1263

2 Vistram Stanbey Eleciric Co. Lid. UsD B 30,000 US0 1,660,000 |
Hangi , Wietnam
- Manufaciurer of aulomaolive Lighling equgmeni
Talephona - (B44} - B 534546
Facasnile : [B44) -8 B31337
& Top Highlech [Thailind) CoLid 353 Millicn bainl 5 millian biankd 1383
Saha Ratana WNakom Incustrief Pak | Aovstayn common siock
- Manufacturar sl assamble plastic goods and 5,000 shares
Agsamble light resolution molds
Telsphone - [0G5) 304-051
Facsamile : [{05]) 364-052
4, | Asian Stanbay Intermational Go, Led <00 Million baihl G0 miMon bah 14
481 M.Y Kukwang Ladiumkaew , Pathamthanl common siock
- Menufaciurer of lighting emitting diodes B0, 000 shares
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M Nama/Addreas/Type O Business Capltal Regiatersd | Amount OF Number | Investment
iOf Share Hold Ratio®)
§. | St Stanley Co.Lid 40 Malinn bahi G.00 million baht 15
182 W6 Tambol Cokeghiad Muarg . {pakl = up 3,00
Mekhonrechasima million baht)
- Manufscturer of aulemotive Ighling equiamen pamETien shodk
And Slecroris Comiponenss G00.000 shares
Talephone ; {44) F51-411-3
Facaimila; (044 291-414
E. | P.T Irdonasa Slanlay Elecimc UsD 7.500,000 LE=D) 750000 10
Jakaria, Indonesia
- Produchon and Sakes of Aulomolive lamps Tor
modorcyele and modarcar, Die & Molds
Talephona : {071} BS2RA510
Facsimile : (021) S9:404506
7. | Elwciro Polymers (PVT) Lid PER 9.240,000 PER TE050,000 1004
Kamchi, Pakizian COMFETIN SEook:
- Manufacterer of automedhse Lighting aquipment 93, 000 shares
Telephone © #0521 32360041{32)
Facsimile : <B521-32280043

07 Ratchadapisek Road, Dindang Bangkak 10400

Facsirile | 020085907

Cerlified Publc Accountant (Thailard} Mod4472

151h Floor Bangkok Coy Tower . 172/74-80

Faczamle . 0-=2256=-5050

S48, Unit 1705, 1 7th Floor, Mercury Towes,

Pathimmwan Diskict, Bangsok 10330 Thakand

Facsimila ; +6& {0) 2 2825847

(&) Relenence
Regsirar Thakand Securites Depasitony Go, L
The Stack Exchange aof Thailand  Building
Tedephons | (=2005-300{
Aaditar Me Varaparn Varathitikid
PrcewateshouseCoopers ABAS Lemited,
Sputh Sathoen Rosd, Bangkok 10920
Telephorg @ 0=2Rdd- 1000
Law Consuttani Bangkok Glooal Law Offices Co. Lid,
Fisenchit Road, Lumpni Sud-disirct,
Tal: +68 {0) 2 26250088
1.2 Other data
- Mong
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2.Policy and Business Overview
2.1 Vision Objective Goal [ Business Strategies
Thai Standey Electrc Public Company Limited s & manufachurer of automotive lighting eguipment with inkzrmational

quality, The goal is commilisd to producing qualily products and value added praducls thal the importance and value io all
ralated group with the company Sincanaly.

Managarnent Polley ig 1o consider cugslosnos saliefaction az the fist prioify by mgeoving every functon; gquality
control, casting, dalivary, devalopmaeant, safaty, and relatiohship through Planning — Doing - Chacking process cycks.

The Boand has et a policy for directors, execulbes and smpivees, incleding corporats govamance polices |
Code of conduet for Directors and Employaes  which has baan published as a dotumand and desiribuled b directors,
execulives and emplopess for acknowledgment and mplementation 0 this regard, fwe Board of Direciors has determined

e yaardy plan for evewing the policy . rules and regulations,

2.2 Background

The Company was first registered a5 8 lmited company on 30 May 1980, 1 manufaciured, impoded and
distribuled aulomolive Bght bulbs and lighling equipment,  Thal was founded by a Thal-Japanese jainl venlung belwesn
Seng Mguan Hong (Sittipol) Company Limied (curmenily known &5 The Sittpol 1912 Company Lmied) and Stanley Elecing
Co., Ltd of Japan, The Company operabes three separate plants, producing auto bulbs, dies and moids, and awlo lamps.

Dwring year 1930 - 1980 the company invested Budb faclory |, Lamp! faciory and Die & Modd factory, has been
investmenl promoded from BOY for every plant and has regislered capdlal of 10 millicn baht b 153 million Behl

Dwring year 1881 — 2001 , the Company wae listed on the SET, and the Company's shares began being treded on
the SET wnder the abbreviation 'STAMNLYY, In the same year, the Company founded own research and development
centar with promobonal support from the Board of Investment (BCH). This center 15 mainly engaged in researching and
devaloping products for the Compary. In July 1980, tha Comgany was convarkad inle a public limited company

The company entered into & joint venture in esBblshing new comparnies: Lao Sianley Co. Lid. and Wisnam
Stanlsy Electie Coo, Lid. Slaniey Electic Enginearing ndia PYT Lid. PT. Indonesia Stanley Electne, that also ook shanes
in varoes companias, such as FRous Rubber {Thailand) Publi Company Limitad, Sum Hikschs Co., L. (in 2015 tha
eompany sokd shares 1o major shamhoder of Suem Hitechs Co L1d ) Sl Stanley Coo, Lid., Top Hiphtech (Thailand) Ca
Ltd. and Lomax Industies Limided of Inda. In addition, the Company fomed a technical support aliarce with Eletid
Polymess (PVT) Lid, of Pakistan and Unitech Machines Limited of Indsa.

The company has registsred capial o 383125 millon babt and continued Fwastment in Land around for new
faclory and new machinery and equipment for Busingss expansion,

Duming years 2002 - 2010 the company has Invested Lamps factory at Mava Makorn Indusirial Eslate | Klong
Luang, Pamumthani (in 2014, the Company soid tand and buildings 1o the company that in e side ansa from nol any
operation and damaged by flooding in 2091) and Lamp & in the main arca Muang | Pathuem Thani

Dwring year 2011 — 2013 Thailand's auln industry development and growdh, respectively, b in the yeas 2011
hava fluctuated dramatically from mega ficoding 0 the central of Thailand impact on the sutomative manufackerers and
parts suppliers, the production and interruption and In 2012 from the needs of consumers reberning fo the polcy of the
govammant o make tha first car sales and suwie production record high. The company as a manufacturer of autcmolive
parts has been grdered by customers many car manufaciurens. As a result, the company B higher and opening of a new
plant (Lamp7} fo producsd lamps for ECO Car, that safling ara affect to growth of the' sufomalive markat

Duining year 2004 — 2016 the sutcmadive industry fell again after delivary of the car from the first car ouf. The
damand for automofive consurmer that was used pror (o the year 2012, making the awto industry dowrdurn and the dacling
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continued | Agncullural crops prodection less so the public reverue bess and oo spending was less than normal, Onply

Exporte and motorcycle market have continued to grow slghthy. the autometive manufscturars incieding companies as part
manufaciuress have ined hard 1o remedy the siiuation and resuls of operations.

During wear 2017 - 2018, the automotive indusiry returnad 1o recowver. Sales and production of care and
motercyces  conglantly Increasing which is mainly domesic saies | e export markel i Sl at a slow level In onder o
support the ncreased procuction and new mode! of lighting prodiscis The comgany invested In the expansion of the Tth
lamp manufaciuring plant and nesy Mold Faciory . which will Begin production in 2078 and stan the constucton of he Lamp
8 factory which will be compéeted and star production in 2020

Cuiring 20792020, The company Bulll new Buildings, namely, a molding pianl and a research and devalopment
center (CAT]. We also invested in capital-increase shares of Electio Polymers (FYWT) Ltd in Pakistan In tste 2019 towards
earty 2020, the world suffered the oulbreak of Covid-12, Automakers wha were our customers subsequently suspended
some their producion, which sagnificantly affecied our prodwchon.

Managemenl. Since fhe Company's inifial eslabdshment and subsssguen! lEbng on fhe SET, the ariginal
managemant team has continued in office without amy significant change in management policy.

2.3 Company group holding structure

The company has 2 related company that manufactes of Lighting Eguipment are the joint veniure company -
Lag Stanky Company Limited a1 The Lao People's Democratic Republic and the associale company - Vietnam Stankey
Electnc Company Limitad ai Soclalist Republic OF Vietnam which are In the business of lghting equipment. The
operations and management based on the consideration of the Board of Directoss of each comgany based on (he palicy of
Stanlay growp.

Thai Sianley Bwcne PCL

sml lm

Lan Stanlay Vietnam Sanley Eleciric

Audormabive Lighting Equiprent Aformobive  Lighting Equipmeant

24 Major sharcholder group Ralationship

Tha major shareholder group of the company is Stanley Electic Company Limited, Jagan, Business lighting
aquipmeant, automotive snd elactronics. The Sittipol Group, which operates sutomotive pans business. In which both groups:
have founded the company since before being listed on the Stock Exchange of Thalland, In wikich each group has senl a
repreaaniative to be the board of the company

Business operations ane in accondance wilth company podicy hat accordance wilh the polcies of  Sanley Elecinc
Co, Lid., Japan The coempany and Stanley Group rely on fechnicad assisiance for production and product design
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Ehanzholding structure of busness groups of major sharehoders  (data as Margh 31, 2020

Stanley Eloctic Co Lid Thai Gianley Elecing PCL Sitipsl Grouwn [Leedssarankul Famiy]
(Hapan)
Thad
Autpmaoinee and Elsctranics i ': :I
e Mrs Parndee Leg-saaranubil
A Stanley Electrc Holding Ama Paciic =P = MeApichant Les-isssramsoul
PTE (Bingapora} - M. Thanong Les-ssaranukul
Hodding Cornpany - MmPimjai Lee-saranusul
e Parmbip  Sethivan
=R 3%
% BV
Asian Stanley Intemational Co. L. .;1:..5;'“‘" R SN
{Thal) B +
Electronics 7 ippsive Ty
4
T
4%
1250
Soperanck Inlsmatanal Ll
15 Thew i
irlvt Stariley Co L4, 5 Sl +
FRnhE, Holiding Caormpary
{Thti] L
Juslnenolive and Elecironics i
1FEra

3. Conduct of business

The company operates as 3 manufaciurar and distritudor of automative lighting eguipment. With products such as
allmmoive Emps Automotyve fghling sets and metal molds and product designs | by producing and disiribliting to domessc
and foreign awomotive manufaciurers for lamps and modd products will be produced for specific model vehicles. In which
the compeny has jenlly designed Jand manufaclured aceoeding 1o Bhe needs of cuslomers, specifically  aulomaslive
manufactunsrs

The company doss not provide segment information for the mold and product design busineas, Which has different
characterietics from suiomotive lamps and lamp este |, since the sales of the said business accounted for only 5.30 percant

of the sales
Incomea Shuchers
{The Ecuity Mathad] (Unit @ Millan Sahd)
Reavenues 31 March T 31 Manch T 31 March .
2020 2019 2018

Damestic Sale Favanas B B55.00 B1.3T 10,341 66 B7.03 4, 183.58 B |
Export Sale Feveniss §.485.00 ad g 4, 282 96 28,20 4,006, B9 29.36 '
Total Sale Revenuss 15,150.08 6,30 1 B34 62 G96.13 13, 22045 06,40 |
Bividend Income 613 | 0.8 198 | o4 1030 | 008

Galn oon Exchanga Fate 1H.81 1 2124 .14 168,75 a.1d

Intamsst Inatirme 382 .34 T1.14 0.47 G049 0:51
Ciher Income: 16716 68 1 (W0 a7 a5 %53 0.7z |
Gihare of profit from  inwesiment ata.Ta 2.09 618 2.08 204.76 245 |
in Azpocisie |
Total revenues 16.732,60 [ 100.00 1522326 | 100.00 1371408 [ 900.00 |
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3.1 Mature of products

The Company's core business fg to manufacture and sell products in 8 single sactor, both domestic and export,
namaly lighting equipment for uss in motorcars. molercycles and other vehicles. There are I core products

- Aute Bulb  the company manufactures buibe for sutomobiées, such a5 Bulb T19, G1a, RP30, 526 to assemble
a collection of vanous types ol sulomolive lamps are avallable sales through local deslers and sale export lo Stanley
grolp company  and for supporing to production and assembly a set of alomoive lames

- Lighting Equigment Lamps | [he company manuaciunng in the auiomotive pans such a8 Head Lamp. Rear
Combination lamp of Tail lamp . Stop lamp , Sional Lamp and Boom Lamp that  joindly developed with sutomotive
manufacturer in speciic . models,

In addition to the core producis, the Company also manufacteres 88 kinds of

-Dies & malds i supporl of e oo Business and Tor sabe o olfes industi operaiors, The delalls of he des &
molds end design segment are not dentified in this fling beceuss their sales account for only 5.30% of the Compamy’s total
sales,

Certificate of Promation
The company received nvesimend promobion Trem The Board OF Investmenl total 18 cerlificates of promotion as
Tollows: :
{1} Manulactire Autamotive Bulbs {Certificale of Promaotion Mo, 1038580, Aorf2533)
{21 Manufaciure Aulomole Lamps {Certificate of Promotion Mo, 104452527
[3) Menulachere D & Mok {Certificate of Prometion Mo, 1214/50r. Ao /2530)
{4) Manufacture Dhe & Mol {Cartificate of Promolion Mo, 1078S0r. Ao f2537)

(5) Manufachire of Autoesolive Lighing Equipment and pats

(Certificale of Promotion MNa, 1279050, Aor f2533)
{6) Research & Development of Automotive Lighting Equipmeant

{Certiicate of Promction Mo, 1T1TEE554)
{T) Manufacture Dwe & Mok {Certificate of Promotion Mo 1767/2538)
{8) Manufaciure of automalive Lighling Equigmin, Machine or Electrical

|Certificate of promotion Mo, S6T525348)
(%) Manufaciure Elecironic Bulbs (Certiicale of promotion Mo, 10168/2541)
{110) Manufacture Engineering Plastic parls {Certificate of Promotion Mo, 10172541)
{1 1) Manufacter of aulomotive Lighfing Egupment, Machine or Elecirical

(Certificate of Promotion Mo, 4280/2541)
(12) Mamufacture of subornolive Lighting Equipment, Machine or Ebeclrical

{Certificate of promoton Mo, 45732541

{13) Manufacture Die & Meld {Cerlificate of Prametion Mo 1088/2543)

{14) Electronic Design |Certificate of promotion No. 1204 (2)2545]
{15) Marulachure and repar Die & Maid (Certificale of promotion Ma, 1530 (2)2545)
{16) Manufacture of Automotive Pars |Certificate of Promation Mo. 1545 (2)(2546)

{17} Inlarnatianal Standard Lamp for ecanomis car
{Certificate of Promotion Mo, 16312 F2092)
{18) Manufactume and repar Die & Moid |Cartificate of promoBon Mo 22168(2W2013)
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Mow the company have rght from recelhved investment promodion from The Board Of Investmeant total 2 cerificates
of promotion as follows ;
1. Certificate of Promotion Mo, 1631 (212012 | wes sseed on 22 May 2012 1o engage in the intermational

standard Lamp aconomic car . category 4,10 wehicls pant production . The privileges and benefits undar Cadificats of
Promotion Mo 163 12V2072 Includa the following: Certificate

1. Be exempbad from import duty on mechineny as approved by the BOI

Z. Hes been a reduction of 90% of the ncoming rate o impoct raw material or necessany matena| recuired for uss
in the procucion of distributors i the couniry for 1 year from the first day of imporfed. The raw and necessary matanial
must not be same a5 made in 8 similar guality to the impors, and & sufficient quantity (o supply them:-and in tem and
conditions in the Bme of the B0 fo stipulais.

3. Be exampl the incoems tax , net profit flom operations that have been promoted but ot exceed 100% ol the
total mwesiment | axcuding land and curment capital for B years fiom the data of the income from the opemtion. In tha
calculabion of nel inceme that incleding income rom the sake of defect from productions.

The loss of business during the ncome lax axemplion | that losses can be deducted fam the nel profil after tha
period of eaxemplion from Incorma lax that for a peied nol exceading flve years from the date ol axpiration all the pedod | by
deducting from net income of any year or many year

4. The dividend frem the promoted has exampted thal o nol caleulation for the income tax | duration the penod aof
examplion fight in meome fax

5. Be exampbed from import duties on rew and necessan materiale that imporied for uss in prodiection o seport in
a panod of 1 year Trom the firsl dale of mporied

6. Be exempizd from mport duties for the impors o expods for 8 perod of 1 year form the first date of import,

2. The cerificate of promotion Mo 2294{2V2043 dated September 4, 2013 1o enpgage 0 the manufachee of molcs

and mald repair calegory 4.2 Manufaciure of machinery, Equipmenl and parts | the righ's and privileges as lollows:

1. Be exempied from mpor dufy on mechinery a5 approved by S BOI

2. Be mxempl the Income x|, Ret profil from operations that bave been prosnobed but nof esceed 100% of the
fotal invesiment, excluding land and curent capital for 8 years from the date of the income from the operation.

In the calculation of pel meeme that incheding  income fom the sale of defect rom productions,

The loss of business dunng the income @Ax exemgbon | that |losses can be daducted from the net profid after the
period of exempbion fom income  lax for @ period nof sxceeding 5 years from the date of expimfion of the pencd | by
deducting from net income of any year or many year.

3, Tha dividend from fhe promolod has axemplad thal o ot calsulation for the inceme  |lax , duration the period
of axemption night in income tas

4, Be axamphed from impart duliss on raw and necassany matanals thal imported los uss in praduction bo axporl n
a penod of 1 year from the first date of mport.

5. Ba exampled from mport duties for the imports o egorts for @ perod of 1 year from thae first date of import

The gereral conditions and patgect conditions as follows:

General Condition

1. U=z land that s permitled 1o argage in aclivilies thal promote onby

2. The maching thal has approved the exemplicn or redeciion of imsort duty in accordance with privileges.

3. Raw and necessary mataral 0 apply preferences n promoie activites ondy and must ba submitbed for
Aporoyvd 1o mporl nol less than T months
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4, Must provide Income — expenses statement for the promoted business separately from the other business for

tha purpese of calcuabng other net income that s exempied from incomea tax,

&. Faw materigls and necessary material must be a specific product or assembly that 3 used o export product
and product from promoted business

. Shal provide and profection system o prevent envirenmenial damage or & danger or nuisance o the
neighboring

f, Cuaality of prodiecis from manuteciured o assembled. Must be n accomdance wih intenngtional standards.

Project Conddiomns

1. Machinery for thie promated busingess must be a new maching and purchasing wifsn March 4 2076,

2. The operation must be compleied within 36 months from the date of the promotion.

3. The Impkemeantaton of significanl projecis have besn promoted in the foliowing.

301 Kind of product. ;. Bald and Maold Repar |

3.2 Size of the business. The production capacily for Mold | aboul 100 sats and Mold  repair 50 sets

per year.  (Working fime 16 hours [ day | 300 days | year) . oulgrowth i defect from productions
4, Misbmum Investment (Excduding land and cumenl capital] not kees than 1 milllon Bahl
5. Income tax exempfion worlth up not oer than 190,000,000 bahl

3.2 Market and compeatition

a. Polley and markotng

Because of the fimited competition in this industry, the Compamy's stategy is o manufaciure high-quakity products
at. @ reasonabls prica, The pricing poicy s based on the cost of manufecturing with a standard profit margin,  The
Compeny alzo has a policy of expanding additional lines of automotive products to mest the demand in the awomotye
mmark et

The Company's customears include manutaciurers and distnbwtors of motorcycles and motorcars (paseenger cars
and comman:ial vehicles) The Sitfipal 195 Co, Ld is the Company's daaler in aulomoedive spare parts thad Tha Company
has not paid any compensation o deales.

1. Local channeds

1.1 Originad equipmeant market The products are sold direclly lolocal assembly plants in Thailand, Lsweally, they
are used In the manulactunng process or kepl 85 spane pars.
1.2 Replacement eguipmenl markel: The products an sold through the Company's desiar, The Siftipol 1218
Cov.. Led. o this markat, the products are as replacements.
2 International channels
2.4 Onginal equipment markeat! Tha producie are soid directly 1o lozal assembly plants abroed. Useally, they ara
uged for manufaciuning of kept as spare parls,

2.2 nter-member markat: The producis are export sold to each intemstional membar of tha Sdanlay Group which
engages i autemolive assembly. This is 0 enable Those members 1o assere the avalability and qually of thelr stock,
Delivedes ars mada on thelr grdars from time 12 me on the bagsle of & singe source. That means the Company e the zola
rranufaciurer and disiributor of these kinds of products for the Stankey Group worldwide, This creates economies of scale
and efficient coat contral For some members in the Stanley Group, I only a8 few itema anre required and It i3 not cost-

effectve 1 arder them dikectly from another manutaciurer, an occasional delivery from the Company 1s 8 befler allemative,
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In 20149, The company had domeshc sale approcirmately 3. 73% of Ihe company total sale | dacreased B.64% from
the praviois yeor which was the aulomotive industry i stegnatan of sconomic condillons and ewporl eabes approdimatesy
5. 27% af the company's otal sales |, incregased 20% thal one portion is sold $0 the Stanlay Group and the other iz soid o

custermers m e Fres Sone ©

Free foane b5 & cesgrated A Sor the beneil of Susfoms dutes o ihe Sadustry. commerie, o other busimesses el ane beraicia io
the counly s seonamy b which the parsan sismhng o asfablsh a frée 2o moel ohiyn a Bearss o the Dvacor-Gesarnl (souss
R sl ot

b. Competition situation

The Company's policy In compeltise o praciice under the rules of the competition. Wil not take any aclion as a
monapaly o reduce comgsaslition or fimited compaldion

In the iocal aulomolive lghling equipment ndustry, the compeliion s Imited with very lew markel players.
Basically, there ara only 3 main manufachurers in Thailand, However, i compare by size of company . the potential for
preduclion and competitivenass tham ks only 1 company that be aimilar o e company and another ase difference siza |
The compary has advantages in terms of diverse cestomer base, because lve Company's business integrales research
and developmeant, design, moulding, manufactunng, sasembly and guality control. As regards cost, the Company can take
advaniage of is beng a listed company 2o can obiaining lower cost financing through the Stock Exchange of Thakand, Al
preaant, our estimated market share remaing high considering that our products are feaiured in vehiclea in this country. Wa
Fev Bpen raded Megh by our custormers in bemms of price, gually and delivesy,

The hamiers o entry are high for the following ressons:

1.5ignilcant imsestment i needed Lo acquirg the cosity machinery, oo and devices, including the eguiprmenl o
quality testing.

2. The specialisl raining $or workers is expensive gnd lime-Consuning

J.The business netumlly relies on specialised fechnology and must conform strctly fo each counin's saefely
starsdards,

4.The Compeny bensfits greatly from the modem {echnoiogy and velusble expsrence ransfermed from &s oint
venture pariner, Stanley Eleciric Co,, Lid, of Jagan, thereby increasing custome s’ confidence: in the Company.

Bacause thare are so few opemators in fhis indusiry, the Company has the bargaining power over its customears i
a padicular level  Howaesr, the courss of business is sBl based on the facts, especially, the basis of the aclual cosl of
manufaciuring péus standard profil

Dwepite the mdad number of oparalore [n this indusiry, thars are many suppliers.  The Company kag a non-
monapoly policy with sueppliers so that il can negofiate for the bwesl pnce possiole,

The awlorobve industny plays an essental role in the country's overmll indusival development  Strecturally, tha
aulomoive industry s linked b a wide Ange of other industies. Thal starts with basic matanals, such as stesl, plashe,
rubber, glass and animal hides and the manufaciure of automalive parts. The final process ends with assambly

Crer tha pasl decade, Thailand's automotive indusiry has improved subst@aciially, making Thafland the langest
manufachmes of vehickes and component pars n Asian, The growth of the aulomolve industry over the past decade can
b classified by fypes of vehicles: molorcars and moloreycles | datalls as foliows
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In the yaar 2019, the automolive industsy siluation in Thailasd In aulomobiles and moloreydes ag o whale
dacraasad in both producton and domestic sales and expons. According 1o the overall sconomic sifuation in the country
and abroad which s conftinususly declinng. And o the beginning of 2020, the global outbreak of the wvins, Covid-19,
spread arcund e world causing Businesses Inchiading vehicles, have 10 emperanly siop production

Maturaly, the Company's business alma at the OEM markel white the replacemsant market s ks secondary
chanmg. Themalone, he growith of the Company’s Business over the past decade has Deen 0 line with the direction of the

country's aubemoive industoy,
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3.3 Supplies and services

a. Menufacturing and rew material

The Company has thrae manuiacturing plants as folloes:

TAromaleee bulb plant - capadity = 113 million peecas per year

Al production from cusiomers' orders and he other portion supplies the Company's Bmp plant
2. Automotive Lamp plant | capacity = 40 million pieces per year

All production fram cusiomes’ arders
J. Oie and Maold plant: Prduction = 400 pleces par year

All production fram customess' orders and the ofher porlion supphes the Company's lamp plant,

The Company cumantly acquirgs T1% of matarals from local suppliers and 29% import from  {orelgn suppkers.
That thair price has not changed significantly over the years. Details of local and Teregn acquisition of matesdats cver the
past three years are a3 folows

Unit ; Kikkn E'-il_l'n
Sounces 31 March 2020 a1 March 2015 39 March 2018
Armsovng % Arnauin % Amount %
Loca 5.000.89 7113 5250 35 T3.15 4,358.22 75T
Faresgn 202574 2887 1,830.82 26.65 1,775.7E 2843
Tatal V03355 100.00F T 9047 10300 £,0:33.98 1000

The majorily of materals are supplied by Startey Eleciic Co Lid, . Japan and olher compamy members in tha
Standey Group for the foliowing reasons:

1, The matomal has chamcionstic features and can be acquereg in large quantifies from a single source o sawn
costs, Conversely, it kb not cost-eflective for the Company itself to manufaciure the material in Thaland because of the low
demand,

2. A large order s necessary for cost-effeciivensss, However, local demand s not large enough.  Inoather words,
a8 small order increazas the cost, The Company has therafore opted o buy ondy essential matenal kecally out of tha total
guantites obtained from Stanley Electriz Co., Lid. | Jepan. This s to reduce the costof procurement and 1he risk of dead
shock,

3. A gingle source provides the material on the basiz of the alliance among the members of the Stanley Group,
resufling in economiss of scale, The material & distibuled to il other membars wordwida

The price of material provided by Slaniey Eecric Co., Lid of Japan and the Stamdey Group |5 fixed at 3
reasonable and favourable leved. The pecing formula is e actual cosl pus adminisiralive expenses. I some Kinds of
general matenal can e acguired from olher supglhers on favouwrable conditons, the Company hes absolute discretion o
procesd with that procurament without abiding by any commilmants within the Slanlay Group.
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b, Envirormantal impacts

in every production process . The Company o realized the efieclive to do not adversely affect the envimnmant,
Far the painting process, a weater shield and skidge disposal system are in place fo prevant dust in the air. In this regard,
the Company has engaged to e company which  holds & waste dizposal likence, 1o dispose of and trest the wasie.
Consequently. no polution is emitted outside the Company's faclities. Thal means the environment suffers no impact from
the Company's operations.

Mow the company has completely Waste Watar Treatmen! |, the waste water from all factory wall be sent n for
propeds reatment whoss waler level can be measured for the stendard | thal can e brought Back Tor reused in production
procass  and ofther achivity such as foilet flushing |, waler plant and Lamp? factory has reuse il in painbing process and
Mushing water for joilet | and olber Tackory are adjusling this waler for appropriale v Therelfore | the company hawve nod
any affecl to anvironmant,

In all creumatances, the Company recognises the impofance of envronmantal conrservation. It has campalgned
for environmental managament and was awarded 1S014001 cadification The company  have desigred oot prodects o ba
envitonmentally fnendly (gresn producte) by relying on chemical-bee subslapces or redusing e wge of poisonous
chemicals such as mercury (Hgk lead (Pb), chramium & (Cns+). cadmium (Cd) and lama relardants (PFEE & PBEDE]L

In additinn, we also provede & green Space projec nolhe company | By providing a lree Planting aclviby on the Lt
working day af the yaar | Enhancing fhw grasn space in the comgany and creale a habit of environmanial imporance fo
BROYEEE.

Thee comganmy s no-dispules of Sligation reganding ermdronmental iBsues from Boal cormminiies

3.4 Undelivered Projects
- Mong

4, Risk factors

The company aranges for the rendew of risk lems, with significanl the key fsks and define supporing maasuras
as Tollows |

1. Production-Related Risks

Risks relating 1o our production include: production disruption as a resull of damage of machinery or moiding,
suspended defivery of raw malerals by suppliers and problpms during a now product development and prodoction guality,

The folowing are some of our nsk managemsant implementation;

- Implamenting a8 proacive. machingry maméanance plan whila hawng a sacondary plan io adjust the production
area in casae of emergeancy.

- Safling up a dalabass of secondany mw malenal suppliers ™ ocase the primary ones cannal Sapply us with
required matanals; reguiarly assese and supervise these supplisrs.

- Tha company was accradited IATF16548 and 1505007 for quality management system whare a siicl intarmal
prexvantva-based inspaction system o monior quality of mw matenals, the manufacturing process and product delivery o

cissiomears was mplamentad,

2. Financial risk
The comgany impons raw malenats and machinany from abmead. And exporting products 1o foraign countriss Most
of the curmencies are yen (JPY) and U5 dollars (USD), Iherefore there is @ nisk of fluctuations in foreign exchange rales.
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The company has managed the ek by entaring the forward contrac fo reduce such nak, The policy 5 0 make
forzign exchango fonsard contracts ai 505 of the net foreign cumency liabilsies,
There & alao a rsk of texation and those relating to the preparsfion of our firancial statements. Some of the

measurss such as tax planning and monitoning relevant laws and regulations have baen put in place

3. Computar and IT risk

Tha company hiave increasingly introducad 1T systems inke our oparalion 1o collec] dala and enbande production
capability in the manufacturing process, which means we could be exposed 1o 1T aafaly dek or lechnology threal resulting
frism Systam daebact or cybed altack.

To contral and grevent the ek, wa formulated ules and regulstions regasding the dese of T gyabem. T digasior
pravention pians and backup plans ware drafled to prevenl and manage the risk. Intermal communication o creale

awarenass in hes EIth&El was alen conducted on a regudar bagis

4 Safety . Oecupatlonal Health and Envirenment risk

he Company underines the imporiance of quality of e of employvees ranging trom promoting cperaton safety o
reduzing workplace and out-of-work aecidents and compliance with occupstional  safety and environment work nées and
requéations.

The safaty palicy and plan was formulaied and responsible parsans ware designated (o supandsa tha safely
Campaigne o promote safety work cullure were organized. An emergency response plan was witten with 8 reguiar dni,
We wene cerifind o OHSAS 18007 and recognized on a contnwous basis as an outstanding workplace award in the HSSE
araa.

Regarding the anvironment, measures 1o ensune thal owr operation has no effect 1o communibes and the
environment were Implemented. We have a waslewater realiment plant and quality of wasiewabsr and emissaon was
monitared o ansurg no environmenial mpact. Industrial waste was managed in complianos with the laws and the company

wig cartified o IS014001 envimameantial management syalam.

5. Public wtHity risk

The company needs o0 @se public utility systems such as elscinclly and wabter supply in producilon, which, If the
inident gauses the eleciricily supply or waler supply to be stopped, will cause the prodection to be disrupied and unakle o
daliver producis fo the customer as targatsed.

Tha comgany has el moeasures to pravani the risk By purchaging addifional alecincly from the private sector,
Construction of 3 water treatmant plant as well as requiting ongaing mainenance planning.

6. Risk from natural and other disasters

The company still ghves importanee o the ek of fire and flocd, gince it @ a nek that may cawse a wids impact and
darmage

The company has established prevantive measues | with elict survalllance erganize fire evacuation drillz every
vear . Including selting up 8 TOP GUN [eam in response 0 emergencies, eic. In addition, the company has sl the BCP
manual to be updated. In arder to be prepared for vasous emegency situabons
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7. Risk from the Cutbreak
The company reaizing the mporance of our employess’ wallbeing and o minimize rsk fom the oulbseak, we

have Tormulated a plan o promobe heallh of our stall by informing them of the disease and how o prolec] oneself fom i
In additen, smaloyses are encouraged to skay heallhy whers exerciging aquipment i3 provided logether with yoga and
aprobic classss. an annual health check-up & arganized and wa keap mongonng the siluation and updaling our amployeas
with the latest information with regard 1o the dizesse,

Batween late 2019 and eardy 2020, the work] witnessed the Cowid-19 pandemic. Thai Stanlay Electric Public
Company Limled 2ol up a working bady to clozely moniter the siluation. Emplogaes wose mauiied to slncly comply with
the following measures o prevent and minimiza the nfackion:

- Central fraved ahmad and wateh oul for these reluming from abread nouding imifleg the cenlact o work aidthin
iha company and also restncling for pariners thal traveling o abroad

- Screening all employes before and after work by checking the body lemperatine,

= Providing knowledege and praciical guidelines for employess o protiect themselves and thelr Tamilies

- Allowing high-risk staffers such as pregnant and sick employees to stay at home;

= Do nod alloy employees o traved 2l nsk sources of polential for spresd and sincdly comply with gevermmeni
meEasures

= Improve the memal enviomement of the company, Use Seaal Distancing in the working areza |, caniesn,

- Prowvide saniation equipment for emplevee such as hand sanitizing gel aleohol , Face mask Glasses for
empioyes who hove to confact outside et

From business operations since the company was founded Mo changes in the stnscture of major shareholders Or
business policies in any way Tha company Sarefora has no effect an major shareholder issues and managemant,

B, Structure of Securities holding and management

51 Securities of Company

{1} The Company has pald up capitad of 383125 milbon Baht and fully peid up, divided Into 76,625,000 ordinany
shares each of baht & per share,

{2 Dihar Share - Mona

5.2 Shareholders

{1} Major sharahalder list

{Al Top ten sharsholders as at the last closing book date Juty 12, 3019,

Sharehalder Kama Mumber af Sham [Sham) %o of halding
1. Shanky Elgmnc group 27 \BERAG0 ElER L
Swanley Electric Holding Ass-Pacific PTE 27320860 3566
Azian Slantey intematonal Lo, Lbd 234 5000 144
£ Leg-saranusd Famiy £ B0 185 2852
M= Formdes  Leessarano)| 4 A5G 986 LT
M Apichart Lae-isanmmdoul E;_-l-.':l'-i ﬂ?"l -'.;'.l-]tul_:l-
A Thamang Les-gsaranukul 4,144 855 541
b= Fimjal Les-learanusul 25038 8595 arm
e Pornilsp  Bathavan 2531165 A8
Tha Sittipol (19145} 2AG60TY 334
Sapa-Kanck Internationa Co.,Lid. 326250 | 043
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Shareholder Mamo Numbar of Shara [Sham) % of holding I
3. Thal VDR o, Lid. 2120423 3.04

| 4. NORTRUST NOMINEES LTD-CL AC 1,674 200 RETY '
5. BhP PARIBLAS SECURITES SERVICES. LONDON BRANCH 1,808 000 38
&. ABERDEEN STAMDARD SMALL CAP FUND | 1,541 700 201

7. ABERDEEM STAMDARD LOMG TERM ECQLITY FLMD 1,490 200 1.95 I
| 8 ABERDEEM STANDARD GROWTHFUND | 1441 500 BT
2. MR HKEMNNETH RUDY AW0ON 1,303 A0} 170
W, STATE STHEET 2BaME AMD TEUST COMPANY -| By ¥y 1

(2] The comgany does nol conduct business by holding shares in Oher comganies
(3] Shersholder's Agreement - Mone

(A Majer Sharehofdars to participate in s operations by sending member to be a commitize

Sharoholder Name Hurmbor of Shano (Share| % of holding
1. Stanlay Elscinic groug 27 65 450 .10
Slaniey Elecine Holding Asia-Pacific PTE 7,320,850 X566
Asian Stanley e naionel Go L, | 334,500 044
E Lee-gaararukul Family 22 B0, 196 2952
bdrs Prmdss  Las-isRramikul o4 AR5 D5 5,06
MrApichan Lea-ssamnukul 5435571 T
bir Thorong  Lese-sssrsnidod 4 7dd B55 541
Bl Pinyal Loa-iaearanbl 2 038 Fa5 370
birs FPominip  Sethiven 2,031,185 S0
Tha Sitipod (1519) 2,556,074 3
Sopa-Fanak injarnadfional So, Lid 328 250 043

* Saniey Electric |, Japan halding 100% in Slankey Escinc Holdng Asia-Padfic PTE | Sngapare and holdng 67 50% N Asan

Staniey Interraticral Cr. Lid
= Leo-issaramubul Famify is the majar shamsholder and axsanive managemant 0 Shiped 19193 | holding 54.1%%) and Sapa Kanok
international (Hoiding 100%)

5.3 Other Sacurities

-fNone

. Dividend payment policy
The dividend payment policy of the company s that the rate of dividend payment of the Company i ol less than
A0 per canl of the net profits deductlon of lax. (The Company Ondy)

Payment Yaar g | ww | 2017 216 | 2018
Eaﬂi;g—s’ F;ar Share (Bahi] ** 25681 2186 _1'&55‘- _1;31 15,1 v
Dividend Per Share (Bant) 825 .00 5.00 5.00 4B0
Dividend Raito (%} * = 35.28 W3 | M5 3268 34.53

** From the aquity methed is applied  *** From the company only
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7. Managemani Structura

7.1 Board of Diroctor and Maating

Hame Posilion Board of Deachor Meating
Mumibar of Meating Mumibsair nf Abeand
tha Beating
| Mr. Apichart Lee-issaranuul Exacutive Chairman 6 &
Kir. Koichi Maganc Presdant & g
Mr. Thenong Lee-lssaran kul Directar f ]
M. Tadeo Suzumwa | Diractor 6 [
ks, Penpan  Lea-ssaranukul Ciractor | g
Mrs. Pornthip  Sethiasn Direclor ] b
b Hrisada Wisavereeranon Indepandent Directar and Shairman ] o
Ausdlil Cormmitles

M. Chokechal Tanpoonsinthansa | Independent Director Bnd Audil Commiltes i &
k. Suchar Phisitvanich indepandent Director and Audit Gommities & ]

Mr. Picham Sukparangses independent Diractor 8 ] 8 |
k. Katmioshi lino * Direciar a L
. 1‘-:_:{_u Tanabe * E}ure_mi:u £ T

Ramar * Dirscior worked & Jegan. ™ The reasan of fof attendeg e mesting - The direcior ey caamag esinagg

Authorized directors and condition

Wr.Apichart Les-ssaranukul or Mr, Thanong Les-issaranukul sign with MrKoichi Magant or Mr.Tadag Suzumura
and company seal

Baoard of directars mesting

The company has set the procedures and methods of the meeting In the regulations on the board meeting of the
company hat must be heid at keast once every 3 rmonths and all diredios are reguired to attend. There might be addithcnal
reating If neceseary. And gocording b the company's reguatons | inothe Board of Directors’ mesting, thers muost be st
lzast half of the directors present gt the meaeling and at keast 1 independent direcior or sudit commities membar mist
sttend the mestng to consiue a guanam

The regalution of the mesting of the board of direciors requirss the magority wotes of the directors present at the
meeting, One member has one vote, In the case of equel voles, the chalman. of the board shall have the casting vote. The
director heving Interests has no nght 1o wote for that agenda. The procsdure of the meeting has been descnbed i the niles
of board of drectors meeting.

bdeeting schedub: and kKey agenda have been aet for the whole year in advance in order to make sure the
adeguacy of ima and the avaiisbilty of the board members. The inviation letter i sanpt out 51 1east 14 days R edvance
bath in Thal and in English. TV confesence i aleo sad up for the board member who e on ovarsess busiass frip 1o join the
meaeting from abroad.

In the board of diractors meeting, charman of the board of direciors and exscutive chaman shall set the agendas
togather and screen the agendss proposed by directors. As thera has not been any one being apponiad to eplace the

former chairman of the board; hence, éxecuive chalmman and corporate secreiary logether shal sai the mesting agendas,
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Every bme in tha maeting, sach director is required lo repor saletholdng of securities lo the meeting. Tha

company has not yel sel a policy for direclors and the execulives to inlorm about trading of shares at leasl one day in
advance of treding o the Board of Directors
Faor tha normal business transactions, the executives will report to the board meeting on the guarerly basis.

The Meeting operation in FY2019

- Total numbers of Board of Darectors mastings are & times. Al eveny mesting, sdequala details in the form of
supplemeantary documents will be sent out to the board members o study in advance.
According o attencance record, 10 oul of 12 mambers that working in Thadasd and 2 membens main working in

Japan that had attendsd the masting via TV Confarence

- Attend the ewany meating [ 100%%:) & persons or BEGT%
= Attend the mealing 5 lime (83.33%)] 2 persons of 16.67%
- Attend the mesting 4 tme (G857%) 1 persons or B.33%
= Attend the meeating 3 tme (50.00%] 1 persons or B.33%

The director does not attending the meeting thal have owersea besmess rip .

7.2 The Executive Board
COm March 31,2020 the execudive board name kst are 6 parsons as follows

Plarms" Fasition
1. Mr. Apichart Lee-issaranusul Exacutive Chairman and Executive Ganeral Manager Administration Division
2. Mr, Koichi Magano Presicent
4. Mr. Tadao Suzurnura Diractor and Exaculive Ganaral Manages Lighling Equiprmsant Division
4. Mr. Kazunod  Makall Execuitieg Goneral Manager - Masketng Division
5 Mr. Kgji Robayashi Exaculive Gangral Manager - R&D Canles
8 Mr Etzuya Kawashima Executive Geniral Mansger - e & Mald Disisian

Exgcutives n he Finance and Accounting Departmeant

Thie company has designated Mr, Apichan Lesissaranukol, Executive General Manager, Adminisiration Division, as
Chief Finance Officer (CFO) His gqualifications mest the requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thaitand (SET),

**Ms. Supaira Ratanachinchal General Manager, Finencial and Accounting Department | s responsile for
accounting, Her qualficabons and cond®ions as the bookkesper meet the cntera stiated in the Notificaton of Depardment of
Business Development. She has also aitended confinued training in accounting, which s in compdlance with critena stated
in Doparment of Business Development's notification Mo, Tor Jor 3925563,
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7.3 Company Secretary
The Board of Directors has appented M Sudial Srfuengiung. Held e position af company secetary Snoe July

4, 2008 by the propertes of the moumbent sacretany of the Company is as folows ©

Company Secratary Praciice mogurements as sel out in Section 82015 and B8 16 of the Securites and Exchangs
Al (Mo, 4 ) Ac 2551 which comes ints forca on 31 Augus! 2357 with mesponsdbliy, caulion And homesty Including
compliance with tha kegal reguiatons of the company's tbjectives . Board of DFeclors The resalutian of 1he sharehdidars ol
the Company Secretary ane required by s

1. Establish and mamiain the following documents
A register of directors
B. Direcior Megting Motics lefter | Minules of the Boand meeting and  company annual repor
C. Motice of  §wa annual ganatal maeting of Shasgholdars. And the minutes of the shereholdens Mestng

2, Heaping repod on interest filed by & director or executne and deliver & copy of the repot
Siakehaolders under Sachon BA14, the Chalrman of the Board and Chalrman of the Awdid Commiftes within 7 daya

from the dete we receive the report

3. Carmy athar According to the Commission the notificabon

Thes= is &= the Company Secretary of the Company and oiher dufles as &ssigned

- Advise- on the faws and regulafions related . And besl praclices in govemance and in the acthaties of the
Commission In acoordance with the Ew.

- Sarved on the Board of Dirediors” meatings and shareholders  maeting,

- Comiact with olher depariments within e company, To comply with the reaciulions of the Beard of Birectsrs and
shareholders,

- Conteet  with regulaiory agoendles such gs the BEC | the Slock Exchange ol Thalland | and averseeing tha
disclesura and raperling sformabon 1o fhe redquiaiony aganoas and b public

- Prowite orlentation Aduees directors o be appaintad new

- e dulies as assigned by e company
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1.Meme — Surnama

Positlon
Date of Appointmeant
Age

Educalion

Degres

% of Holding {as 31/03/2020)

Refations

Wiorking Expanancs  and position

- Lisipd Compansas in SET

- Mon Listed Companies

- Cihar

Mr. Apichart Lee-issaramakiol

Exacutiva Cheirman-and Exacutive Sanaral Managar Adminisration Division.

Year 1088

&r

Honorary Ooctor of  Engineanng (Indusinal Enginearing | |
Rajamangaia Unbversity of Technology Theanyabun
basier of Business Adminstration Oklahama City  University, USA.

Bachator o Adminigiration The Unieersily of the Thai charmber of comemence,

Carlificale Dwedors Cerlilicalion program  Tram Thai insluls of Deecior (100
Cartificate Exveculive Bussnass and inwestment Developmen|
Irestitube of Busmness and Indusinial Dewvalopmant (BBID}

T11%

San Mre\itpa Lessigsaranukul and M Pamdes | ee-isearsrukul
Brodher M Thanong Lée-ssaranukul Mg, Pinjal Les-|ssarenmikul
and Mrs. Parmihip Sedhian

1909-Frazant
2073-Prasent
20ie-Present

1982-Prasent
19E83-P resent
1584-Prasant
1985-Prasent
1ErEeE-F rasent
1957-Fresent
1907 -Prasant
1958 Prasant
2000-Prasent
2000-Prasent
2005-Praseil
2008-Prasent
Z014-Frasent
1983 Prasent
022049

2004-2014

2099-Prasent
Z017-Prasent
2019-Frasent

Director  Inows Rubbsar [Thallend| Publis Co., Lid

Execuive Chairman Thai Stanley Electhic POL

Independent Direglor and Maominsticn and Remunersation
Commeties Leo Global Logisic PCL

Prasident Sopa-HKanok Intarnational Ce. Lid

Direcior Pacilic [ndusines Collbd

Director Bussayapan Go. Lid

Chrector  Sungodd Holdirg Limitad

Execuiiva Vice Frasident Asian Stankey Intemational Co. L

Direclor  Sifivil Stanley Go., L,

Direcior  Deida Siliped CoLid

Chairman Lao Stanley Co. Ltd

Direcior  Wietnam Staniey Elecinc Co.Ltd.

Direcior  Wangchuia Co Lid.

Direcind PT Indonasia Stanley Elacn:

Director Total OF {Thaiand) Co.Ltd.

Chirecior Pacilic Aubs Farl [Thadand) Co, Lid

Deputy Chainman  Stanley Thalland Faundatan

Irwastor Club Associatan

Execuiva Dinecior

Vica Charman investor Club Association

Chairman  Mitsubishi Molors Coaperation Council [Thailand] | MCC

Qirecior

Irpastor Chab Association

Advisar Toyola Co-operation Ciub  (TCC)
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Positian
Dete of Appoinimant

Ay
Education Degres

%o of Holding (a5 3103020)

Refatons
Working Experience and posilion
= Listad Companiss in SET

- Hen Lsted Company

« CIluEr

I Nama - Surmiafe
Fositian

Date of Appoinimeni
Age

Education Dagres

o of Holdng [as 31005 2020)

Refatons

Wishing Expenence and position
- Lisied Cosmparny in SET

- Man Listed Company
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Mr. Koichi Magano

President

July 3. 2008

&0

Bachefor of The Facully of Engineering | Hosai Univarsity . JAPAN
QD0 3%

Mone

Z0tE-Fresent  OHreclor  Thal Staniey Emscinc PCL.
H13-Present  President Thal Staniey Elecine FCL
H0-Precent Director  Sinvil - Stanley Co. Lid.
23-Present  Dirgclor Top Hightech Co, Lkd

203-Present  Oirector  FT Indonasia Stanley Elactnc
2H3-Prezent  Honorary Chairman Las Slaréey Co, Lid,

Mow 2019 - Present Direclor  Elpctro Polymerns [PVT)

A1 - 2019 Deputy Chamman  Stankey Thailand Foundation
2NS-Present  Chalrman Stanley Thadand Foundaton

Mr. Tadas Suzumuira

Diractor and Executive Gansral Manager  Lighting Equipment  Divesson
Juane 1, 26

G0

Bachedor Faculty of Enginearing . Tokal Uneversity | JAPAN

Hone
kona
2008 - 2% Department Manager
New Modal Development Control Department
Thai Stanlay Elactno PCL.
MG - 26 Deputy Exacutive Geraral Manager | Lighting Equipment Dedision

Thai Stanlay Elactnz PCL.
208 - Pragent  Direclor and Execulive Genaral Maragar
Lighling Equigmant Divigion Thai Stanley Electnie PCL
Saction Managar . New Modal Conbrol Saction
Hadano Plan| . Stankey Elecinic Co.Ld
2T - Presanl Sacond Deputy Genersl Direchos
Vinlnam Stanley Ekactric Co Lid

2007 = 2004



4 Hama - Sumams
Pogilion

Dt of Appaintment
e ]

Educaton Degras

Training
W of Holding (as 212020

Halations

‘Working Expenance and position
- Li=ted Compamy in SET

- Mon Listed Company

- CHbar

Mr. Thanong Lee-lssaranukul

Diretor
Yepr 183
LilH]

Brchator of Business Administration — Commearcial |, Manzan Unesarsity, JAPAMN.
Carificate  Director Accreditation Frogram That insttute of Drector (100

S.41%

Son Mritva Les-issaranukul and  Mes Pomdes Lea-issaranukul
Bromer M Apichan Lee-fosaranubul, Mra. Pimjal Les-isssanakul

and Mre. Fomihip  Sethéwan

{8E2 - Presan
1586 - Presan
2017 - Present
188 - Prosant
19835 = Prasani
1866 - Presant
1EES - Prasan]
1805 - Praoen)
1556 - Presani
{556 - Presan
1855 - Presani
1805 - Pragani
1558 = Presend
2001 - Presen
2003 — Pregent
2005 — Preaent
2074 - Preseni
205 - Preseni
2015 - Presont
20 = Prassnd
2015 - Present

Diractar Thai Stanlay Elestric PCL

Cirector  Enpue Rubiber (Thatand) PGL
independent Deector and Cheaman M Yision PEL,
banagng Director  The Sitipal 1818 Ca. Lid.
Dirachy Sopa-sanok inemalional Co, Llg
Exacutive Director  Tatal O (Thaland) Go_Lid.
Cirsclos  Supgeld Holding Co. Lid,

Cirector  Thal |noac Component Co L,

Diraclor IR (Asia} Resaarch Co Lid

Vice Chaiman  Daide Sittpol Gouo,Ld

Ewacutwe Dircector
Chainman

Seng Nogun Hong Cao. Lid,
Bike Cliris o, Lid

Cirgclas  The Siudo Production CoLid,
Chairman Smard Sport Prometion Co, Lbd.
Direchor 'Wanigchiats Co. Lid,

Director Bussayapan Co.Lid.

Diractor PagSo Autapas (Thailand] Co. Lid.
Cirector Thie Shedio B88

Ciractar Sonic Drasign {Thailend) Co. Lid.
Chaimman  Kanok-Sopa Foundalian

Publc Relalions Subcormimilies

Organ Donation Center  Thai Red Gross Saociaty

THM STANLEY ELECTRG POBSLC COMPAsY ILINTED m



5.Mami - Sumams Mrs, Pimiai Les-issaranukul

Prsition Dhirector

Data od Appoenament Yaar 1983

Age ]

Education Dagree Mastar of Business Adranisiralion operation Managemeant. Drexel Unhsersity / USA,

Bachelor of Enginesring  Chulalangkarm University

Tramning Direclor Cortficata Progeam couwrse 372003
Role of the Chairman Program couwrse 313013
Risk Managemeani Sommittes Program courss - 120713
This Enstitule: of Digcir Association (100
Capitsl Market Acedamy Leadership  Capital Merket {CMA)
Dipéornma, Matioral Defangs Coliage | The Malional Defense Courss  class 262013
Mational Defense Collage (NOC)
Basiness Revolution and novation Netead Badch 1 (BERAIN 1)
The Fadenagion of Thal indusirias
Exponential Manufacturng, Singularty Thalland Summet in Cokaboration weh
The Federation of Thai Endusiries

% of Holding (B5-31/3720:20) 170%

Reationz Daughter  &r Vitya Les-dssaranukl and Mre Pomdes Lestssaranusul
Sisier MeApichan Lee-Basssanukul | M Thanong Lee-issaranukul &nd
M. Pomihip Sethivwan

Wiorking Experience and Position

- Listexd Companies in SET 1983-Prasent Dwecior Thal Standay Elecinic FGL
2015-Present  Chalman inous Rubber |Thalland) FEL
- Mon Legtad Companias 1903.Prosend DFocior Sopa-¥anok intermabanal Ca. LEd.

19495-Prasant  Chairman  Thal Inoac Companent Co.Litd
1995-Present  Dwector IRC Asis Ressach Co Ltd.
1BE-Present  Dieclor  Sungsld Holding Co. Lid,
Ji-Present  Diechor  Kinna Hoshi Engineering Co, Led,
2)3- Presant  Deector  Wanpchula Co Lid
200HY- Present  Deecior  Dado Selipol CooLid,
2013 — Pre=sent Honceary Charman of incac Tokal {Thalland) Co. Ltd.
- Cithers A Present - Global Advisory Boasd Mambar  Habson Cobege , Ma, LS4
2006 = Prasent Direclor Alumni assecinion Thaland Capeal Market Acacemny
2016 - Present Vice President  The Federation of Thei indusines

m ANNUAL RERDAT Dk



EMarme - Surnams

Prsition
Lt of &ppoiriment

Age
Education Dagren

Training

% of Holding (as 3140305020}
Rekslions

Woeking Expenence &nd Position
= Listad Company n SET

- Mo Listed Company

T Mame — Surname

Pasitian

Dt of Apgoirtmeng

Age

Educatan Degras

& of Hokding (as 31032020}

Ralations

Working Expengnce and Position
- Listed Companses in SET

Mrs. Porniip Sethiwan
Cirechor

Year 1090

53

Bachelar of Comrmerce and Ascourlancy, Cornmernss makor
Chulalongkon Universiy.

Cartificate DEecior Accreditalion Program 52003
Fola of the Compensaton Commiltaa 172013
Thai Inslitite of Dirsclar (10D

3.68%

Caughter Mriitea Les-lsparamukul and s Pomdes Lea-igaranibul
Siaber Mrfpecharn Les-isearanukul, e Thanong Lee-ssarenukul

and Mrs. Fimiai  Les-issaanukul

198 « Prasent  Direcor  Thiai Stankey Elesiric PCL.

1981 - Praserd  Diedor  |nows Rubber {Thailand) PCL.

1985 - Prasant  Dinactor  Sang Mgun Hang Co: Lid

100 - Pregert  Exscutive Director  The Silipsd 1899 Co L.
V5] - Prasanl  Diacios  Faciic indusines (Thalland) Go. Lid.
1283 - Preserl Dieclor Sopa-Kanok Imemalional Co., Lid
1363 - Pragart Diractor  Bike Chnic Co. Lid

1958 - Presert  Dioactor  Daéco Sitipol o, Lid

2003 - Presant  Drechor  Wangchule Co.Lid

2008 - Prasard Dirador  |RC Asa Rescarch Co., Lid.

2074 — Presend  Direcior Pacic Auto Past {Thalland) Co Lid,
2015 — Presant  Diracior Sonic Deslgn {Thallend | CoLid

Mr. Toru Tanabe

Carachos

June 6, 2012

i1}

Bachelor Faculty of Elactric Enginassing , Hesel Univarsity | JAPAN
wone

Wone

2012 = Prasani Direcior Thai Stankey Elecinic PCL.

THM STANLEY ELECTRG POBSLC COMPAsY ILINTED E



= Mon Lisited Companes

B.Mame - Sumams
Posation

Dale o Appoenliment
Aoa

Education Dagres

o, of Holding (as 11/0372020)
Ralations
Working Expardence and Poailion

- Ligted Company in SET
- Mon Listed Companias

m ANNUAL RERDAT Dk

Mr.Toru Tanabe [{Continue)

I T= Presant
Hri2 - 2582
A2 ~ Present
a4 - Freseni
2014 - Prasent
2014 - Presant
204 — Present
Al = Prasent
2014 - Prasent
214 - Present
2014 - Present
A1 — Fresent
25 - Prasant
A8 - Prasent

Managing Direclor Stanley Elecins Co., Lid

Direckor SL Lighting Corpomation

Oirecior Stamiey Elecine LLS.Co. ne
Direcior Agian Saney Imemaiional Co., Inc.
Diracior Stanley Eleging Salas of India PYT.Lid
Dirggior  Slaney Elecinc Trading (Shanzhen) Co, Lid,
Direclor  Staney Electric Holding Asia-Pacific PTE L.
Direcior Stanley Eleciric Konea Coo Lid,
Direcior Stankey Eleciric (Asis Pacific) Lid,
Direclor Vietnarm Standey Electric Co., Lid
Direcior Lumes [ndustial Lid,
Direcior FT.indoresia Stanley Electric Co., Lid-
Direclor Tianjin Stankey Eleciric Technology Co. Lid
Dirscior  Halla — Phil frsz

Mir. Katsutoshl line

Qirscinr
duly 4 | 2014
]

Bachelor of Economy Indusirial Manboemeant , Nbon WUniversity | Jagan

M

Nona

2014 - Present

AMIE « Present

a2 - Present

213 - Present

Director  Thal Stanley Eecime PCL.

Fressdem Sianley Eecine FAL Calid,

Pressdent Stanley Elecing Holdng of Arenc |,
Pressdant Sianley Elacirc Holding Europs Co. Lid,
Presstent Sianley Elactn: Holdng Asis-Pacific FTE | Lid,
President Sianley Elecirc (China) Invesiment Co.,Lid.



8 Mame — Sumams

Position
Date of Sppoinimeant
fge

Education Degresa

Training

% of Hokiing {as 3 1/0N2020)

Felations

Woring Exparience and Position
- Ligted Campany & SET

= Hon Listed Campsany

A0 Name - Surrsame
Position

Date of Appointment
fge

Educalion Degree

Traming

S of Faldng {as 30K a0:20)

Retations

Wioiking Expanienca and Posstion
- Ligted Comgany in SET

- Mon Lested Compeny

Nr. Krigada Visavaleeranon

Irependant Dimacior and Audil Camemitlss Chasman
Cedoher 15, 1989

Fii]

Magier of Engineanng  Kyota Univeraky, JAPAN
Bachelor of Engineering Kyoto Uniersity | JARAN

Cartficate - Diractors Cartification program | Audil Comenities Progreen

Thai Instiute of Deactor (10D

Mana

o

1988 — 2010 Indapandant Olrector and Audt Comemittes

Thai Stanley Eleciric FCL.

210 = Pragenl  Independerd Direclor and Audt Commilles Chainman
Thai Staniey Elacinia PCL.

200% — Prasent  Audit Committes Textile Prestige FOL

2012 — Presant  Director  Wazeds Educatson {Thallend | Goo Lid.

fr.Chokechali Tanpoonsinthana

Irbapendant Dirkcior and Audil Comiikbae

March 51, 2000

T2

Masiar of Businesa Adminstration {Suantitaiva Aralyeis & Financa)
Linbvarsity of Wisconsin (Matson Campus)

Masier of Cral Engmesring Univarsity of Wisconsin at Madison, LIS A
Bachelor of Chvil Engingerng (Stuchuers |Chullongkorm University

Cemfieste Diector Cedification Pragram |, Mon@oting Fraud Fsk Manapsnan
Audi Commilles Program  Mordonng the Intesnal S Funclion |
Monitoring the systern of Infernal Centmol and Risk Management |

Muanilonng the Qualty of Finsncal Reporting  Thal nstitube of Director {100)
Monea

Moas

200-Present Indapandent Oirector and Awdit Committea That Stanley Electric PCL.
2003-Present Independent Olrector and Audit Committes Chasman

Adwvance Information Technology PCL
2013 = 2018 Independent Drecior and Audit Commitles Wilcop Co Lid,

THM STANLEY ELECTRG POBSLC COMPAsY ILINTED m



Craler o Appoiirment

Age
Education Degres

Trasning

o of Holding (as 31/0352020)

Rualations

Wiarking Expasience and Posftion
- Lialed Compaaing

- Me0n Listed Company

12 Masmie — Sarname
Peosition

Chata of Appaeiimeni
Age

Education Degree

%o of Hglding (as 31/0352020)

Ralations

Workng Expenence and Positlon
- Listed Company in SET

- Mon Listed Company

m ANNUAL RERDAT Dk

Mr.Suchart Phisitvanich

Irdependent Deactar and  Audit Commities

June ¥ 2000

74

Master of Elactical Engnaering Lousisna Tech Univarsty USA
Bacheks of Eechcsl Enginearing  Chulalongsom Liniverssty

Cedificale - Cirector Cenification Program |, Audil Committes Program
Financial Statemants for Director | Board Matter & Trands 82018

Thal Inestule of Deactar (100}

Hone

Mane

A0-Frasant Endependent Directar and Audil Commities
Tha Slanky Electric PEL
X10E-Prezsont Exoculive Advizor for the Board Mavanakom PCL.
JHMa-Prasant  Direclor  Invesior Club Association
2011 - Presant Monsoring and Evaluation Committes Menistry of Industry

M. Ficharn Sukparangses

independant Cirecior

Juna T, 2010

59

Master of Facully of Law University of Warwick , ENGLAND
Mestar of Facuiy of Law University of London , EMGLAND
Bachelor of Faculty of Law Thammesart Universiy

Cerfilicats. Direcioe. Cedification Progam
Board Mallers & Trends 620148

Thai Ingwiute of Deactor. [ 100}

e

More

A010 - Fresent - Indepencent Cirecior  Thai Saniey Eecinc PCL.

1987 — #0056  Assocale § Pariner  Imemalional Lagal Counsedors Thai@nd
BE - 2016 Diwrectar  Siam City Law Offices Lerited

2015 = Prasent  Managing Direcior - Bangkok Global Law Cfucas Limited



13.Name — Sumame
Poaifion

Date of Appolnbmend

Age

Ediscation Degras

% of Holding {as 31022030

Rolaliors

Viorking Expenance and Postion
- Listed campany in SET

« Mon Listed Comparny

14 Mama — Sumnamse

Passion

Date of Appoatren

Age

Education Degres

% of Halding |as 3103/2020)

Relatmong

Waorking Experience and Posilion
« Listed Comgany in SET

- Mon Listed Company

Mr. Kazunori Makal

Executive Ganeral Marager Marketing Division

Maovember 6, 2016

Gk

Bachalor of Arts |, Law and Pelifizs Deparimant  Law and Politics Caolage |
Rikkyo Lnevarsity | JAPAMN

Mang

Hane

2018 — Prasant Exscutive Genaral Mansgar | Marksting Division
Thai Sdanley Ebscinc PCL

2001 — 311 General Manager Electoncs Sales Divialon
Stantay Elacric Ca Lid.

2011 = 201G General Mamagar LED Division ! Sale Department
Stanlay Elacirc CooLid,

2016 = 2018 Prassdani
Stanhay Electric (Asian Pacilic | Co. Lid

Mr.Efsuya Kawashima

Exgcutive Genaral Manager Dis&MMold Division

Feruary 1, 2017

53

Bachele Deparimen of Medsanical Engineening , Mibon University | Japan
MNona

Mg

A0 = 2013 Advisar . Die & Moid Diwsaon ;. Thai Slardey Elecdric PCL.
2013 - 2015  Daepaniment Managar , Dic & Maold Divisicon . Thal Stanlay Elacnic
PEL
215 — 2017 Senior Advisor . Oie & Mald Division - Thal Stanley Eeciee PCL.
21T — Pressnl Execulive General Manager,

DigdMold Devision Thai Slankey Elechnc PCL,
196845 — 2040 Chief of Section | De & WModd Division |

Research & Devalopment Canler

Stanley Elacine: Co., Lid,

THM STANLEY ELECTRG POBSLC COMPAsY ILINTED E



15.Mame — Sumame

Poagitian

D af Appalrtmend

Age

Education Dagres

% of Holling {8e 31/03/2020)

Rulabons

Witgrhing Expenanca and Posdion
- Listed Cormngany in SET
= Mon Listed Company

18.Nama - Sumamo
Position

Diete of Appointment
Age

Education Degrees

Training

% of Holding {as 317032023}
Relabion:
Warking Expanence and Posibon

= Listed Comgany

= Mon Listed Company

m ANNUAL RERDAT Dk

Mr.Keajl Kobayashi

Exacutive Ganeral Manager R&D Cenles

Sty 5 2013

57

Bachelor of Mechanical Engineening  Meisal Univemsity | Japan
Mone

Mong

2013 - Present Chisf of Center RED Canter Thai Starley Electic PIL
1886 - 211 Englnesdng Techeology Center Division  Stanley Electrc Co Lid.
2011 - 213 Mansger Engineenng Technokogy Cerder Didsion

Staniay Elecinc Co, Lid

Mrs_Sudjal Srifusngfung

Company Secretary

July &, 2004

61

Bachelor of Accountancy  Tharmmasart Uniersty

Effpctive Minuka Taking {ENT)

Corporale Secmtary Developmen! Program =Chuialonoom Liniversity
Company Sacretary Program - Thal Inslitute of Director. {1040)
Feqislrabion syebem al lsbed campanies

FT1 Buginess Adminisfralion FIBA & 1 The Fagerabion of Thal Indusiries

Mone

Mona

18088 = 202 Departman! Manages Acoounding & Financis Degarimant
Thal Sfanley Elecing PGL

2002 - 20156 Dipputy Exacubve Ganeral Manager Adminstrafion Division
Thal Sianley Elacin: BCL

1888 - 20086 Board of Direcuar Secelary Thai Siamey Eleciric PCL.

1953 - 33 Audit Committes Seoratary Thai Stankey Elecinc PLL

2004 — Prasent  Company Sacretary  Thal Stanlay Baciis PCL
2045 - Freganl Advisor Administration Division Thal Stanley Elacinc PGL
2002 - Presenl Dereclor Lao Slanday Co. Lid



Shareholding Proporton of The Board of Direclors and Top Managemeni

Hamna Posiian firnount af Aenount of Trading Shareholding
Shanes Sranes during e Fraporton
A5 March A5 March pat i el
21 2000 31,2019 aog
Mr.Anichar Les-ksamanukid Execuing Charman and LR R | LIS LR | 10,800 i1
Execiiia Ganeal Manager
Adminisraticn  Divisan .
Spouse | Minar Chidran = = =
Mr.Boichs  Magana President 1,006 1,004 . oan
Spouse | Minar Childrein i - =
M Thargng - Lee-tsaranusul Direcioe 4,144,805 4,144,855 - g4
Spouse | Minor Childrem - - - -
Mr.Tagss Suzumura Direchor mnd Executive General + = " "
Manager Lighting Equipmend
Dwsicn
Spause f Minor Childmen - . .
Mrs. Pimjal Les-issarankul DhrRchor 2.838.065 2830005 - av
Spouse | Minar Chidisn - -
Mra Pomiio Sathivan Cirechor 2,831,185 2831185 - 6B

Spouse [ Minor Shidnan

-

Mr. Krenda Visnavatearanan

Spouse [ Minor Childran

Indepandant DHractor and fedit
Commies Chalmsan

Mr.Chokesshnl Taspoonsmbh

Mone Spause | Mer Ghikdren

Indapandenl Dhreclor and Sudil
Conmimifes

lFrmrm a m me— -

kr.Suchart Phs#manich

Spouse | Minor Chidren

Independant Director and Audit
CommiGes

Mr.Fichasm Sukparansoes
Spouse | Minor Chidren

Indepandanl Direcior

Mr Hatgulnshi lin [Mractor - = 5 =
Spouse  Minor Shidnan . - . -
Mr.Toru Tanebs Direchar - - = =

Spouse | Minor Chidnan

Mr.Koounonm  Alakai

Spouse /' Minor Chiidran

Exeouitea Sanaral Manager
Markatng Devision

kr. Etsuya Kaswashima

Spouse [ Minor Ghildnen

Expouten General Manager
e & Miald Division

Mr.Kofl Hobayashi

Spouse | Minor Children

Execiina Ganaral Manager
R.& O Certer

THM STANLEY ELECTRG POBSLC COMPAsY ILINTED m




T4 Remuneration for the company's management

(1) Remuneration in cash

The company setling the remuneration palicy for director on he appropeate considera@ion and comparing with the
remuneration for the directors paid by the companies listed in Stock Exchange of Thalland with the same size of business
or the same Industey, and approved by shareholkders’ meeling.

in year 20145, the Anneal General Meating of Shareholders approvad the remuneration of drectors in the amount
of & million bahl eoual o the previcus vear, The condiions and criteria for payment are under the Gsoreion of the Board of
Directors,

The composiion of the direciors’ remuneralion consists of the reruneration of the board | Audit Commilies
Compensation and maaling allowance {only directors and awdit cormmities mambars attending the meating).

The policy of remuneraion for execulives shall be consdered from their roles and respongibillies as well as

perfammanics.
(&) The Boand of director remueneration for 2010 | details as folows

Mame Prsiticn Dhrector Fes  (Hahl)

Dirachor Audit Commitias Tatal
M Apichian Lee-sSsanmnsul Eacutive Chairmisn 270,000 210,000
Mir.Kofchi Magams Frasidert 270,000 210,000
Wi Thanang  Lea-lsearmm bl Deaclor 270,400 20000
Mr Tadao Suzumura Cheecior 270,000 270,000
Mirs Pimgai  Las-issaranukul Cemcior AiG.000 PEE, D00
Wrs Pormithip  Sethisan DeClor 260,000 260,000
Mr. Krizada “issavalaeranon Indepandant Directar and 270,000 440,000 G0, 000

ALdit Cameniflese Chasanan

Mr.Chokechal Tanpoonsinthana | Indepandant Director and Audd Committes 10,000 200,000 S0, 000
Mr.Suchar Phisitvanich Indepantent Direcior and Autit Committes | 270,000 290,000 560,000
Mr Ficharm Sukparangses Inclepandenl  Direchor 270,000 000 = Zr5.000
Mr.Katzulosh Bno Direclor 255,000 255,000
b Toru Tanabe Deacior 265,000 2E5, 040

(= L

Remark Comaery cnly bas Audd Committae  * Mesling fae a5 atbanding a special meating wifh the audt commities

The executive board remuneration
In year 2018 the company pasd the emuneration lor execuddive board as salany and bonus 1o G perscn amount
43.33 million baht

{2} Other remuneration
- Oiher remuneration af direclors - Thess s no otier compeanaalion o others banelila | othes than monthly director

foe and masafing allowance,

m ANNUGL REPOAT 2E



- Ceher remuneration of executive director - The company provides a8 provident fund for Thai executive directors,

wihich lhe company bas confribubsd af the rate of 7% of salary as wel &3 contibulions 1o empioyess However, he armount
of payment in 2015, the company has disclosed in the employes remuneration in iem 7.5

1.5 Personal

Total employess as al March 31t 2020 were 3,084 persons . The company paéd for employes's remuneraton in
year 2015 were 1641 26 Milion Bahl as salary |, bonus | provident fund and other wellare such as Public transporiation
and Shift expense , details as fallows:,

Diirwizdon Make Famale | Toial
Adrministration 36 56 _ o6
Marketing 24 31 55
Production 1,606 1,303 ' 2609
Japanese 24 0 ' 24

Total 1,662 1,300 _: 3,084

The total number of emplovess dacreased by 3.50% from the previous year. In the past 3 years, tha number of
employses has changod o a level ol akcoading 10%, 2o here & no sgnifican! change in the numbes of employeed and
na labor dispufes,

Policy of personal * s devaiopment

The company determines the personned deselopment policy every year. To develop parsonned 10 have knowledge
and skilis in bolh management and work sxills with @ target value that all employees must receive iraining, knowledge or
skilts i ha ob . wa divided inlo general employes levels must be teiired al least 1 course per year and hawe ai least &
hours of fralning per person per year. In the supervisor level and manager level must train &l leas! 2 COUTsES per year

The company poficies m employ2e iralning and developmen! pians to al levels of employees about knowledge
and ski#s to work |, Foreign langeage , Mind development | and intermships fo study abroad, such as Japan, LL.EA and
cther country regularty,

That for 3 years ago, the Company does not have any conflicf or dispute with employess and the company was
awardad the Cutstanding Labor and Waliare Labor confinuoushy since 2006 — 2019 {14 corsscuive years) cedification
systam and standard of Thal woskers. (TLS. B001-2546) complete level from the Ministry of Labos,

THM STANLEY ELECTRG POBSLC COMPAsY ILINTED m



&. The Corporate Governance
The Board of Direclors atlaches great Imporance o conporale gowernance. The company has 8 tEnsparent

business oparalion , honesly | fair competition enviranmental and sodal considarations

8.1 Tho corporate govermnancoe policy

The board has developed the commorate governanca policy sinca wear 2007 with delais as odows:
1. Develop Business Ethics or Ethics and Code of Conduct for the boerd and employees fo comply  with, ensure
tha comolisnos, ogether with revienw snd update it
2, Define siruciure, role and responsib@ty of the board and the executive. clearly and aporooriately
3. Require the boand conduct parformance sell-evalustion
4. Create, maintain, and review the control aystem i respect with finance and operaton  ensure the operational
eflectivensass and compliance with law and ethics, and marage fsks by paYing abenton to red flag waming amd unisesl
transaction
5. Ensure that disdosura nformabion s accurale, complala, in tima, and in eguetabde manner for shambodders
and stakehaldars.
. Develop relisble fnancial reporting procedure and mspaction process, and assess the sufficency of inlemal
control, risk management, and effective manilaring system
T. Assure that the mghts of sharsholders and stakeholders are protecied and treated In & eguilatds manner,
8. Resolve the conflicl of intarast with discreton and transpanssicy
9. Dwvalap ervirccrmantal and social care spslem
To comply with the corporate govemancs policy The company has peepared the code of conduct for directors and
empioyaes. in order o abede by tha guidelines and to prevent damage that may ccowr from misconduct of the persan In
the company by pubfshing as & manual for dreciors, executives and employees 10 acknowledge and abide . This includes
tha wision and ethica are provided in the onentation program of direciors, execufives and new employeas, which am

disclosed in the websile, (wew thaiztaniey com) of the company as well

8.2 Dirsctar

The company determines the struciure of direchors | qualifications of the board rolas and responsibigias,
recratment and apgaintment of directors | Pedormance evaluabion of tee Board of Directors - in the regulationz al the
Board of Directors as follows

{1) Direclor siruchee - Thie company has 3 groups of direciors, a5 the Board of Direciors | the Executive Board
and tha Audit Committes by defireng the roles and responsibiities of each commities as follows

The Board of Direciors
Siruchure of Board of Direciors as of 31 March 2020 consists of 12 members as follows:

1. Executive Directors: imvolving in managing day 1o day operstions or have aulhorly bo san &nd bind the
company, iotal 4 peoples or 33.33% of total memioars.
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2 Mon-Execilive Directors including independent directors tolaling & people accounting for 68.67% of the tolal
Diregiors, Fouwr independent dreclos are accounfed for one-third of he Boands bofal memiers which s in
accordance with the provision of Securibes and Exchange Act (Mo. 4) B.E. 2008,
All dircotors are gualfied in erms of knowledge and expenence requined for company business operadion and
focus on performing thelr nole
Indapandant diraciors meat the gualification as reguired by Securitias and Exchanga Commission,

i ir
Tha Chairmmen plays an essantial roe as a visionary leadar with the power to direct the Company’s business vision
and montor the performance of senior execiitives.
Authority of e Board of Direciors
The framework of the Board's dubes end responsibilities incledes organizational sirategies, cosporste govemance,

Fwman resources managesnant, financial repading. information discosure and communications as follows

1. Organizational strategies Review and edwise on key stalegies and podcles, financial objectives and other
péans. inchading the Company’s budget Monior the implameniation of the Company’s plans and policias.

2 Comporate govemnance | esteblish a policy of coporebe govemance and regulary evelusle e gulcome in
prachicn. Ensure that all slakeholdanss are properly prodected and treated, Creale a propaer undesstanding on vanows matlers
among different classes of siakeholkdars and ask for Fweir cooperalon in enhancing e siabiiy of the Company's Dusinass.

Daterming the necassary procadures and machanisms o ansura thal afl the Company's activifies comply with the
law and ane canbed oul en & sound moral basis.

Make avalable Ihe code of conduct or code of ethics, monitor the direclors’ and employees’ compliance with these
codes, and occeskonslly review and updalta tham,

Frepare, mantain and review the financial conirol, operating control, corporate govemnancs and nsk managemeant,
and e alert o waming elgne and megularities an any ransackong,

Establish an ingepandert intemal control unil with a precise defindtion of moles, dulles and responsibiliies

Ensure that the exsting structurs! and procediral requirements of the Boand conceming conporete govemance and
the code of ehics &g eBeclive encugh and may D2 adjusted 1 necEsSary

Blonitor and resolve any conflict of Interests which may arse rdaling to management, the Bosrd and
sharaholders, any Blegal s ol the Compan’s asseds and any Fregulariies on connecled ransactions,

A Human resources management . fo appoint the executive commities and evaluate their parformance anca a8
year, Sppoint e Comgany secretany, whosse main duliess relale o Board meeings and shareholder meelngs, The
Company secretany’s dulies include providing legal advice o the Board.

4 Fmancig reparfing Ensure thal the nancial regofing and audit sysiem is reliable and (bal efficient mechanisms
are made available to evaluate the adequacy of intemal controd, risk managemeant and perdormance momionng sysiems.

From the comparmy's reguiations, the asuthordly of the Board of Direclors are o lake responsible for the company’s
business managemeni, making decision and to supenise the business within the scopa and law, as wel & the company's
chjactive and ragulations.

Approval authorty of the board of direchors

The company has determaned the mattar o be approved by the board of directons 0 the ragulations regarding the

board meating. swch as
1} Cormsidessy the salling of the generad mestng of shareholders and the esoluton of the deafl deciment
proposad for consideraton
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2} Comsldering caling for the extraondinary general meeling of shareholdess and voting on drafl documents

proposed for conabderation

3) Considedng and approving docements, financial slalemenls, including 0e balance sheel, profit and loss
staternents of the corrgsany to send the SET

4} Sedection of ihe appointment of dineciors and the release of direciors

5} Considenng and approsing the trading of shares of rval companies and the Irading of company shares of
tirpcions

6} Conssder issuing new shares and buy back the company's shares

Excepl the folowing lopics thal have (o gel approval from shareholoers” meeting.

1. Anything that has b=en staled by law has o get the shareholders’ conclusion.

2. Corrtuction of any relabed itams thatl mesl the chlsda of gelling permission from shaehokles'  meeling,

Tenure of Dirsciar

Board of directors has a temm of 3 years | when the ferm 5 expred directers may be considered for re-election by
the eharsholders” meesfing.

Tha Compary sofling for directars can sarve as direchor i no more than 5 shed companies,; hame ara no
axcepdions thad for the efficiency of thedr duties.

The Exscutive Board of Directors

Conszial of 3 directors and 3 akecullves ganeral manager (EGM) | talal 6 pesson , The role and responzibikty iz
ko develop palicy and direction and insped the implemantation

Auithorly of the Ewectilhve bosnd

The Execulve boand has & duty o sel podicies and dnechions for the management of (he cmpany and check 1ha

company's performance . &pproving vanous plans Incheding monltoring and evaluating performance fo achleve the
objeglives

The Exgcutive boand will report the performance according to the podcies and goals of the company. that is
ponsistent with the Slanfey Groug policy which is defined as a medium-term lang-lerm plan, sach ypear tbem are annual
numerical strategles and numernical goals such as quality fargets. cosl, safety, etc, which are considersd bath posdiive and
negative faciors as well as vanous risks That the siakehokiers will pay attention the apnual policy mesting wil be beld for
executlves and inform In decuments format to empiovees,

Meclings of the Exscutive Committes are approximately 4 fimes per month ang may be convened § necessary and
cen inviie axeculives or othar relevant paries to ask for detais directly at the mesting.

Tha rezaluton of e mealing musl recaive mon than halfl of tha talal numbar of padicipants in the maeling. In tha
avant that cannot be settied . Tha chairman of the meeting has the nght fo vobe.

Audit Committes

Appolnted by the Board of Direclors, the Audil Committee & lound 1o be fully quatified n aceordance with the
crilara. statad n ha laws goverming securifies and exchange as well as the Stock Exchanga of Thailand's reguiremeants.
The Audit Commitles s o merain imparsl and has o nlerest sthar directly or indirecty noa mannel thal sould [eopardize
ite descralion and indepandent responsibilily

LA T

Crnsising OF 3 indepencen! dirgctors, ong of hose has enoegh knowksdge and adequale sxpeience o ey (he

reliabifity and accuracy of finandal statemsnl. Role and responsibiily B cleary stated in the audit committes charer,
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amended. for additional roles on 5 August 2019 16 be It accordance with the nolice from Slock Exchange of Thaitand
subject Cualfication and scope of work for sudit commattes B.E. 2551,

Authoribies of audid commillee  are as lollow
1 Tha Audii Committes is responaible to the Board of Directors in accordance with the dieties asagned as follows

1.1 T werily and assure that the Company’s financial report & acourabe and suliciently discised

1.2 To werily and mssure that the Company shall hawve Bn approprate and effecttve internal control and internal
audil syslems. To consices (he independence of the infermal audl agency, as well &5 provide an approsal Tor an
appaintments, fransfer, termination of the chief of the memal audit agency or any other agencles responsible for the
internal audit

1.3 To Review that the Company has acted compliance with the compamy's enti-commuption policy,

1.4 To verify and assure thal fhe Company has acled in compliance with the law o Securifies and Exchange,
requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and other laws i relation o the Company's business

1.6 To consider, selecl, propose b appaint an mdependen) person(s) o pedorm the duly as the Company's
gudiior. To propose remuneration for fhat person(s} and to paricipate in a8 meeting with §= suditors without the
ranagorment invalvameant at least onea a year.

1.6 To consider connacted traneacfions and any transaction that may heve a conflict of interests by refamng to
tha mequiraments of lawe and the Stock Exchanga of Thailand, to assure Bhat such mnsactions are reasonabie and resulted
in maximum banefils o the Company,

1.7 To prepare a repord ol the Committes as discosed i the Company's Annual Beport which mest be signed by
the Chaimman of the Sudit Commities and must consist of the information as follows (31 least),

« An DpEnion(s) aboul an accuracy, completion and rekability of the Company's linanctal reparl,

- An opEndon(s) aboul the adequacy of the Company’s intemal control Sysiams.

= An opinlon{s) about an aclion in compliance with law of Secunties and Stock Exchange, provisions of
the Stock Exchange of Thaland or any related laws regarding the Company's businass.

= A opinion(s) about an approprateness of the auditors,

= f ppinion{s) about any financial fransaction that may have a conllicl of interests,

- & fotal numier of the Commites’s meetings and each member's mesting paricipaton,

= tn ooerall opinionis) or an chsereation{s) obiained by the Commites from fhe opemation as reguired in this
charter,

- Mhar essantial information or trangactions as deamed to be acknowledged by sharshaldars and invastors
umdar tha scope and respansibilities aasianed to them by the Board of Dineciora

1.8 Any other cparation as assigned by the Board of Directors with sn approvel by the Commities,

2. Ona of the Audit Committee’s tasks i whan suspicion s found in 8 transaction or an action that could matenally
affect the company's financal position and oparation resulis, the Audit Commitiee s to report such incidgant o the Boand for
remedy. H the Audit Commitbes fails 1o do so. any commitles mamber may mport it o the Securfies and Exchange
Commission (SEC) or to the Siock Exchange of Thaiand.

Tanure of Audi Commithes

T audl committes has a term of 3 years. When the term |8 expired the Board of Direciors may be considered
for re-glection
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(2} The Audit Committes who adeqiate expariiae and experienca in accounting and firancial to audit credilakity

of the: financial repors
Mr.Chokechal Tanpoonsinthana
2000-Presend  Independant Director and Audit Commitbee Thai Stankey Electric PCL
2003-Presani  Independent Director and Audit Committes Chalman
Advanca Information Technology PCL
2013 -2019  Independent Director and Audit Commitiee  Witcorp Co. LI,
Experiance in accouniing and finance
2000 - 204 Managing Director Bangkok Thanathom Finance Public Company Limitad
Deractaor (authorized signatory), BFIT Securities Company

Audil commities parforms il daly by having the suppor from nbemmal audit as an oparation unil and mport o audit
committes. Also, the commites can asks for advices from independent adwvisor [is expensa 5 absorbed by the company.

The audit commithes mealing musl be held at Bast once avery 3 months and there mighl be additional maating i
necessary. Execuliee or nvotved person might be ovited 1o give Information directly o the mesting, Meeling with audibor
withoul execufive attanding must be hekd al lgast once a year.

Total numbsers of swdil commiltee meetinga hesd during fiscal year 2019 are 10 tmes. Delsils of meetings are as
FeaBorwes:

- B mesatings ane among auditors, execalbees, and Internal awdl

- 4 meatings #re only wilth auditors, no execulive allended,

Nams Paosifion Board of Director Masting
Mumibser of Maating Numbar of Attand
e Meeting
MrKrigada Visivareerinon Chairrran Audil Commitioa 0 _1_EI' -----
Mr. Chokechai Tanpoonsinthara | Audit Cornmities 10 10
.l'-'lr- Sucharl Phisifwanich Auedit Cormmitles 0 10

8.3 Nominatken and appolntment of directors and Top management

The nomnaton and appointment of dwectors of the Company not through the Mominasion Committee becauses
The Comgany is in the process of sathng up the Nomination Commitlee. Howewsr, in nominate direciors the Board will
consder the qualifications. This is in Bccordance with the Company’s Adicles of Associalion -Seleciion  end appoiniment
process | as follaws:

1. Hawve the gualificationz required by lawiie. the Public Limited Companiss Act and the Siock and Exchange Act)

2 Hawe knowlsdoe, sxpananca and expadise matanal to the Company’s busingss

3. Be a visiorary keader able fo express opinions independently of managsment or any group of stekehoddars

4 Wk marally-and ethicaly with an unblemished work reoord

5. Be able 1o dedicats anough tirme 1o working as the Company’s dirsgches, And the number of lisled companies thal

each drectar o be direchss nal more Han 5 companies
6. Mot be a dwactor of execulive of any entity that has a conflict of interaszts with the Comgamy
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The Company has no restriclions on the qualiications of s directors In terms of gender and age, o ensure ihe
deversity of the boerd struciure
The appointmeant o b drecior will be proceed belong to the Pubdic Limied Companies Act.

(1) Independent Director

Criteria for seleclion of indapendent direclors

- Cuslifications of independent drectors

The Company's setting definition of Independeni Direclors o b on a level of the Capilal Markel Supensary
Board's definitions MNo. TorChor. 402008 Mo, 16 and TorChor 342018 No AT dedzils as follows

1 Hold not moma Ban 1% of tha vobing sharas in the company, its subsidiarios, assocales, or related compansas,
major shareholder or persan with controlling power owar the company, whilst the numbar of shares held by any related
parson of such an mdapandent direchor must also be coundad

2 Hava nol een or ara nof involved in the managemant, employaas, wage easmers, advisors on See payroll of the
cormgany | f2 subsidanes | associales | or equalen] companies | magar shareholder of person with conlralling powser over
the company excepl when such gualificaions have ended for more than two yaars, provided thal such resinction or
prohibition shall not apply fo an independent direcior who has been a governmant authority . which is the major shareholder
of tha cormpany or the persen having controding power over the company.

3 Are not related by blood of registiration as parents, spouses, siblings; or children, spouses of any of the chidren
to mambers of tha managemant, major shareholders. those exercising control, or thesa aboul 10 be nominaled as mambers
of the management or those exencising conbrd over the company or subsidiaries.

4 Do not have and have not any business relatonship with the company, subsidianes, associated compenies,
ma|ar shareholders o those exercising control over the company n the manner i which independent discretan might be
affacted, and not be and have not been a substantial shareholder of or & person having power o control the parson that
has business relationship with the company subsidipries, associaled companies, mage shareholdes or hose exencizing
contral ovar the company unless such an indspandant direcior has nof been a person referred to sbove for st least bao
YEATS,

Businass raferred o in the first paragraph above shall mesnt fo inclede any ordinany course of business or frads
for business engagement purpose . any lease taking or lease out of any propery |, any ransaction relating 1o assat or
service | any financial sopport or eccapianca of financiel supporl by way of efther borroaving |, lending |, guarantesing or
collateral prowidng or any other manner similar therato that cousd resu to an obligation required to be performed by the
aoplicant or tha party therelo in an amownt of three parcent or more of the nel tangibde esset value of the applicant or
twenty mdlion baht or more, whichever |s Esser. In kgt of this | the method for calculating the vakie ol conmecied
fransaction pursuant o the Capelal Markat Supenising Commities’s Nobficalion, Re: Regulations in raspact of an Enléring
into & Connecled Transachon shall b= applied mutalts mulandis bor the purposs of calculation of such amount of dabl of the
applicant, provided that tha amount of e debt imcurmed during the past one vear prior (o the date on which such a
buainess elationship with auch a business relalionshipa with such person exiels!

5 ks nof and has nod bean an audidor of tha company, subsidiary, assecialed company, magar sharsholdas or hose
wilhy controlling power over the sompany and not be and have not been a subsientisl sharsholder of | & parson heving
powar 1o confral oves | or a parnar of any audding rm or office in which the auddor of the auditor of tha company |
gubsidiary , assockated company . major sharsholder or those with controlling power over the company unless guch an
independent direclor has not been 3 person refared (o above for al leasl wo WS,
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E. Is not and has not been a professional advisor | including legal or financial advisor who obtains fee more than 2

million baht & year from the company | subsidiary | associaied company , major sharaholdar or those with controling power
ower the comgany and & not and have nat been a substantial shareholder of | & person having controlling power gver | or a
parinar of any of swch professional service provides fimm or office | unless such an indapendent director has not been 5
persan refermed o above for 8t kst b years,

7. |Is mot a director sppointed as 8 representative of a direclor of the company . a representalive of a3 major
gharehcider of the company | of @ epreseniative of a shareholder of the company whach is a related peraon of the majo
sharehcider of the compamy.

8. Does mol engage in any business with similar nature as that of the company and is competitive with the
business of the company , subsidiany or is nof 8 substantial pariner in 8 parnesship , & direcior  parficpating in any
management rede , an employes or officer | an advisor obdsining regular salary from . or @ shareholder holding more than
ong par canl of the voling shares of atcompany engaging in any businass with similar pature o the company or sebsidry.

8. Doea mot hawve any charactesiabics which will inept the ability o provide independent comment of apinon on tha
oparalion of the company,

Procass of recruiting indapandent dieciors

The aggalsiment independent director nol vl saprove by nomination commitfies becaves af In congiderng procass
fo selting but the board of direclor considersd the oualficabion dus o their knowledge and capabdily will benafit o the
comgany and The Company has no restrictions on the quaifications of ndependent directors in terms of pender and age,
and nab vel T tenm end of the Independent direcios

Buziness relationship of independant directors - Have | 1. The company pakd for law senvice io Bangkok Glabal
Larwr Offices (hal M Picham Sukparangsres  be direchor o ambunt 081 millkon Baht | his rarsacion was ndl over than ihe
company ‘s definition .

The slection of directors throwgh at the sharehoiders meeting |, a3 follows

1, Pmovide that sharcholders wobe for the election of direciors by shareholders or other porson who is not @
shareholger. Each shareholder shall have one vole for each share

£. Each shareholder shall gxercse all voles applicable wnder (1) for fhe appointment of one or mome Direcor,
provided that the wates of any shareholder shall not ba divisibla and shareholder woted ons by one for one director.

3, Persong who oblain tha highest woia and the next highest vola appoinls (in desconding ordar] shall be
appointad as directors in order bo fill the number of position of director raguired to be appointed at that time. In the cass
whara maone Ban ona parson oblamns aqual voles | and he number of dirschars wilth such vole axceads the ramaining
number of directors positions fo be appointed, the chairman shall have a castng woie in respect of those with equal voles,

4. In the casa thera s vacancy among the Dirctors which has occurred ofher than a relirement by rodation, the
Board of Owectors shall elect 8 person who |5 qualfied and not being prohibfted by the Public Company Lawe ko fill the
vacancy in the rewd Boand of Direclors” maeding except in the avent that the pericd of limea the Direclor & ealitled to remain
im office is less than 2 months, The person who is elected shall remain in office only for such perod of time as the Diector
he replaces was enitled o remain in office. The résolution of the meeting of the Board of Direciors as specified in the first
paragraph shall oorsisl of volgs of not less than three-Towth of the memaining Directons.

Succession plan - The company |5 in the process of considenng and approving policies and operational plans
from the Exacutive Boarnd,
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8.4 The operations of the subsidiaries and associates company control.
(1) To oo governance in subsdiarios and associales campany |

The company appoint representatives o the company's executives ane direciors of subsidiaries, asaociales and the
eompanry hoids  The policies acknowledoe invehement in the managemant of fhass companias = Counsaling and
assistance a8 appropnate and approved by the Board of Directors. Mot intended 1o interfers with or dominails thase affeirs.

i 2 ) An agreemant with ofhar shambolders in the managamant of subsiiaras and associaled companies,

- [None

8.5 Intarnal information controlling

Thi Company published the Code of Conduct 1o Directors and Empioyess 1o take the way of implemeant & good
agpropriate which covers the use of iside Information that non-profit for themsabees and others, Based on inside
imfarmation of the company and set the time fo employees and directors not 1o trade the company’'s assels within 1 maonth
bafore 1he financial stalements am disciosed or general corporaie information o publish and within 24 hours aftes
dscizaure of financial statement and general corporate information The Directors and Executives will report 1o the
Sagretory trading company and report (o the Board Mesling every tma and n additicn

Failure to compty with such requirements constifvtes & disciplinary offense. The person who commils the offense
will have to go'into the process following fhe company's pennties.

The Company has nof yel set a policy for directors and fop executives to inform about the Trading of shams at
least 1 day prior to trading o the Board of Directars,

The company ennounced the Iinformaticn system secuity policy. To conral the company's Information that cover
on cuslomar information. Information System Depariment | s responsa to control all information |, equpment and licenss
comguler programs and all depamant manager to reviaw |, checking and evaiustion at least 1 time per year and repori to
fhe Ask managament commiltes and the axeculive board mealing and annual auditing by Intamal Suedst saclion

The comgany added confidentiality measwres  In physical contmd by requesting cooperetion, those who come in
contact with every company do nol use devices that can fake piclures in the company area |, and i haning 1o take pechures
in the company must be allowed In ewery cases | In which the pholographers must altach a lebel showing the permission
fo lake awary lime. In addition. the ban on the recording device communication eguipment or eguipment that can be
phoiographed |nto 8 strict control ares, such as Researnch and Devescpment Depariment | Mew Product Dewalopment and
Prducion Engnéeting Department.

The company has s the penally for violalon, Adhene o B employment rubes of e compeany or be penished by
i means,

In 2018, Stanley Group hes stared to wvae GDPR [(Genaral Dets Protaction Reguiation) 1o the companisa in the
gioup o know and lake approprale aclon A present, e comparny has ssued the Persopally ldentfiable information
Protacton Policy for kandling personal informaton. Including customer-related mformation aupplies

8.6 Auditer's remuneration

Qur auditor in the 2012 fiscel year was PricewsternouseCoopers ABAS Co Lid, whose gqualifications had been
approved by the Audit Committes and the Annusl General Mesiing of Shareholders, The audidor was proven io ba
indepandent and had no connection of merest with the company, executives and msgor shareholdars, That is reputable and
has an intermational network aside from the fact so that is an approved awdit company by the Office of the SEC.
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The company paid the awdit foe for the provious year to the auditor PricewaterhouseCoopors ABAS Liméed  total
amount 216 milion bath;

B. Other sansice fee

- Resviewing compliance with conditions of BOl promotion cedificate amount 0 23 médlion baht,
- Raviawing Stock Deatroy  amount 002 million baht,
- Resiewing auditing for Vielnam Stanley Elecinc Co, Ltd. Amount 0.20 million bah

8.7 Other practice from the corporate governance

Tha company hag compdigd wilh Principles of Good Corporate Govemanos for Lisled Companias 2012 af tha
Stock Exchange of Thaftand and Good Comporate Govemnance Panciples for Listed Companies 2017 of the Securties and
Exchanga Commission

The board of direcior  has complad with 1he corparale govarnance palicy, the summary of those 5 sections ane as
fallows:

1. Rights of Shareholders

The company = committad o ensunng that the basic right of the shareholders s profected and treated in an egual
manner as regulated by law, The company gives e dght o shameholders © independently buy, sef, of Irsnsfer ihe
securities that they are bolding. The shareholders ae efgible to recsive dividend, participaiz in the shareholder meeting
freely express opinion in the mesting, and can take gl i making key decision such as boand electon, key busness
transaction approval, and key company ktters amendment, In addition, the company promodes the rght of shareholders
and faciitaios a3 follows;

1.1 The rghf to recehee important and neceasany nfommetion

To maka sure that the disclosed information is acourata, complata; transparant, and in fimely o sharsholdars and
stakeholders as required by related regulations. Such information will glso be posted on the website &5 another information
channel for shambolders, inchuding othar kay information such as investment structure, sharsholdars, managemand policy,
memzers of the board of deeclors and =0 on, a& well 88 other financial information and the informetion disseminated o the
padsdic 40 thal the sharshaldars and the stakehoiders will recarve the same infomatian

The company uses ihe crtera for determaning the list of shareholders (Record Date) for the Annual General
Meafing of Shamholders that for all sharehosders 0 hava lime o consider necessary and sufficiant information about tha
sharehclders’ meetimg , which includes the date, time, venwse, and agenda. together with supplemantsry detalls for each
aganda in adtvanca. The company posts such informaliaon on the company's websile 1 month before distibuding the
gocuments.

1.2 The right to participate in the sharehalder meeting and the right 1o voe

The imviaibon Lebier

The company shall send the InvEalion lefler o the shareholders al feast 14 davs n advance of the sharmeholder
moating. The lettar shall nclude complete and edequate dets#s of the meéting, aganda, togathar with suppiamaniany
documents which will be bath Thal and English language Tor foreign shareholders.

Detads about the right to participate and wote, what documents neaded to bring along will ba advissd. In case of
being unable to atlend in person, that shareholder can appoinl any Independent diseclor or any person 0 be a proxy for
him by presenting any proxy fomm which the company attached togesher with the invitation letter. The proey form can ba
downloaded from the company's websiiz.
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Fachity

The company will amange commsting frmansportation as fadlifoton for sharcholders
Stafls o welcome and provide service to participating shareholders will be standby 2 howrs in advanca.
For instutional shareholders facilitete to checking numbsr of sharehclding and a nama lisf of the vanous funds in
advanoe,
For wvoéing procase, poll cards will be collechad in case of disagres vote in omder fo uss for processing the data of
each agenda Investigeton can De gone upon request from sharehoiders
Tha follwing persons ans required fo atlend the sharsholdars’ meating:
- Every member of execulive directors and audit commities
Aueditors to provide Information in casa of having Inquines from shareholders or lawyarns
- Lawyers from the third pady company will act as a middieman for voling Inspection
Intarpretars to ensune the content e undarstood for shareholders and commitbes
Employes reprasenlalives such as the chaimman of walfae commiltes and elacted meambers from welfane
Commithes
Caammunily rapraseniatives Fom Ban-Klang Municipalily
Winling one snare one vate , Shareholder has voles agual 1o the number of shares heid. Can ol cumualative vobing
iCumulatve Voding) hal from The Arbcles of Association setling.

1.3 The right to freely express opinion in [he meeling

Ewary shareholder hee an eqeal rght fo express opinion or make an inguiry with an adaquate time providing for
each agends before resolution, In ihe shareholders' mesding, all members of the boards and exesutives are redquired Lo
attend the maating to answsar any inquines 1o the maesting.

1.4 The rght to consider remmuneration for board members
I the agenda of remuneration for boasd members, the criteda and delails of remursration Tor each mermber will be
i

1.5 The right to appoint and nominate the board membears and then have shareholders to wole ndividualy

16 The board alfows shareholders to propose agends for the annual sharsholdar mesting.

Ta ensura fhe fEir and equilable reatmanl o shareholders, he company. sets the crileria and Procedure for
sharsholders io pmoposse agenda to the board io consider i fo be the agenda in the annual shareholdars” meeting. The
cledails of right, criters, and prodedure ane posted on the company websils. The company shall pofify such dissemination
through SET news for shareholders to know in advance.

Tha company inviled the sharehalders to proposed the agendas and  direclor nominalon in advance for the
2019 Annual Genaral Mesting period January 22 to Agrl 22, 2019 that there wes no any proposal and director
rmination from the sharaholdans.

2 Eguitable Traatment of Sharaholdors
The comgany pays attenlion 1o an equitable teatment o every shaeholder whether or not | they am major or

minor ghareholder, institutional investor, o foregn investar. The implementation includes:
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2.1 Every shareholder has nght o vole depending on numier of shares they ere hoiding; one vote per shere The
compary have anly commaon Sock.

22 For the sharsholders’ mesting; the prowy formme B approved by Ministry of Commaerss  togsther with the
rmesting imvitation Etter, documenis, and Instnection about proxy asskgnment will be sent to shareholders so that they can
approprately prepare themestes for tha mesting

2.3 The compary agress to ghve tha nght to wote for shaseholder who &8 late i atanding $he mesting; howswear,
only for the sgendas on discussion and hewe not besn reached the resoluion yel. That share will b2 counied for quonim
starfing from the agenda that he attends a5 well as vodes onwards, unless otherwise msiucied by the meeting.

2.4 Besides Thailand Secunfies Deposilory Co, Lid., the shara registrar of the company, who will be responsitle
for sendng oul he notice for attending ahareholders’ meeling for 14 days in advance of the meeling, the nolica will also be
pasted on the company websile for 30 days in advance of the mealting and published on he daly newspapar in Thai for al
leasgt 3 conaaculive days and al keast T days bedora the mesting dale,

2.5 The Minwes of Sharahalders' Meabing will be posled an the company webalta within 14 days after meading . 2o
thal the sharsholdars who did nol allend the meating beng abde to know the same mlormaton, Afler the mealing the
company |nformead the mealulion o e Stock Exchange of Thalland and for the minsles of the mesling, the company will
send 3 copy o he Sleck Exchange of Thailand and publish the minutes on e company™s websile within 14 daye after (he
rmesting date Which will show the st of direciors and the propartion of directons aliending and not attending the mesting
Voting melhods, veding results and Guesiions and answers showing e Tull rame of i quesioner @nd the respondents

3. Hole of Stakehobders

Tha company is ewana of the Aghls of each group of slakeholdars such as cuslomers, soppliers. amployaes,
ghareholders, govennment sectors, and ofher related partiss as weall as commundly 35 specified by law and make sure that
their rights . are property protecied. and fealed and will also push for aclivites or opamtions that benelt all groups of
slakeholders as 108ows:

4.1 Customess |, thal consis! of manufaciurars of automobiles and motorcyches thal buy company products. And
automotlve usars who also have a par of the company’s producis. The company has sat policles regarding cusbomars wilh
amphases on salisBobon and trest from customers i bermes of products in kind of quality, cost, dedivery, developrmsnl,
safety and human melations, Which has the Markeding depardment responsitle for Haising with each automoiive company in
parficsdar v onder o build a rellable refationship and maximem satistaciion for each cusiomer, The compsny sets up the
Clualty Assurance to be maponsible for Bssuranca product guallty | giving advices on products, providing conseltations, and
recelving complainis, o make sune the customers will satisly with the quality of producis and services

3.2 Competitar | in the competition . The company has polices and practices 1o fair competiion and on normal
business.

3.3 Buppllers |, Supplier i one of businese parners. The company have policy that strictly complea wih
agresment of contfach made with the suppliers by adhenng [0 operating business wih integrily to sell and o olher parties
in accordance with lew and related rides and regufations. The supplier salection 2 according to purchasing policy that
consder cover i company documents | parformance |, environmenial , empioyes praciical and  human rights.
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In addition, there are regular activities with pariners, such a3 organizing mestngs to inform policies, company
naws and alsa hearing another comments and iake award QLD for vandars wilth guality of products and defvary on timea

The company initfated the project of developing raw material suppliers fo be qualty suppliers by defvering goods
on time. baing competitive which laads o quality raw materist with reasonable pricee The projact has baen camied on wnfil
pressent

The company also provides custemer support and encourage vendors to be certified to intemational standards as
Uiy assessment 1o provide a quality of supghy chain

The company wundedines our estment of sellerssuppliers Az our creditor where we abrictly comply to the terms
and condiBons and financisl obligations. The managemsnl IS subject o a clear autharzaton and spproval condition when
conducting debt guarantes and oiher financial trarsactions.

34 Employees | The comparny realces thatl the company s growing bacauss of the cooperation of ewvery employes
50 {he amployees are valuable resource of the company. The company policy am covar amployes susiain in respestt wilth
aalaly, welfare, privilege for empiyyees  and he company have cenified for Thai Labor Standard, TLEE00-2003 (snce June
2008 untd present) from Ministy of Labor and Socal Waliara.

The company infroduced employee davelopment syslem In name the STAR Plan Syatemn, from Stanley Group
which covers wages, position systams, hiararchy, migration, job avaluation which must be based on fae, appropriate and
acoeplable pranciples.

1.5 Shameholdars | The company pobkcy is Io protect shareholders” nghls in an equitabla manner a5 reguingd by
law. The palicy & ot that dividend paid o shareholders will not be lese than 300 of nel prafil {Finsacal Statement - Tha
compary anly), and allow shareholders o visit the company after finishing Shareholders’ Meeling o the next availlable lime

A6 EBociety and Community , The company recognizes the mponance of society and local communities thal the
comparny Nave Decoms & part ol sociely | 50 Mom foundng 1o the present the company s el with representathes of
Ipzal communities, Banklang Municipality and participation in suppart of kbcal activities reguday

The coenpany bas Deen doing social adivilies  under the name of Stanley Thiiland Foundalion. Ard repored Che
foundation activities on Sustainabllity Repor and Anneal Report.

In addilion, the company has developed the policy about the right of stakehesders and put in comporaie governance
palicy and code of conduct for directors and employees of the company, Stakeholders can communicae or complain with
the ompany wia a5 follow

Cormpany Secretary email companysecelanyEthaistaniay.com

Irvestar Relsticns  email adihs@aistanley com or infodhaistanley com

The company publishing the principles of conlact procsdures and operastons on the company websis

w‘nw.‘lhai:l:ﬂny.tm‘n

4. Disclosura and Transparancy
The company and the executhve commitiee focuses on managing and operating business under the princple of

gl governenca end baing aware of information disclosure with accuracy and In timely fashisn a5 specified by regulatory
agencias, Therefore, the company seis the policy and peactice regarding infermalion disclosune a5 Killows

41 Iinformation Policy

= Diggeminating information abouwl the company muest be aligred 1o Ssclosung policy and under the scope of laws,
proisions, and related reguiations.

- Dlsseminating information abouwl the company must be clear, aoourate, complete, transparent, and reliable. The
information must be explained clearly, easy 1o undarsland, and promptly to stakehodders.
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= The Information musl be air o all parlies by ireating all paries inan equitabe and consistent manner undes he

scope of oparation praciice, aleo avesd causing conflict of intenest.

= Ensure Ihat such disseminatien Wil nol cause negative mpach on relationship Detween the castomers and the
company or violate the privacy of customers, shareholders, or other stakeholdars,

= Pesforming duly abou disseminaling confdental inlormation must B complied with W company rules and
requiations specified In the code of condusct for the board and employvess,

4 2 Communication

Chairman of the Board of Direclors and  Essculive Chainman have ahonity lo nolify key informalion of the
company and can delegate o manggement to glve information abowt its own funcion through reaponsible depanment or
person in sharge of investor relation.

Compeny informalion is available for customers, sharsholders, investors, or interesied parsons or requesting for
mira information via the company website (btlp A thaidanlay cam),

In addkion, the comgany has appointed Investor Relations officer; in charge of prowding genersl news and
raspand b inquirias, coordinating with $tall o imsaohead person bo provide news and answer to inguides, monilanng financal
and information reporting system nofified to vanous regulatory agencies. To contact Invesicr Redations, pleasa call 02 581
b2 s 1hed amal acihsiiinpistoniov.com o |0 ENINAIEankey. Com

4.3 Communicalion Slandand and Channal

Company perfommance and ganeral information will be penodically communicated o sharshokbers, nvestors and
public thwough media of Stock Exchange of Thailand and company websile

Meating with secuntles analysls is hald in a guarerly bess. Information that |s reweaked o analysts in the meating
will be posted on the company website, The company fas no policy 1o meet analyst, fund manager, Investar, of any persen
interested in wastng with company Individually,

Mews and information aboul the company B available on the cormgany website (hipcwaw thaisianiay com) which

includas:

= Wision, Maragermain] Policy, Govemance Policy

- DMecloeure polizy consleis of informabion policy, cormmanication channels to tha company, authorlzed spokesman,
type of communication and infermation disclosure o public

- Financial informatfion such as financial statement, key financial information, financial retic. rate of dividend and =0

- Company informetion such as type of business, board of directors, executive directors. and ehareholder struciura

- Smarenalders Mesting information such s Minwtes of Meeting, pectunes from the meeding, VDOs presented in the
shareholders’ maebng.

- Anus Repor and other reports submitted 1o Sock Exchange of The®and and Securities and Exchange
Commission

= Web board

- vasior Relations aclivilies sach as quastary masding with sacurities anahysts
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5. Board Responsibilities
51 Direciors and Exacslives Davaloprmaed

The board of directors set the policy 0 provide an onentation course for mew director i order & educate them
ahoad role and responsibilsly, butiness oparalion o as o affciently support the company. In case of new directons | the

company will take orentation course on the date of appolntment; the content provided in the class such as the company's
reguiations, vision. gowamance palicy, code of conduct for diractors and emplovess, a3 well as rules and regulations of the
Siock Exchange ol Thaland and SEC aboul roles of direcior and code of conduct for the listed companies. Tha directors
had visibed the factory for belter understanding about the company aperation.

The existing membears of the Bosrd are aso educated by attending the training courses amanged by each function.
Anay change of information or rules wil alsa be nformed o the board N the board of direclors mesling. In 2018 our 2
direchors attend bo raiing as follows,

1. Mr.Apichart  Lea-issaranukul Cowrse Properly Tax from Omega World Class Resaach Insfiluia

2 Mrz.Pimgal Lee-msarsnukul Course Exponandlal Manufactunng , Singulanty Thailland Summit in

coflaboration with Fw Federation of Thal Industies

The company organized 3 beasl one oulside seminar a year for execullve direciors and depastiment managers to
enhence thelr knowledge, experiences and weiona, During the 2019 fiscal year, wa planned 1o erganize the Electric Wehids
Indugiry and Technalogy Deruplion Era workshop during Febnsary 2223, 2020 al Makhon Ratchasima Provinee, bl due (o
Cowid-19, the seminar wes iIndafinitety postponed

52 Sef-evaleaton of the Bosrd of Direclors.
Since 2007, the Board of Direciors has evalualed the overall anmual pedormance of (he enlire Boand of Direciodns,
covering all roles and duties of the Board of Directors, 6 categonas, including 55 ilems as follows:

1. Struciure and Qualilicatioms 11 Heams
2. Roles, duties and responsibiliias 18 Iltams
2. Baard meetings, 9 Hem
4. Dracior dufies T lbems
5. Relalicnship with the management 5 Hems
6. Salf-development of direcioms 5 liems

Evaluation procass | The company secratary praparas the assasement form. Dalives the evaluation form @ all
diractere to avakiale themsshes ac a whale On he 4" guadery mesting of the Beard of Directors’ meating and retuened
fo the secratary of the mesalng to calculble the average value and repod the mesults to the Board mesebkng at the mesd
Mg

Assessmenl critana Meaning of score
= Slongly disagres of thene is no action on that matter
= Do nol agres or have litlle sction on thal matier
Agree of have enough action on thal matter
= Quite agrees or have taken action on thal matter well

B M 2 O
(1]

= Highly agree or have periprmed in that matier perfectly

THM STANLEY ELECTRG POBSLC COMPAsY ILINTED m



Score evaluation Fesulis

Mora then B0 Excalland
More: than &0 Very good
More than TO Good
Miore than B Fair

Equal 1o or less than 60 showld be Improved

For the fiscal year ending March 31, 2020, which was evaluated in May 2020, The results weare very good. And
broughl [he evaluation results Remarks and sugoesions qo o e | 0 impoove the operalions of the Boand of Dhaeciors

Evalsation of The Audit Commiies

The Auwdit Committee condwcted a self-evaluation in 2018 in the following three areas:

1, Sruclure and cualiicalions of the Audil Commilies:  This wes o denlily opics booenbance efficiency of the
Committes.

2, The Audit Cormmities’s meeting: Actions were made o ansure that the Audil Commiliee affectively performed its
duties during the mesting.

3. Roks, dubies and msponsbilibes of e Audil Committes: Time was allocated o allow the Audié Commites o
renvigw thair tasks to thoroughly fuffil thair roles and responsibilies.

Evaluation crideria, seors meaning, resulls of the evabiation and scorms:  The samse pinciples appicabbe to
avaluating tha Board of Direclors wears impemaniad.

Evaluation Resull: Excalent

Howayer, The Company doss nod yel have an individual parformance evaluabon i Board of Dirsthor Sub-
commities and the President

5.3 Report on Interest of directors and execulves

Al the and of each fiscal year (March 31}, the company requires direcions and aaecutives have a duty ko repos
ihelr cwn Interests and related persons undes Seclion B3/14 of the Securtes and Exchange Act BE 2535 as amended by
thi Sewrities and Exchange Act (Mo, 4), 2008, mgunng dinedors and sdeculives prepase reports of their own inberesis or
related persons. Which s a wested interest in the management of the company business or subsidiary In arder for the
company b0 have information for the implemeniation of the regulations relading o connected fransactions The  Company
Zecretary will collect and report 1o the, Chairman of the Auwdit Committes in evary May,

9. Social Responsibiity

2.1 Paolicy Overview

Tha Company's podicy is o achiave business goals effectaly | be the antrepreneurshap 1o tha socaty by one of
ihe cormpany’s vision s o be a prioty and upheld the valuies Bl suppor complemertasy Stanley sincerely. The Company
consieers thal the underpimning and % Involved n 3 aspects of the employess. sharehodders, cusiomers, suppliers,
gellers, local community Bnd sociely,

Each year the compsany lArgets incuding e implemeniation of envirenmental and social The 100 managemen
will moniter and evaluate the varous monthly conbimuousty,
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9.2 Dperation and report

{1} Regort preparation process , Tha admindstrative seciion s the data collector 1o prepare the report by specifying
iopics for reporing refering o the 8 pinciples of corporste socal responsib@ily conducted by the Stock Exchange of
Thaiand and désclosad accomding fo tha GRI Standerd (Global Repoding Indicaior) with key issues such as soconomic,
aocial and environmental and energy conservation by disclosing In the sustainabdity repod as parn of the annusl repor
Which has bean sant to the sharsholders And published on the company website www thaisianley.com

(2] Opsrations on (ssues of socal responsibility of the company Eesch work unil that s involved oo safety
Envirmormant and society Will give importance and work with caution There is & constani assessmeant of the impact of
operators and senir managemant, such &5 product design, with regarnd 1o the use of environmentally friendly raw materiats.
Safety-orientad production and pollution

Each year, the company hokls 8 meebng for managers at the manager level, In arder (o semmarze e resuiis of
the numencal data according 10 these issues as wall as assigning polices and goals for tha nexl vear so that all sections
can be further planned inte thelr operaticns.

The company dscksad ils corporabe social responsid@ily opemations in 2018 in the Sustainability Report.

10, Internal Control and Risk Managemant

The company s awara of the imporiance to good management and inemal control, The company esBacdshed the
CG deparment 1o conduct infermal awdil and sk management and report directly 1o the Audil Cammitles every quarker and
Tha Chalrman of the Audlt Committes will report to the Board of Direciors meeling to ackrowladge the awdil results on a

quariedy basis as well

10.1 The board of director comment on internal centrol

Al the Board of Direclors Mesling No. 282020 on May 15, 2020, all 3 members of the sudit commiltes aftendéd.
The Chaiman of the Audit Commities reporied the operation and audt results fram the Corporate Governance Department
o the Board of Dimeclors fof atknowledgment and approval as follows:

Froem raviewing the nlemal conlrol system and from the consderation of the assassmant of inermal confrol as
afpilaled by he Secunilies and Exchange Commizsion . The awdil sommilles lsund no significant defectively . And wilh
propar proparty manianance herafore, commented thal the aparaons of the comgpary during the accounting period rem
Aawil 1, 2019 1o March 31, 2020 were under sufficient and aparopriate intemal contesd In accordance with the frameswork for
miamal contral practices of GOS0 . Financiad reports are accurate, complets, and reliable, Thare ks sufficient and affective
compliance with relevant laws and reguiations. Entering into connected transactions in the normal course of business with
appropriate frade conditions and pnoss that ame bereficll to the company's esiness operations. Thens are operations in
ling with ant-cornuplion measures. Information has been disclosed o varous regulaory agencies comectly, coperating in
accordance with good, fanspanant, and reiable corporabe govemancs systems.

MsNaraporn  Vorathitikul | PricewaterhouseCoopers ABAS Limdled the Auditor of company was no Serious

concems about the imemal conirol,
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10.2 The opinion of ihe Audit Commiites in the event of a different opinion of the board of the activities of
the company.

Tha audil commitles nol any différent apinion with e Board of Direclors. Thara was also disclose a maporl of the
Audil Commitbas bn this annusl report page 13 - 14

103 Chief of Office of lntermal Audit

(1] In 2002, the Ewxecutive Committes appointed the Chief of the Intermal Acdit, Mrs, Mongyao Apirum, who
cumantly posifion a3 the Comporate Governance Departmant Manager responsible for intemal audit and risk managemeant |
that has experience working in Accounting and Finance depatment for 21 years and used to atiend the training course
related io the audit such as

- Fundamentals for Mew Intemal Audst course 1 (2002 ) and 2 (2004)

- Audit Report Writing {2000)

- Risk Based Audit (2010)

- Carfified Profassional Intemal Auditor of Thailand {CPIAT- 18) (201 1)

- The Corpodale risk management - COS0-ERM (2011

- Internal conbrabs on financal reporting (2011)

- Ethical Audit {(2015)

- Working Pagsar for Anli-Carrupdion (2017}

- Compliance & Cormgplance Audil (2018)

- Fraud Awdit (2019}

- Corporale Govemance Audit (2018}

Chief of Intemal Awdit hewe an understanding of the operations of the company as well. it 8 appropriste and
suMficient to parform such duties,

12) The Audit Commitee's opinion that taking care of the Chief Audi gualficaton expedence with adequale
fraining and proper opsralion

13) The appointment, removal and frarafer of the Incumbend  Chief of Office of Intemal audit saccording 1o the
pErsonnd management system of the compamy. Through the approsval of the Execulive Board and acknowledged and
approved by the Audit Commibiee.

Risk Managamant

The sk managemant poficy 5 as folows,

“Wg are to contred and minimize impacts from unforesssable circumstancss while safeguanding our objectve for a
sustainaizle operation; which ghall include compliance with the laws and mtamational stendarda.”

The following sre duties and responsibilties of related bodies inwvohving in our risk management practice:

The Risk Management Committes is duty-bound to review and screen factors and possbée exposure bo cerdain
rigks and effacts to sirategic policss, legal compliance and relevant crilera and standards that may tramendously affect our

operation. The Risk Manasgement Commitles meeis al least twice 3 year.
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The Risk Management snd Control Section has the follywing duties and responsibilites:

- Coordinate with lhe Rk Management Company o omaenialize sk management practices throughoul the
organization o accommodate all kinds of risk,

- Review denlified risks with depardments that deectly experience such rsks) implement rsk manaoement
MmeasuEs, monilor, assess and report the progress of s action 1o the Fisk Managemeanl Commilbes

= Respongible for the overall operation in menitonng, advising and confroling risk managemeant practices

ktanagameant In Operaticn Unit are responsible or assessing and analysing rsks relating o polickes and thair

anfrusted duly and rezponsbilily.

im 2014, we carrbed oul the folowing:
1 Uipdaling our fsk management praclice to raflect the aperation within the corenl anviroament, eomiplying wilh

fhe sk maragemant policy In & constructive menner by Incorporating adminsiraton and sk contral practices | the
siraleghs managament policy Bnd general adminisinaton.

2 Roviewing and approving fek control and maragemant requiremente ag well ae e el mansgemen] manuaal,

which functioned as & framework 10 assess and manage the risks,

11. The related transactions

Eince last 3 years, there was no event of spending the Incoms from stock sales for any of the shared interest
EErSan,

The Company has significant fransactions with related companles, Which = a company with common directions and
e company n wiech (he magr sharshalder boldds shares

The related transactions are in accordance with the operating policy regarding the purchass and sale of goods and
asseis that approved by the Board of Direclors and is controlled by the Executive Board, which will be considesrsd and
approved according to the value of the transaciion size regularly

The significant trade with the related company by purchasing and sales jtems, The company's awdilor gave the
explanation in the Note 29 the financial statement on 317 March 2020 , are as follows:

- Tha purchasing ilems foom the related company an those parficular raw materals of merchandise from the saimo
production source at the great quantity to reduce the production cost

= Tha sales ikms are mosiy :l:tp:rl'ng by &af up tha salas price fram cosl fan phos the prafit,

- Royalty fee 10 a related company al tha rale of 3% of sales minus the cost of impoeting raw malssials fom that
relaled company, and specilled as he regular Ikading Basiness,

- Dasign and development axpanses and alher edpensss Sarvice fees are chamged acconding o nomeal business
fransaciion crleds,

- Cstanding balance of Royalty fees, Product design and developmanl expansas and olher agpensss ane shown
as other payabiles - Related companies

Duatails as folows:
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1.Related party transacion by way of the shareholder or common directoens.

MName of Company

Relaied tias

Related tamsaciion
delfalis

2019 Transacton
amount ant Balance
al 31 March 2020

Tha reazonable of
trarmactong

1. Stenley Elaciic
. L

1. Meyor sharsholder of
Slanbay Elactric Hotding
Asa-Paclic FTE,
holding 35.66%

2. Commen Binectar &
pEfE0n

= M Katsuicshi fino

= Flir. Toru Tanabe

1. Purchasing in raw
materabe | goods and

EipTIEn:

2. Selling gonds

3. Royalty Fea s
charged af 1% of sales
lzgs materials cost
impaoted

foem the related pay In
accordasnce wilh the
ageamend

4. Dasignad and
Davalegmant Fea

i charged in case
design and
dervefiapment product for
Thai Stanley's products
5. Tachnica! Fan

is changed for
epecials come for
aasisiancg In procuchon
technics.

ti. Trainmg fee

Iz chargad for send
Thsi Slanbey *
SMEIoyes 1 rairing
and practice

¥, Commission

is changed for an sgent
to comnectad with

cusbamerns

Purchaged

BI5.68 milion Gal
BEanca

179,68 milion baht

Soid emount
17126 mmilion Bat
Ba@nce
2040 milion Gahi

Amoanl
33791 milian bakl

Bmount
14746 million Dbl

e T

10,18 rilicn Bahil

Aot
.91 milicn bahl

B
20.00 milion baht

Specificaly prodwds. or
rvaledials and matertal

i g
mienufactured on 8
large scela 8t o
sourca for cest saving
banafi

Pricing are changed in
e morrmal counze of
Gusiness and same
practics with the

ol laidiar,

Specilicaly prockucts or
rivaberials and matersal
which: pre
menufsctured an-a
large zcale &t ona
source for cost saving
banafi,

I ha ol cowrss of
buginess end sams
practces in Stankey
Groamp

Iry T rorsal counss of
Business and same
prectcas In Stanlay
Qroup, pricing are
charged same as
oulsicler,

i the nommal course of
business and sams
practics in Stankey
G

i thee nigrreal coarss of
buginess pnd samea
prisclice in Slaniey
Groag
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Mama of Company Falatad fles Ralated trangaction 2019 Transaclion Thie reaaanabss of
neislls Amaunt and Salanca irensacions
af 31 March 200
2 Las Sankey Co.Lid, | 1. Thai Stanley holding | 1. Salling goods Sold amount Spacifcally products
50% 433 37 million Bahl | Pricng ane charged in
2. Commaon Deractor 2 Balenca the normel course of
PRIEDNE 5263 milkon behl | business and sama
- Mr.Apbchart practice with the
Loo-izsaranukul ok sicar.
= Mr Kochl MNagano
2.0thar Income Amaount in the normal course of
O milkan Bahl | busnase and &ama
practice in Siendey
Foup
3. Royalty Income Armaunt In the normal courss of
056 milkon bahl | busass and same
pFactice m Slaniay
Group
3. Vistnam Stanbay T Cmmon majar E Purchasing goods Purchasad amount Specifically products

Electric Co. L.

shameholders as Stanley

Elacirie Ca.,Lid. Haldeg

=

3. Commaon dirsctor 3

parsone &e

- M Agichar
Lea-issaraniky

SArTon Tarabe

Sir Tadao Suzumira

8 Thai Slaidey halding

shame 20%

T-f;;ian Staniey
international Co.,Lid

1.Comman mapar
shigre ol desr
as Stanley Electric
Halging Asia-Pacific PTE
Hokling &67.5%

2. Balling goods

1. Destgned and
Development Fea

51281 milion ban
Balance
13188 millidn Eanl

Sold amount
10570 millizn bahl
Dalence
1340 millon bsht

AL

0.0 milkan Dakt

Pricng are cherged in
the narmal courss of
busingss and  Same
practice with oulsider.

Speacifically products
Pricng are charged in
the norma course of
business and same
practice with B

Cuitsicer.

Spacifically products
Fricing are chenged in
the normal course of
businass and sama

practice wath aulsider.

1. Purchasig raw
miadasial

Purchasad amoant
1590327 millign baht
Balance

17160 millian bahl

Sperifically products

i Fricng are changed in
the narmal course of
business and =ame
peackice with e
DuUESiDar.
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Mame of Cormpany Felsied bes Relebed ansaction 2019 Transadion Thee reascnable of
details Amouni and Balance fransactons
al 31 March 2020
Z.Common Director 2 2.5elling goods Sok amount Pricing are charged In
PrETE 807 milon bahl | e nornsl course of
= MrApchar Balanca business and  sama
Lea-ssaranukid 0,58 milon bahl | pracice wiln the
- Mr.Tore Tanabs outsader.
5, Thai Stanley holding 3. Dlhes ncoms Al Priciryg are charged in
15% (20 milion Baht | the nommel course of
4. Halding Thai Stanbay business and sama
[,24% praciios with the
outsbdir,
5. PT.Indonaeis 1. Gommon major 1. Puchasing rew Pumchasad amaint Specilicaly products
Sarley Elacinc shareroller as Stankey maledal 1.33 milion Bahl | Pricing are charged in
Elecing Co. Lid. Hading Balanca lhe nommal course of
BO % .52 mifion bahl | business and sama
oubshder,
2, Common direclor 3 2. Belling goods Sold amaunt Pricing are charged in
DESEN B 142 41 milion baht | the nommal course of
= e Apichan Balance business and sama
Liese-igsaranubul 1931 millon bahl | practca with the
- bbr Koichi Magano oubsider
« ir Tod  Tanabes
3.Thai Stenley holding | 3. Dasigned and Amoumn Specifically producis
Ll Devaopment Fee 2B8 milban balil | Pricing are charmed in
ihe nommal course of
business and sama
|- - outser,
& Em; Stanlay 1.Thai Stanley holding | 1. Puchasing maw Pumhasad amount EF’!‘C—i'ﬁI:E"'p' pl'u:hjn:la_|
Co.Lid 5% mataral 47038 milion batd | Pricing are charped In
Z.Common  direcior Balance ive nommal course of
2 prsong as 41.84 milion bahl | business @nd  Same
M Aplchan autsadr.
Leabsasraniik £, Seling raw matanal S0k amount Fricing are charged in
- W Kaichl Magana F.4d milon zanl | the nommel course of
Balarca business and Eama
rmilian bal | oubsader
3. Dasigned and Aot Specifically products
Davelopment Fa .06 milion bahl | Pricing ar charged in
the nomeal courss of
business and - sama
autsider,



Mame of Comgany Relnted lies Relaled trareaciion 2018 Transacian The masonatle of
details Ampiind and Babnoe tmnsactions
al 31 March 3020
T, Incus Rulbtmer 1, Thal Stanley hoiding 1, Purchasing raw FPurchases amount Pricing are chargad in
(Thakand) Publc 0.02% matarial 9,66 milion baht | the nomal course of
Company Lirmibad 2.Cofmmon directer 4 Ealanco busingss and same
it o 1.42 prilion batl | pracios with the
i ot autsider.
Les-maarariukil
- Wit Thanong
Lepssamnukul
. Mirs Prrmjai
Lee-issarsul
: - Wi Pamihip  Sethiasan
8. Tha Sittipol 1919 1. Tha shanahoiders 1. Salling goods. Sold amounl Pricing are charped in
Co.,Lid. hokdrg  3.34% 132,30, million baht | the nomal course of
2. Gomman direcior 2 Balance buainess and same
P 18 71 million baht | practica with the
= M. Thanong

Laa-inpararukyl
- Mrs.Fomahip Sathvan

autEIer

8, Lumax Indusirias
Co. Lid.

1. Tha Stanley holdng
1.7 %

2. Common major
sharahoider ag Stansay
Ebentric Co.,Lid, Holdng
26.31 %

1.Common Direclor 1
parsan

- M. Toru Tanabe

1. Purchasing goods

2, Sefing goods

Purchased amount
1.84 milion bahi
Balance
1.81 milion baki

Sold afmoun

1.84 milion batd
Baiance

.25 mifion baht

Pricing are charged in
the nomal cowrss of
busiress and same
practice with the
aulzider

Pricing are charged in
tha nomal cowrsa of
DUSINESS and  Same
praclica wilth Ihe
aulsidar

10, Bangkak Global
Law Cilficoes Limiled

1. Common derecior 1

EFEON 35
= kr.Picharm

Sukparangses

1. Law senaos

amouni

081 mifian bah
Balange

- millicin bishd

PFricing aré charged in the
marmal course of
Businesss prd same
practce with tha outsidor.

| 11. Eledirm Polymars
[PYT)

I Thai Stankny holding
6

2. Common major
sharahalder ag Stankay
Efectric Co. Lid, Holdng
28 %

| 3.Common Diractar 1
paraan

- Mir Kaichi  Magana

1, Saffing goods

Z. Royally Income

Purchased amount
TAamillon bab
Ealance
.08 rilian bahl

Amouni
1.26 rvillon babd

PPricing are charpad in
ithe nomal couwrses of
businsss end same
praclice wilh the
aLsicier,

In the roemal course of
Duaingsa and Bame
practics in Stanlsy
Group
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2 Tramsaction wilh the company whose Standey Electrie Co Lid. I (he major shareholders of Stanley Elecirc
Holding Asia-Pacific PTE |, LTD (hokdng 100%) major shamahoide of the company, the lansaction ars purchasng and
sedling i raw matenal or goods  that am specilic materiale which are manufaciured on a large scale al one source or cos)

saving benafit. Pricks are charged & the normal course of businegss and same peaclios wth the oulsiders, delzaés as

follows
| Company Hamea Transachon Amourd 0 2019 Bafance s at 31 Mach 2020 |
|
1. Guangzhoar Stanlay Eledric (Ching) Purchated amount 98  millicn bakt 2008 mrilicn baht |
Sold amount 009 minon baht z million bahi .
. 2 Seanley Elactric (Asla Pacific) [Tawan| Purchased amouwnt 017 milllen beht rovlicn mhl- I
Sold amaount - malion bahi mmulicn Bahi !
3. Shenzhan Stankey Elecric Co L. Furchesed amowt 104 87 mikon baht 1677  milion Baht
Sald aenouind rrilian Bakd - prlicsy Balsl |
i}, Sianley ElecinG US NG {ULS.A) Furchased amouwnt 066 milion bang 011 mikan tant i
S0ld amouni 001 milion bahi - million Gahi |
xher Income - milson baht . milian bahd |
& Tianjin Starkey Eleciric Co Ui (China) Furchesed amount 039 million baht .0 mmellion bahd
SHd amound 1571 rilicn bahl 12.04 rdlion bahd
. Shanghal Stanlay Elasine Furchased amount 385  millllon baht .64 midicn bahl |
Sld amaoun - rrilian taht mllion Saht |
7. Slankey Eleclic Do Brazil LTDA Furchassd amount 008 rflion bBakd 001 rilian Bakl
Sald amound 3553 imflian Bakl 3501 milian Eahl
. Stanley avakl YWorks Led, Purchased amoimt 16,66 million bakt . rollicny Exall .
Sold amound 418  milion bahd 0.24 mifion baht |
. Stanley Elecinc (Asia Pacific) Honglang Purchased amownt 298 mllion baht - mmillion Bakl |
Saold amount - milion bahi - million bahi l
| 10, Wutan Stanley  Electric CoLtd. Purchased amount - million baht - million bahi |
Sold amount 1818  millon bahi 8.7 milan baht
11, Tianjn Stankey Electric Technodogy Sold amoun 555  milion baht - rmilion bahil |
Co Lid, Sold armound rrvlian Barbd million Bakd |
12, Starley Eleclre ManuBacturing Ceo Lld. Purchased amomt - il bakit - roilion bahil
Sold amound 4753  milion babd 2562 milon baht
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The | for the related francasions

In Year 20149 , the related transactons was (ha normal cowrse of busingss and same praclice with the outsider |
such as price companson , seing prce |s determined tased on manufaciudng cost plus 3 certain margin. The: relatad
transaction contolling by the managemenl director,

Policy or Trend towards Pobential the related iransaclion
The related transaction o be contineed, because of the raw matenal or goods are specifically and wsed only in

HAanley Group, The sefing price & delermined based on mamnufactuning cost ples a cerdain mamgin thal the nomal course of
business, Whalever these transaction are belong to The Purchasing and Seliing products and assets polley | that
announcement sance year 2004 and for others transaciion will consideration balong to The e of The Stock Exchange of
Thailand,

The related fran Re m Audii itt
Tha Audil Commiftes consicderad tha related transsction in wear 2018, thal have fransaclion may cause condiict of

mierest, that transacton wih related parbes company and normal course of businees.

12. Financial Statament
In this annual report . The Company disclosed financial statemants for flaca! year 2019 and the financial

informaton ratio at page 18 - 57

13. Managamant Analysis and explanafions

13.1 Overview results operations

In 2048, The company's revenues and profite were refatively the same &5 those of the previcua year from
coniinued launches of new model both molorcar - and motorcycle lamps hroughout the year, The company's Iodal revenues
incragaed 3.40%, which was a bit betler than the cverall suto industry that slightty contracted dua 1o the sconomic
slowdown, This was largely witnessed through sales of domestic avlomobiles, which wese decreased 3.28%, while export
sales and motorcycle ssboe alio decrsasad T 6% and 3.0%, respectivehy

The company saw its profit séghifly adged up by 1% due to increasing costs of investment a5 a result of production
expansion, higher depreciation costs and costs of new products.

Operating result and profitability

In 2019, saks and sarvice revenues accounted for Baht 15150080 milon, increased 3.52%, or Baht 51547
million, from the previous year . Detais of the sales are a8 Tollows

Domestic sales atcourted for Baht 9.635.0% million, or §1.37% of 0@l sales | decreased 6.64% and i also
reflected from (he industry. Expon sales accoesnted for Baht 5.495 billion, or 34 95% of tolal sales and increased 28%
mast af which wers sales of new products o asomakers n the Exponl Frea Zone.

In terms of product calegones. sales of Aulo Bulbs tolal Baht 45001 milion or 2.87% of lotal saes and
daceasad 24.13% from the previous year. Sales of aulo lamps accounted for Baht 13857 49 milian, or $1.73% of total
sales and increased 0,86% from the previous yvear, Mold and design sales total Baht B02.58 million. or 5.30% of total sales,
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which @ signilicant increase of 204.97% from he previous year | following sales to o automakers who had launched naw
medals throughoul the past year.

Other Incomes ola Bahl 263,73 million, decreased 3.20% from the previous year, most of which wene from galns
on forgign exchanga and interss! incomes 83 a result of ecoromic volatility. Incomes from dividands maanwhile Increased
19,66%, which refecied healhy perdormances of companies we have invested in, Other Incomes included revenues rom
eabes of raw material and defect, tax refund from exporis, and noyally incomas which wara alightly down.

Cosls of sales lotal Baht 12,339.37 milion, or 81.45% of 1otal sales | increase of Baht 474,78 milion or & 4%
Incraase from the previous yesr . Maearwhiles, costs of sales rosa in proportion to higher sales activities togathar with highar
expenses of deprecalion costs from new faclony ecpansion

Grogs profit total Baht 2.810.78 millon, or 18.55% of total sales and which incresse 1.47% .

Sales and adminisiraive expenses otal Baht 947 58 million or 6.25% of todal sales, This Increase 2,13% ., most of
which wera from increasing costs of rovalies ae a resufl of increasing sales.

Operation profits okal Baht 2 126.93 millon, or 14.04% of 10dal saks and & slight mcrease of meanaly 058% from
the previous yaer. Met profit meanwhile fotal Baht 1.997 .50 million, or 13.18% of tolal sales and increased 1% from the
previous wear,

Asset Management

Total Assats

Ag Ol March 31, 2020, The company's lolal assels siood at Bam 20,369,893 million, an increase of 5.79% fom he
previous year , Detalls gre as folows.

Currgnt assels dal Baht 7,980.14 million o 33.23% of otal assets, which decreased 11.55% rom the previous
vear. Current asseis consisted of cash and cash equivalents todal Baht 3,177 44 mdlion or 15.605% of total assets and an
ingrease by S0.04%, shor-eom investmen beld up o maiurity total Baht 1,166 Gillicn or 5.72% of ofal assets, which was
decreased G7.83%, and trade receivables and other nel receivables total Baht 2,633,186 million, or 12.93% of 1otal assets
and increased  3,.289% from the previous year, All cerrent assels decreased  afler the company confinued to inves| fixed
a=sets 1o expand its business.

Met inventory. tolal Bahl 84213 billion or 4.63% of lotal assels, which was decreased 14,23% from the previooes
year , most of which were work in process, This accounted for 54.87% of work in process i the modd factory,

Mon-curranl assals folal Baki 1237979 millon, o BOTT% of tdal assets and increased 21.12% from tho
pravious year . Mat properdy , plant and equipment total Baht 951713 million or 46.72% of tha iotal assats, which
incraased 23 56%  Durng the past year, the company imnestad in he constnechon of  mald plant and a reseanch and
development center, which are now completed. Masmwhile, the constnection of the new Lamp B factory has sladed and
axpacted io complels in late 20210

The company’s profit shighty increased from tha pravious year, leading 10 an ncesse of Retum of Assels (ROA)
by 10.08%, which was close lo lasl year's 10.93%. Return on Fixed Assets iota 37 14%, decreased from last year's
43, 20%. hMeanwhile, the Asset Tumover Ratlo tedal 0.7, which was slightly down from last years 0,82,

Total Liabilites

Equity

Taotal lizbilites were Bahi 3,048.11 milicn, &r 14.26% al olad assets |, deceased 7.29%, This was a resull of
trede payablas &nd ofher payables following the company's investmand in plant construction and purchasas of raw and
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ofher materias, which rose In proporlion 1o addiional production expansion and production activibes: The Payable Turmower
Ratio total 587, down from last year's §.11.

Shareholders’ Eguity
Total shargholders' equily was Baht 17,321,832 milion, or 85.04% of the lolal assels oran increase by 8,45% from
the prawvious year, This drove the Reten on Equity (ROE) alightly down o 12% comparned fo last year's 12,974,

Liguidity and Capilal Adequacy

Met cash and cash equivalents total Bahl 2,177 44 milkon, which increased 90.04% rom he previous year, that
from i short-tarm investmant held to meteity. This led to the gudity ratio of 3224, up from last year's 313, which was
further separate to cash demved from operating aciiviles total Bant 3,075.06 milllon, cash spent In mvegtment activites toal
Baht 539 37 miflior and in financing activities following Baht 631 .62 millien dividend paymeant

in 2019, the company invested In the Lamp & taciory, which regresented an addiional Investiment 10 respond o a
2w technology-orented production process at a time the awlo industy was embracing the new electnc car technology. In
addilion, the company imvesied In new mold reguired for producing new’ models of aulo lamps.

Oblgations relating to lHabilities and management of obligations outside balance sheet

The company ramains commitbed to using cashiiow for invesimant and corporate expenses. [N olher wormds, we ang
ot focusing on bormowing. During the past year, we did not record any loan of Interest expense liabdithes. Our labilltes
ware limied o trade payabdes and normal payables resulling from our operalion. The Debl to BEguily rafio stood at 0018,
wihich was slightly down from [Bsl yvear's 0.21, due o new construction and increasing purchasss of raw materals.

Howesar, the ralio was considerad very low considenng that the level of debt was very small compared to the assel size.

13.2 Factors or incidents that may materially affect future financial position/operation

The economic condition and the awio industry outiook are major factors dirsctly affecting our aperation. At presant,
boih local and global economy are experencing a major meddown a5 a resull of Covid-18, whose sfect iz widaly fell by
ewvary seclor, The siluation requires closar and continued moniforing and we have staried to exercise cost-cutfing measwes.
io adagl to the circumstancs.

The company confinues to focus on and have supported budget for reseanch and development of new products.
Cuslomars conlinua planning 1o launch new producks while we hava baen inested to produce their lamps

Tha inveslor can feund more data af That Stanley Elactic Pubilic Company Limited in the annual report [Fomm B8-1)
88 al wenn SE0 oo B oor waw gl slan ey com
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MILESTONE

18980

1281

1984

1887

1988

1888

1880

183

1983

1684

My

.ﬁm'

. Juby

.m|

Cretobar

March

April

February

July

Mary
Jung

. July

September

Ociohar
Movember

December

{1980 - 1994 Establishment and growth)

Easlabiishmant and regatration of the Company n Bangkok For the purpose of manufaciuring
and salling automotive bulbs with and indial capaal of 10 milion baht under invesiment.

Comgdston of Auie Bulb faciory and Increased capital o 18 million Gaht,

Incressed capdal to 36 million bakht.
Receved investment promotion from The Board of Investment o manufacture Lighting
Equipment and completion of factory for Lighting Equipment,

Increased capdal to 445 million Dahi,

Racaivad imvestment promotion from The Board of Invesimant o manufaciure Die & Mold
plant | Incraased capital be B3 millicn bahl.

Imvessment in & new company {Asian Stankey Intemational Co. Lid.)
Completon of Dis & Modd fachory.

Increased capdal ba 153 milkon bahl.

Receved nvestment promobon from The Board of Investment to expanding Die & Mold
factony

Feceied investment promotion from The Board of Investiment 1o expanding Aulo Bulb
factary,

Compdabon of new lactony for Lighting Equiprent (Lamp )

Increased capdal to 173 milkon bahl

The Company was listad in The Stock Exchanga of Thailand,

Compsation of haad offce busiding

Receivad investmen promalion Fem The Boand of Investmant Tor establishment Resaanch &
Develpment Canfar.

Reqisierad transform to The Pubdic Company Limied and increased capital fo 274.5 million

bahi and changed namea lo Thal Stanbey Bleciric Public Compamny Limited.

Sigred fechnical assisiance agreement with Electro Folymers (FVT) Lid. In Pakstan to
produce automotive Bghting equipment,

Eslablishmant of Tha Stanley Thailand Foundation reglatered capital 200,000 bahl

Signed Joint Venture sgreement  for establishment of Lago Standey Co. Ltd, In Lao People's
Democratic Republic

Complaton of exganding Lighting Equipmeant faciory.

Particpated ol equlty  for Sum Hiechs Co.Lid Sirvil Stankey Co Lbd. And LumsEs
Indusiries Lirmited.
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1986

1998

2003

(1995 - 2012 The completaly integrated manufacturer of automotive lighting )

May

e

September
November

Dciobwar

Jarary

Judhy

Mary

Septamber

Sapltember

Judy

October

Juty

Al

May

Mairch

My

Juty

Augusl

Spptembear

Signed Join Venture agreement of astabkshment of Top Hightech (Thaitandg) Co, Lid,
Increased capltal to 383.125 million baht,

Recabvad nvestmen! promoBion from the Board of lnvestmaen) o expanding Die & Mok
factory

Compiation of Welfare bulding.

Complatian of new faclory lor Lighting Equipment for Aulomaobllas (Larmp2)

Signed Joini Venture egreement of eslablishment of Vietnam Stanfey Electric Co. Lid. In

Hamal | Yialnam.
Compistion of new Bclory for Lighting Equipmant for Automobiles (Lampd)

To carilied quality system 150 0002 in manufacthuner of Automotive Bulb and Dwe & Mok,

To cedified quality system 150 8001 in manufacturer of Die & Mold,

Compiaiion of expansion factory for Automaotive Bulk and Cie & Mold.

Signed technical assislance agreement wilh Unitech Machanes Limied in India te produca
Autgmadive Lighting Equipmeant,

. QS 2000 Quality Systen has been acouired for Automotive Bulb anmd Lighting Eguiprment .

Divigson.

To cadifed arwronmantal managameant 150 14001,

Recalvad The Best Pedomnance Seward in Industral calegory on "SET AWARD 2003" from

The Siock Exchange of Thailand.
Compéation of new faciory In Mavanakem Indusirial Estale for Plastic Injecton Pars and
Lighting Ecuapment far vehiche

Recaived “The Best Performance Company of Safely | Occupatonal Health and Working

Enwiranment Awasd 2004" from Ministny of Labour
Recaived Tha Bast Pedormance Awsrd i Industnal categaory op "SET AWARD 004" form
The Stock Exchange of Thadland,

. Received "Besl Gorporale 0 Social Security Cooparation Award” from Office of Soclal .

Sgcuwrly . Pathumithani Provisee,
Received “The Besl Perlormance Compary of Salely , Qocupaional Heslth amd Working
Errviranrment Award 3005" from Mintstny of Labour for the sscond year in & row.

To cardified quality aystem IS0/TS 16949,

Recaived “The Best Peformance Company of Safely | Oxcupabonal Health and Working
Enviranment Awaed Z006" from Mimesing of Labour for the thind yaar in a row,

Receiwad The Best Perdormance Award m Industnial category on "SET AWARD FHIE" form
The Stock Exchange of Thailand

Recaivad the Coppar Trophy for achisvament in The Matoenad Zere Accident 1,000,000 offica
houns withowt accidanl Campaign fom Minigtry of  Labowr foe the firsl vear.

Recaivad “#n Outstanding Establishmeant in the year 2006 for achievemani on Labour
Radations and Wefoare Relations Award” from Ministry of Labour,
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2007 March

2008 | May

Jurg

ALt

September |

2009 | May

Avgust

September

20140 . hay

Sy

Sepltember |

2011 July
September
2012 ST

July

Soptumber

Completon ™  Lamp 5 construction new faclory for lighting equipment manufaciurer for
automobile,

Recened "The Best Performance Company of Safety | Occupational Bealth and Working
Erironment Award 2007 from Miniatey of Labour tor the fowrlh year o fow,

Recelwed the Copper Trophy for achievement in The Nallona! Zero Accident 1,000,000 office
hours wihout accident Campaign from Ministry 'of Labour for the second  pear in & row,

Recamad “Tha Besl Performanca Company of Safaty | Ocoupational Health and Working

Ervirenment Award 2008 from Minisin of Labaw e the fifth vear in & row,

Recaived Besl Employar of Pathumthani and Besl Employer of Safely in Working Place.
Recaived The Thai Labow Standard Certified Complation Laval (TLS8007-2003) form The
Depanment of Labour Protoction and Welfare , Mimstry of Labour,

Received the Copper Trophy for achievement in The Malional Zero Actident 1.000,000 office
Frours without accident Campaign from Minisind of Labour for the third ear in & row
Racaived “an Cutstanding Establishment in fhe year 2008 for achievement on Labour
Relations and Welfare Reolations Award” from Ministry of Labowr for the fhird year in 8 row,

. Receved “The Besl Perormance Company of Safety | Occupational Heslth and Working

Erdiromment Award 2000 from Minkstny of Labowr for the sixth year in & row

Received Bast Employar of Pathwmnthani and Best Employer of Safety in Working Place.

Recavead the Copper Trophy for achievemant in The Mational Zero Accident 1,000,000 office
fours withoul accldant Sampalgn from Ministng of Labour for the fourth year in 8 now.

| Recewed "An Outstanding Establishment In the year 2009 for achievemsnt on Labour

Ralations and Walfare Relations Awsrd” from Miniatry of Labour for the fourth year in & row.

. Receied Ele&t.Em;:m'yaf of Pathumthan and Best Employer of Salely in Working Place,

Racaived “Tha Besl Perlormance Company of Safaty | Oocupational Hoalth and Working
Erviconment Award Z010° Tram Minsbry of Labour for (ha seventh wWiar in 3 mow

Racamed “an Cutstanding Establishmanl jn the year 2010 for achisvemanl on Labour
Relations and Welfare Relations fAward” from Minisiry of Laboar Tor the fifth year in a row,

Received “The Best Perormance Company of Safety , Occopational Heaslth and Working

Ervironment Award 2011° from Mandstny of Labour for the elght vear in a o

Recemad “An Outstanding Establishment in the year 2011 for achievement on Labour
Relations and Walfare Relafions Award” from Minisiny of Labour for the sixth year in & row.

Compledon Lamg T congiuction mnew factory for lghling eguipmen manefaciuner for ¢ car.

Receiwed “The Besl Performance Company of Safely | Occupational Heafth and Working
Ervirgnmenl Award 2012° from Mniskry of Labowr for the ninth year in a row,

| Recamad “An Clul.'&l:::nd'mg Establishmant m the year 2012 for achievemen! on Labour

Relsions and YWellare Refaions Ssaard” froem Ministry of Labour Tor the sesenth year inoa
P,

m ANNUAL RERDAT Dk



(2013 = 2020 The manufacturer of automotive lghting to maintain strongly management )

2013 March Fecenved “SKill Development Promation &ward 2012 from Deparimant of Skill Development,
Ministry of Labowr
July Fecabed “The Beslt Perormance Company of Salety | Octupalional Heallth and \Working

Envirmamant Award 2013° from Minlstry of Labowr for the tenth year In & roer
Receved a cerificale of Green Indostry i level 3 from Pathemthant induatrsl Office.

Seplembar  Recsived “An Ouistanding Establishment in the year 2013 for achesvemant on Labour
Relations and Welfare Relations Awand” from Ministry of Lebour for the eighth year Inoa row.

Oclober Recaived “Waste Managameant by using 3Ra Aweard” from Department of Industrial Waorks,

2014 July Received “The Besl Padormance Company of Sakly | Occupalional Health and Wosking
Ervirmamand Award 2074° from Minislry of Labow for the alevanth yvear in a row,

Hoocahod “An Oustanding Establshmant in the year 3014 for achgvamant on Labour
Relations and Wellare Relalicns Award” rom Minisiry of Labodr Tor the ninlh year i @ row,

Auigust

2015 Juily Received “The Best Pedormance Company of Satelty | Occupational Health and Warking
Environment Award 2015° from Ministry of Labows for the twelfth year in a row,

September  Recsived “An Ouistanding Establishment in the year 2015 for achiewemeanl on Labour
Relations and Weifare Belations Award” from Ministry of Labour for the tanth year in & row

2018 July Hecehved “The Besl Performance Company of Salety | Occupalional Heablh and Waorking
Environmant Award 2006" Inam Ministry of Labour for the thifeanth yaar in a o,

September | Received “An OQulshanding Establsbment in the year 2076 for achesvement on Labour
Felations and Welfare Relations Award” froen Ministry of Labous Tor the kenth year in a row,

Parlicipated of equily for Pracharal Rak Samakkee Pathumihanl  (Socisl Erfempsise )
Company Limited

2017 ALsguiet The cemganry has won tha roval trophy from Har Royal Highness Princess Maha Chakel
Sirindhom g5 The Thailend Labour Management Excellence fward 2017 from The
Depariment of Labor Protection and Welfare | Ministry of Labowr for excellent perfomanca

Aubguiel Recaivad "Tha Best Performance Company of Safety | Occupational Health and Working
Environmeant Award 2017 from Ministey of Labows for the fourteenth year in & row.

Recaived "An Ouistanding Establishment in the year 2017 for achievaman! on Labour
Relatiopns and Welfare Relations Award” (for the twelfth year in 8 row)” from Ministry of
Labour

Septembear

Recaivad Zaro Accident Award 2017 [ Gold)

THM STANLEY ELECTRG POBSLC COMPAsY ILINTED m



2018 Apri Fecewed Excellance Award in ASEAN — OSHKNET Award from The ASEAM —
CDCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AMD HEALTH METWORK (ASEAN-OSHMET) at Siem Reap .
Cambodia

Aiigust Recewed “The Basl Outsianding Model Company of Safely . Occupational Heallh and
Working Environment Award 2013 (for the fifisenth year in a row )" from Minisiry of Labour

Tha Har Reyal Highness Princeze Maha Chakn Sicndisormn wigsted Thai Stanley al Haad
Oflice |, Safety Cojo , RD Center and Lamp ¥ plant.

Septemnber | Recawed “An Cutstanding Establishment in the year 2018 for achievement on Labour
Redations and Welfara Relationa Sward® (lor the thideenth year in a rowl® Trem Minlasiry of
Labaur .
2014 January Complation of Lamg 7 extansion fBchory

July Completion of New Die & Mold faclory  and RAD Center (DMT).

st Recaivad “The Best Outstanding Model Company of Safely | Occopational Health and
Wiorking Ermvirgnment Sward 2018 (for the sixteesnth year in a row).” from Mirisiry of Labour

Recawved “An Ouislanding Eslabiishment n tha year 201 3 for achievemen! on Labour
Relatons and Wealfare Ralabons Sward” |:F|:-r thae fmwrdaanth ikt in a nonw),” fram Minisiey of
Labaur .

Movember | Irvestmend in share of Eletiropolymers (Privala) Limitad | Pakislan

F020 March Comgdation of enovation o Welfare bwlding consistng of a cafeteria, gymnmasim and
(- education: room
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Message from the Chairman

Chr suestainability activities in 2008 were achieved as plannad both in tems of enhancing production eficency to
reduca costs and sircl monitonng of safety and resks proven critical and relating 1o life and propedy. Wa also underbook
enargy conserdaion and environmentad activitias with conaideration of impact to communitias. Finally, we encouraged the
e of toals apd mechandsms bo mitigate environmentsl and energy-saving iImpacta, With regasd 1o our staff. The compsny
have provided regular training to enhance skills and knowledges of employess whils improving  wealfare and facilities for
battar lving gualilty. We also underling the mpodance of local commaunities and have regulardy parlicipated in activities 1o

bBakter aur relalianship and sxprass sur eontibullen o the sodely.

i kabe O3 fowards early J020, The world witnessed a magal aconamic and social disuption as a rasull of he
coronavirus (Govid-19] ocutbreak, We hawe been affected the seme way oihers are. Amid business disruption and
concerns over the pandemac, the Board, the management and employees have collsboraied to handle the situabion

effeclively

We hawve come wp with messures to anews girict. thorough and precize actione while closely assessing the
pandemic. Protective equipment was made available 85 exdlensively as possible, Praclice measures were ssued for
employess and related parties. YWe also disseminated necessery information to empéoyess and communities so that thay

aleyed haalthy and ware awars of possble deks. Al presant, no employes s infeched by the vines,

From now on, we will continue doing what we have planned, Cerdaln events may be postponed ar delayed
depending on the droemstance 83 well as a- requirement (o five and work in the New MNormal, which remains: another
I:|'I=||ﬂ1-!3-ﬂ. Yel, wim =hriva io ba an nrgnri.r:d:inn with a baltar perfomanca, a manufactunes of auto iighl:'rlg thial msponds o
tha need and desire for safety of the indusiny and drovers, and an anfity thel sams for social and environmental

sustanability.

Thei Standey Electtic Public Company Limdied balieves that each of us,
averyona in fis couniry and tha entira world will be able o go through this crsis
thwough collaboration, determinatizn and help that we extend to each other, This is in
iz with our business philosophy to extend support to those who chensh our values

and who have always bean behind us.

,ﬁ-ﬁfw
.ﬁ.pﬁmm L ee-isssrani ki

Exacutiva Chairman
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About this Report

Reparting Guidaline

Thai Stanley Elsciec Public Company Limited preparss this sustamability report to discloss intormation on Economic,
Social and Environmental pedformances undes the business philosaphy o become a workl-class fully nlagrated manufacturer
of autormolive lighting equipmant white sameslly appreciate the value of all parties who support the Company.

The 2019 Sustainability Beport i& prépared using the sustanabllity assessment poinciples of the Stock Exchangs of
Thaland. And some parts use the Globsl Reporting Intiatve [GRE) framewot. The main contant will report economie, socisl
and environmental performance | for our shareholdes, employses. customers and al related partes fo wndersiood and
acknowladged the company ' & development detamnination with sustainability.

Report Scope

This repod presents the information on policies and operating resuits of Thai Sfanley Electric Public Company Lim#led
fram the parod babvesn 1 Apnl 2018 - 31 Manch 2020 || does not cover the joint vanlures the Comparny has satablished in
Thaiand and overseas, The main financial data is shown in 2019 Annual Repor

Information Collection
Information to be disdosed in this reporl was collected by Administration Divisian from relevant departments sech as
Safaty & Environmant | Accounting & financial | GG Depertmant,

The company has nol reporied the opinions of experis or stakehobder because the data is gbll being prepared and
gsome steps have bean stopped dus fo the COVID-18 wines deease situstion.

General Information

Company Nams Thai Stanley Eleciric Public Company Limiled

Mame in the Stock Market STAMLY

Business A campletely integrated business of automaotive lighting equipment manufacturs
and distribution

Diate established Company Reglstand date 30 May 1980
Public Company Registarad date 26 July. 1293

Leation 29 13 Mes 1 Bangpoon-Rangsit Road Barklang Miang Pathurmitban

CEO Mr.Koichi Magano |, Prasident

Regeterad caplial 3A3125000 Bak
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Thai Stanley Business with Sustainability

Thai Stanley Electrio Public Company Limited has operated & completely  integrated business of sulomole
fighting equiprment manufacture and distribution for 36 vears. The Company has adopled a8 menagemeant policy fo meet
cuslomer salisfaction &5 well &s constanily develop prodect designs and improve production

Cur Products

The Company manufactures three typss of producis, Including sutomotive bulbs, automotive lamps, and dies &
maolds. From mesearch and development of all three types of products are interconnected.

= Automotive bulbs |, manufacturad by the Company are halogen light bulbs such as T12 and T25 1o be used as
pars of automolive lampg sets, sold as mplcemant bulbs, and exported o Slankey Group's companies overseas. A
present, the Company has one automative bailb plant with sales volume making up appoximately 5% of the tolal sales,

= Automolive Equipment lamps | Including headlamps, 12l lamps, and signal lamps are the com products
marvulactured b':,l the E-urnpurﬂ'l , speciic m each mods| for domesbe automotive manufacturer customers and ils

subsidiaries overseas. Today, the Company has five aulomotive lamp plants with sales volume meking up approcimataby
0% of the lolal sales.

- Dies & molds . The company produces molds for all types of inpection malding | which & produced only: for
each model of tha lamp. Al present , the Company has one die & mold plant with sales voluma making up approximataly
5% o the total sales,

Automotive Bulb Products Automotive Lighting Equipment
Head Combination Lamp

m I"'é':" Autemokbile m : L

Mold Product
Motorcyclas

AR
e -
Ve ) e £

v A s
— T&'!-

Rear Combination Lamp

I
gt P

Automobile

-

1] il
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Production Management by SNAP

The SMAP (Slaneey Mew Approach for Higher Procsctivity)
program has besn designed o encourage improvement 0
evary dimension while the evalugtion is done through
constructive  cosl  reduclions. The Sanbey Group  has
Implemented SNAP as part of our management sirategy for
guite some time that il has become a fabnc of our global -l
corporate culiure,

Office of Productivily Infnovation has bean sef up b suppodt the implementation of SMAP. The Office looks afler SMAP-
redatzd internal actvities as well as those mplamentad by other companies within tha Stanley Growp.

In 2019, we conducted SNAP activities that vielded more complicated outcomes, Major activilies implamented wara

1, Shertaning Lead Tima from raw material procweremsent to production precess and delivery whera the: Matarial and
Information Flow Char (MIFC) was intraduced a5 a ool tocanshze ciroumstances and sef langals for mprovement, This appied
apacifically to the improvemant of a delivery process of producte amang companias within the groug.

2. Minimizing the size of production (o1 by improving prepearaton time for 8 prodecton process S0 tat it reflected
producton costs in terms of time spent and inveniony valus,

4, Enhun-:inﬂ siaffers’ kn-nwl-ud-gu hp r:-\ri-‘l.:llimg the SMAP Pln':,r\er 'h'ulung coursa within the firm, Edur.uhng umph:r'-uuu
and providing them with tooks and equipment that aligned with our goseld to shorden lead ime and reduce inventory.

In addition, the development of waste managament and control system within the. prodoction procass effectively led to
a databasa of guality improvemant (defect reduction), which then inspired fhe lsarning process while the result of weste
management knowedge was successatilly applied beyond the company o other relevant sgences,

SHAP iz g8t bo become our major teol for employess to improve our work process throughout the crganizetion.

n SUSTARARILTY REFOAT I010



Economic Performance

The company has a policy 1o manage the businass 1o be effective and corporade governance polickss thal give pricnty
to operabions with faimess. trarsparency, and taking into account the impact of business operations on the antire supply chain

Corporate Governanoe

From the Comporate Governance (CG) Policy | The company provides guidelines for business ethice, including. fhe
code of conduct for directors and emplovess to be considersed 53 A guideline. The Board of Directore and exscufives have
reqularty reviewed and adjusted to sult the siuaton.

For the directors The Company claady and appropriately establish the struchure, roles, duties and responsibilities of the
Board of Directors and eiecutives and the Board of Cireciors has lo evaluate thes awn perlomance

Im manesgement, the company produces, mamiainsg and reviews the control system i terms of financial siatus,
aperations, and p'-'nrtighl ol various operalions, To be efleclive and Iugiﬁmm. A well as sk mqr'l.agumu'll and priondies for
aarly warning sians and rmegular fransactions

Information discloswe | the Company concem Imo account the acswacy, eampletenass, transparancy and Hmabness
for sharaholders and all groups of slaksholders o receive information egually. The company has disclosed the principles and
practces of corporale govemance sat aut by the Stock Exchangs of Thailand in the annual report page 90 - 104

The company parlicipated in the evaluation survey projct of the Corporate Governanca Reporl of Thai Listed
Caompary ¢SGR} oa a yeardy bagie. In 2019, baing evaleated at a Very Good level

Anti-Coarruption

Tha Company has ssi Anti-corruption Policy considered the company's Code of Condudt siating that “The Board of
Darectors, execufives, staff mambers, and other releied parties are stictly prohibited to get involved in any form of comruption
inchuding offaring, promising, soliciting, demanding, and giving or accepng bribes as wall as request othars to accept thosa
corupted practices on their behalf, related to the company's business opsrations”

For the review and evaluation of this requirement, aach deparment manager is directly responsible for assessing risks
in various areas prior {0 informing tha Risk Managament Commites ai least onca a year. Similarly, the Office of Infamal Aodit
will ba required 1o annually evaluate all cormuption telated Eeues bafore proposing them 1o the Audil Cammities and the Board
of Dhmchors, respacihvely.

For the panalty of misdameanor, e company will consider thae terrmination of employment confract wwihout
compensation paymant, However, ovar the past years, thers was no resk of comuption found,

The company provides training to educate employees and stakeholkiers about the anti-corruption palicy. Including the
requirements for reporing besiness suggestions for providing clues about comuption |, be llegal | be wmong from the code of
conduct of Stanley group  both the organization and the individual | which can be Informed atl Company  Secretary Office by
thee telephone, feor e-mall and the secreteriat will colect evidence data to propose to the Business Ethics Commithes,
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Rizk and Crisis Management
Cher risk management policy is as follows,

The Company must contral end reduce the impact of unexpected events and sustainebly maintain the operational
nhﬁlnll\n: including controling the complance with tha laws and international slandard=z,

Thersfore | the Company requires that,

1. EBM brings guidelines in Risk management and controd 1o Ga part of the control of strategic managerment palicy and
mamagement according o the objectives within the Company.

2 There is a Risk Management Commiftes (hereinafter referred o as the ‘RN Committes) respansible for the
consderaton and screendng of potentiad risks and impacts on the implementation of strategic management policies, compliance
with laws of relevant standands and the severe impact on the Company,

3, Thena i the RMC unit that ia responalble for the ovarall mentoing | evaluation and parformance avaluation of tha
management plan lor fsk management in the cperatonal process of Fue management of the Coampany

4, Theme |z an effective riek management and control procaas that compliss with intemational standards and doss not
confkct with ithe good governance of Thailand,

& There iz &n Internal Audit Unit reeporaible for concretaly reposting the effectvensss of the sk management and
confrol operation to the Audit Committes and Risk Management Commitize of the Company.

in 2019, The Company camed oul are updsing our sk management practos 1o reflect the operation within the
curmant emwvironment; compéying with the nsk managemsent policy in & constuctive manner by incorporsting sdministration and
risk control practices in the strategic management policy and genedal administration. Reviewing and approwing risk control and
management requirements a3 well a& the risk managameni manual, which functionad aa a framewcrk to sesess and manege
the nisks,

In case of cisis | The Risk Management Committes will consider establisnving the Businass Coninuily Plan (BGP) |
which will acl &s a senfralized response o the ensis o thal [ can sonlinue e operabons, The structure = &2 The Director =
the President . Deputy Directar s e Vice Prasident ‘and mambarship is the boasd of direclors. The executives from aasch
division and perzan appodnled by the drecor & necessary,

The Business Conlimely Plan  (BCP) to coondinate with the Risk Management Committes of Stanley Electric Co., Lid.,
Japan, ko continue to operate,

The company has conductsd a review of vanous crisss such as floods, fires evary year by simulating the situstion from
the beginning of the situation uniil the end of the operation process fo the level of antry into normal conditions | for that all
departmenis undarstand the role and the simulation resuds fo improve the risk management plan of esch agency accordingly
with e coopearation of the Stanley Elecinc Co., Lid., Japan o adviss auch smulations.
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Supply Chain Management

A5 the Company manuiactures aviomotive lighfing equipmant for sale o sutomciive manufacherer customers, ils
supply chain includes suppliers, customers or automotive manufaciurers, and conswumerns or motor vehicle usens, The Company
manages its supply chain as follows:

The company has set the policy of the operations in purchasing and sale of goods and assets, to ba & guidaline for
practica in this regard, the management and aperations of each group are as fallows:

Supghar Managamant

The compamy hawse paolicy that siricily complies with egreemant or contraci made waih the suppliers by edharing to
operating business with integrity 1o self and 1o ather paries in accordance with law and refated rules and regulations . are as
follows:

- Bupplier selecton | The Purchasing Depariment is responsibbe for selecting suppliers based on the gualfications
raquared by the Executive Board | According to purchasing poficy that consider cover to company documents , pedomance |
anvironmental | emplyvee practical and  human righis, A present, the company constantly salects new suppliers for price
compatifion, especially raw matartals , and reduece the risk of elyng on one supplar oo much.

= Supplier Evaluation . afer selection and business deabng logethar | our Purchasing Department alsc has an annuad
assessmeni in guality, dalivery and price atc.

- Supplier Development , The company has extendad production Improvements to suppliers as wel, The company
adhares io tha policy of quality sesuranca by establishing the principls of not buying, not preducing. or passng on dafact
Therefore, the development of guality to the supplier iz beneficial to both the supplier 1o increase the competivensss and e
comgany to get quelity rew matenals on time delivary and the cost is not oo high.

The project hae been camred on until present, dvided into 2 activibes a3 iollows:

1.5upplier SMNAP | The company extends prodwucthaty improvement sctivity 1o suppliers and sends SMAP [(Sianley
Mew Approach for higher Productivilies) team together with purchasing officer to the supplier company In ader o educate and
canduct preductivity improvemant activity in an penodical mannar during & month pariod.

2 Suppler Imgrovement Prosdt | The company will choose the suppliers to help them to sdentify problems and give
adwices on manufacturing efficienay.

The company alao provides customer support and encourage vandors to be cerlifed 1o Intemational standards as
qualily essassment o provida a qualily of supply cham,

- Buppliar Meating  The Company arange far Mesting with business padner s alse held with the purpose to keep
partnar updated aboul the company movement and o hear opinsans and confier QG0 award 1o the supplers who dedlverad tha
good products and baing puncual.

For comstrection contracior. a saparate maating will ba held by ococupational health and safely officer and invite the
stafl wha k= responsble n the feld of repalfing, construstion, aF expansion of the campany properias o the mesting n order ta
ensura thal safely measure |5 axtendad to the imvolved paries.
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Customer Management
The Company has set a customer policy as follows:

Managemeant To meet customer satiatacion first and foremoat By improving standards in key aneas, including quaity,
cost, delivery, development, safety, and human relabion through the plan — do — chack cycle.

Cuality: To dewelop & qualily sseursnce systern thal mests Inlsmational standards and to deliver producls with
confidence in gaining cuslemer salisfaction and rust,

The company hae alen sued policies and procedures tar controlling customes data. Ta avald varlous reks that can be
propary applied o customer data. The Company tonsidesad the customers’ informaticn that is the mosd important asset.

The Company has adopted the compalition polcy and guldelnas thal promote far compeditive practcss and 8s normal
blesinass,

- Product Design and Mew Technology Exhdbition Because each vehicle or motorcycle model uses specific autocmoiive
lamp, the Company's research & development and sale leams work with indniduel customes (o design products that tuly meet
the needs of each custcmer

Furthermere, Stanley Group has organzed a exhibibon fo present automotive lamps designed by the Group's resoarch
& development teams and other products o customens,

= Customer Meeting and Involeement  Because eoch of the Company's producis is designed and mamdfoachensd for
specific vehice model, the Comgany has regulary hald a meafing with its customers and participated In acthwiies crganized by
customears

= Customer Evalustion The Company has been aveluated by customers on an annusl basis for #5 quality, price, and
dadivary, In 2019, the Campary won the Iullnl.l.ling awards e cuslomears

1. 25 Ki Environment fward
From Thai Honda Manufecturing Go. Lid.
(June H013)

2. X119 Missan Supplier Gusiity Award and ASEAN Ragionsl Cuality dward
From Nssan Motor Co, Lid,
(July 2019
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4. 20159 TCC HRD Award

Fram Toyota Co-operation Glub { TG )
(Decambar 20159

4, 20180 TCC Salety Activity Target and achlaving audit {Leval &)

From Toyota Co-operation Club { TCG §
{lanuary 2020

5, KUBOTA Gresn Procuremant Awards 2013
AWARDS 201

— - Fram Stam Rubota Corparation Co. Ld.
THAI STANLEYEL . --. G, LTo (December 2018)

SKG

G, QLD Award
AWARDS 20¢
k. ; From Siam Bubala Corporation Ca, Ltd,
THAI STANLEY EL * ;.LH: CO. LT {December 2019)

‘Wehigle Consumer Managemenl

The Sompany has sel up & Quality Assurance Departmenl o be responsible for essuring produsct quality, providing
suggesiions about products, consulting, and receiving complainds to ensure that customers satisly with the quabty. of products

and serdces.

Business and social innovation

The company and te Stanley group have the idea of designing prodiscts fram baing a lighting device lo satsly devices
by halping motonats fo have viebdity in vanous environments or westher conditiong  in driving beftar. In addsion to adding
value to products, there is also a greater coninbution o socsl secisity
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Social Performance

The Company s socisl performancs can ba divided oo 4 groups as Tolloys
1. Labor Managamant and Humsn Rescurca Davelopment
2 Bafety , Ocoupational Health and Work Environment
3 Supporing Local Communitkes and Society
4. Participation of Stakeholdar

The details are as follows:,

1 Labor “urlngqm&rrl: and Human Resocurce I}-Eru'ulnpmunt

Labor Management

The Comgany reslizing in the vales of our human resources by has established a labor menagement systam to
provide fair prodection and Ireatment o cur employees because we befieove that this will result in highsr quality of life and betber
productivity, We have formulated the Thai labor standard policy 2 guide our practice to mest the requirements of the Thal labor
starviards, labor lows and other requlaiions govening work enbancement condinualty,

Thai Labor Standard Poliey

1. Thai Stanley Elactrics commills to comply u.rmlhagpdwhlwhuﬂlmﬂml labor laws, requiremeants
of the Thal labor standard as well as other ralavant laws and reguiations.

2. Thal Stanley skrives o enhance the guality of life of our employees ae well as workplacs
arvironment and wafare as appropriate and will work to have them improved or enhanced on a continusd
Basis.

3. Thai Stanley will review the adeguacy, the suitabilty and the efeciveness of ouwr policy, work
reguiations and performance resulls,

The mansgement convenas annualy 1o review the adeguacy and sullabllity of this polcy, Inoaddition, the Thal abar
etandsrd will appby not only internally te the enbra arganization but aleo to suppliers and subcontractors,

The cornpany ke the Cerliled of Thai Labor Sandard (TLS 8001-2010), tha complele version from the Minisiry of
Labor Which has been assessed by the Ministry of Labor anruslly,
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The Comparny has issued its Labour Managerment Manual, considenad an ulffimate documeant of the labor managemsant
eyslam acoodding o the Tha Labas Standards expiained bebow:

Discriminaalion  The Company has exprassed i intanfion nel o sugport any disctimination action on employment,
payment of waeges and other financial suppons, social welfaras, training and developmeant opportunities, promation, ermployrment
temination, and redirement, which are due e the difference of neticnalily, rece, refigion, lengeage. age, gender, mantal stabus,
sexieal orientetion, disabéity, HW infection, praference of & political party, or personal concept and idea,

Tha company will never hirder, mterfare, or condwect any achon deamed to haws affecied the amploysas’ rights and
their routing prachicss without causing any damage to the: company,

Child Laber The Company will never spprove, suppert, or gel involved i amplayng a child Bber whoze age s under
15 years old. Also, the company has mevar anoouraged e use of child labor i any business acllvity tal may casse an Impascl

on occupasonal health and eafaty,

Pregnancy Famale employsss who are pregnant are nof allowad to
wiork in jobs that mey jsopardiza their health es designated by tha laws.
Pregnant empioyses wil ba offersd work in an envimnment that will not thresten
their welbeng and pregnancy. Thers won't be any tesmination, or reduction of
job responsibilty, rights or benefits s & result of the pragnancy. The company
nas aranged a bresstiaeding area as welfare for famale staffers wheo retum fo
work after aiving birdh ko their babies.

The sampeny has cautiowsh avaloated this fssos with 12 suppliss jo promote the abolilan of human fghls n the Thal
sooaly.

Freedom of Business Assocsaton and Megoliabon  The Campany provides its emplosyees with the mght o join venous
commibess 0 the company ard ully possess he right of megotation, selacion, oF eleclion of coposale represaniatives. The
company Will never hinder or interfere with the exerciss of employess’ nghts. Af present. the company poesesses authodized
represeniatives elecled o repragant the Wellare Commilles and The Oooupalional Health and Safely Commillse. Tha election
will be held in every bvo years,

Binca the sstaklishmant, The Company has never baen involved in any labor dispute and there s no labor union
existing in the company.
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Walfare and anhancameni of qually of life. Thai Stanley Elecinic Public Company sirives to Improve quality of ide of
our staff to reflsct the curmant economic condition. We ncrease salary and wellare anmually. Adequate and eppropnsate walfars

=uch as hygienic Bcilities, clean and sanifary loilsls, clean waler, firsl aad necessilies, daily healthcane service offemnd by doctos
and professonal nurses evalable throughout offce hours, cean cantesn and heallthy and Insspensive food are provided. In
March 2020, we refurbished our welfare bullding. which containg & canteen, & convenlence store and an exercise area by

meaking it more accessible and sophistcated o enhance employes waifara

Crhar welfara, the company also providing such as fravel allowanca, nfomm, and laundry sarvice. Employess will also

b= offered specisl presents for special occasiona Bke bifbday and the Mew Year festval The company approves food
expansgs for diligent employsas working overtims and outside the company. Furthermons, the company aso emaing akd in
oftering medical axpensas (o amplovess and thair family membsrs. These banefils will be consdered and apprioved on a yearly

bass
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The company onganizes fun-filed activities Io promole employess’ good health, for example, spoding ewents and
recraation eclivitles, To foster greater awarensss of Thal culberes for all employess, the company has leunched its culfure-

based activities. Remarkable examples are the Buddha image bathing, Buddhist lent candle parade, dry-food almsgiving, and
rmert-making ceramony for specia occasions,

Promating this Use of Technobogy | We heve produced a OF Code as an oplion for amployass wha use smarl phones

te downlead empleyea's manuals, Iralning manuals and other iypas of manual [n & more conversent manner. In addltion,
coporate work forms are accessibla through the infranel via a program. This includes, for example, the Human Resouma

Management System (HEMS), which allows emplopass to submit leave forms based on their entifement 1o suparasers whe will
approve it via the spstem, or & systam o esenve maeting reoms and company Gars.
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The comparny have implemenied the cashless project sings 2017 in which we encourage employesas 1o use less cash
while. making payments by relying more on Siam Commersid Bank’s mobile application to pay. for example, food in the
company's canieen and refurn of advance fo owr Finance & Accounting Department, The jdea i to reduce the use of cash,
ingraase transaction spesd, promote sanitation by having vendors contact fewer banknoios and coins and foster fechnology fuat
will hedp the country transiting inte the Thailand 4.0 digial age.

Discpine and punishment The company has set the principles of discipinany caliing by deduchng or reducing wages
of compensation or other money specified by the Bw on lebor protsction to be pasd to employees and will not perform or
ancourage the use of physical mental or compdsia purishmant methods inbmidate. And sel prevanlive maasumns and salving
problems. to prevant amployses being trespassed. Harassment or sexual rarsssment expressad oy words, gesturas, physical
contact or by sthar mathods

In addition fo carmving out internal labor sciivitios in the comgany, for cuteide the company has ahweys pericipated in
labor activities with government agencies, In August 2019 the Company recehed the Oulstandng Workplace Award for Labar
Ralatione & Walfarse from the Minisbry of Labor for the 148h consscutive vaar,

n-m'.lnlr'-uuq-w'l'lriﬂq,m L AWAR ul‘lﬂ't
w‘-:lmmu. mlw-'lﬂuiu{u- u-iiﬁnmwm
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Human Resourcas Develspment

Tha Do mpany has implﬁrn:mlud fha STARs Plan at a prinnip.nl l‘rﬂﬂl‘l‘l | dumln-p our human resodrcas, The pl:ﬂ

covers the capaciy-building procesa and carser advancemant programs, which can be specified indo six systems as follows.

1. Qualification . We determine job qualifications to reflec! capacity levels of employess whan # comes 1o their
perfommances. The qualificatlon is alsc used o delemmine fair and sulteble remunerations.

2. Pogition | About duties, roles, sutharty and responsibliity In each pesition of each desarimant are clearly described,
Promoticn and qualification eystam are evaluated based on the criteria eat by the Promotion Committea,

3. Rotation , This refers 1o the prackee af mtating employess (o work at ancther depanment (o handie diffesant types
of work In order bo create and ephance their capacity, which will finally allow them o be promoted.

4. Evaluation , The =valualion u}ﬂum delarmiras cntena for evaluation, which vl bs used fo suppod the increase of
salary, ewarding bonuses, promofion and career advancemant. The system also reflacts sirangths and weaknesses of
nmpln]rnnl: for further dmnl.upmml. The avalealion crtara = basad on the prnciples of faimaess, El.il::i:veili‘l:,' and ::nnplﬂbilly.

5. Wage ., The wage siructure consists of base eslary, compstency allowance, ttielpositon allowancs and other
assistance benvalils such as overlime pay, avertime holiday pay, Tood stipend, aftendance alowance and Iransporiation and shift
allpyanca. There will ba an annual salary increase, which will be based on the folowing Indexes: the govemment’s incraase of
minimam wage, an nlation rate that indicates changes of the cost of living, and the industrial situatian,

6. Ekifl Deavalopmant | We atriva through our pelicy to enhance employess’ shlll whese minimem fraining hours: for
aach level or positlen of employees are pre-determined,

The company will review fraining courses suitable for employess, namely, sirategic training, fraining besed on
deparment work and seli-development. The iraining can be infemaly and extermnaly. Emplayess may be sent o train &nd work

owerssas with companies within the group:

From the 2018 Labaur 'F'ﬂ"l:."l, thi campany has sal tha pu'mrrn| darnslopmant p-nll-u':,r wilh hrgﬂl: all nrnpln':,nam‘.' mast
be trained on job knowledge or =kills. In which the general employess have a tanget af leaszt 1 fraireng course and al least G
traaning houre per parson per yead and for employess with & gualification have 8 aining Largal al lsasl 2 soures per year

In 2019 | the company amanged 99 in house tmining course increasing 43% from the previcus year and 1,742
amployeas partiopated increasing 13% from the prendous year |, with an everage of 28 hours of fraining per employves
increasing 133% from the previows year and 150 employess paricipated in exbernal training courses, decreasing 53% from
the previous year . These courses such as How to develop leadership . Team Bullding | EQ & A0 lor Success in work and 7
amployeas were sent fo Japan for overseas fraining . decreasing 364 from the previous year.

" Due to the cutbreak of the virus, the Covid - 18 |, The company has canceled all training prograrms in the paniod from
January - March 2020,
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The Human Resources Deparment currently implements the Employes Traning progeam o colleg! fraining infaremation

of all staff. Swuperdsors will evaluate employss’s performance after they atbend a fraining n conjuncton with the annual
employee perfommance assessment
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Thai Stanley Power Up Project

The company hawve launched tha HR relorm projacl called the Thai Stanley Power Up proect o accommodals our
business growth and mest customer’s satisfaction. The project started a5 LE's Reform Model. The four-year project sat belwesn
2018-2022 aims to camy oul actvities In e sreas. In 2018, L progressed by 55%, which was in line with the plan. The
progress in aeach actvily s as follows.;

1. J-Cam (Job Competency Management) . This area involves attempls to manage competency of stallers al each
level whera standard crifeda for esch job s 58t on the basis of POCA. In addition, svaluation methods are dafined o
systematically improve stafl pedarmance 5 meet the arganizabion’s demands.

In 2018, opamtion regulations goveming the peformance of slaffes n six evels of command were made, They ars
executives, managers, supervisors, insgectors and operators with high and medium levels of expenences. The requlation was
designed for each main job such: as now model, production and 20 on,

In 2019, the first 1arget growp, namealy, 274 managers and suparvisors, had thair compstency avaluated. This was done
thraugh a theorp-based examination befora they were required to do a seff-svaluation, which was then subsequently confirmead
by their supendsors. The ovarall evaluston found that the average competancy regularly waed in their job was higher than thair
genaral knowiadge  Emplovess supporting production Were on-overage morm competent than Bose working directly in fhe
preduction function.

2, SBmart Manager Course | This concems an operation-basad training cumiculum designed for employees whe will
become axacutives in the future, The dea fs to allew tham to nurture their vislone, abla to sel sfrategies and formulate plans in
crder o sirengthen the overall managament

In 2018, the pre-Smart Manager Training course was introduced to align evenjone's knowledge to a similar level The
course Offered contenls in four amas, namely, busness lendamenlss, daily managemenl roubls ceuse analysis and
presentation lechnigues. Afler a successiul evaluation, & stedent then can enrcll in the Smart Manager coursework, which
offered contents in four areas of TQM, sersibility, tsam leader and managament lsaming, In additian, parlicipants were reguied

to propose thair own projects in the following three areas of cross Runchion, individual improvement and business case shady.

In 2018, nigh'l staffers @anrollad in the ocoursa to laarn the contents whila n'url-:ing furll-Birmaa, Im theo Futurne, grnrduulu: will
be requested to evaluate the acivity wsing knowladge they receive from the fraining as wal Bs provide recommeandations to
improwe tha produchan process ralating 1o tha 3 Less Improvemsan I'hm,- are axpected to ran the naxl class of tha Smarl

Manager course.

3, Expert Course | This concems a training course aimed to produce an expert who i having necessary and
comprehensive knowladge ranging from new model b0 mass produchon, The leaming techrégue involves salf-kearming,
menforship and exchanging of ideas with executives, Gradugtes of the Expert course will becorme the J-Com insirectar as well
as halp analyzing problems in the production process.

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LESTED “



In 2018, the Mind Expert course was offered to help sligning everyone's knowledge level first The course was
gondwcted for 30 days, nvalved 10 main subjects with 20 staf attending the courses,

In 20149, the Expart course was condwctad for 46 days with 11 employees baing enrolbad in the cowrsswork to lsam 12
subjacts such as dasign and davelopmant, production preparation, machine and aquipment, measuremant and tast ool spec
and changs control and guality control At present, the class has bean progressing T5% Bul i currently suspended dus to the
covid-19 cutbreak

4. Survay Resaarch , This research is conducisd through quesionnaires fo survey subjects auch as perscnnel faclor,
influence of business departments and corparate influence that may affect behavior and efficlency. Results of the survey are
ugad for further development,

In 2018, 385 samples were survayed, most of whom wers working in fsctones. Each factory rapresented 14-27% of
the samples, Theay wena clasaified basad on thair gender, sge. aducation lewels, status and yaars of serica. The result of the
reseanch 15 as Tollows,

Satisfactony: Siaff expressed satisfection in the area of guality-related atiitude, competency, diecipline, accountability,
imemal communication, intemal relationship, ||:L‘.h ulu.n"rl:lr, welfare and income, corporabs n:gulq'l‘.-iu'm and carporafs pn-linl.l and
bonding.

Fair: Empln:,'un: said tha ares of career growth and :l.lpnrfl:inn rarnainad fair

In 2019, the survey result was discussed wilh relevant deparments to set up diecliors 0 onder o Improve work-
refated behaviors and efficiency in everyday's work. This included enhancing knowledge of supervisors and encodraging
suparvisors fo be a role modal inthe area of guality and monitonng work standards for sinct compfanca, The evaluation will be
carried oul again through a questionnaire in 2020

5. Craaliby In Housa Program ., This imvokess the dasign of a computer program fo help presanting qusBly informaton
in the proguction process through graphs and tables for 3 betier and faster understanding Information was getherad to analyze
the cause befors being sysfematically stored for sccess by ewary faciory. In addition. this helps standardizing problam-solving
skills among various facioriss.

The implementation stared in Juns 2019 A joint weshkly meseting was held among representatives from awvary faciory
fo contred 3 Loss probleme found in the process. A manual wae prodused te analyze indormation In varlous formate. In addiion,
a concepl was communicated 5o that the analysis of the figuras by each factary would be made on the same princple, keading
o a more accutate dectslon-making procses. This 0 tern helped edoesng probleme n the process. The largat for 2020 [ 1o
anhanca analytizal skills of both information and causes sa thal orfical challenges could be resolved and regulated.

6. 55 Patol by Customer View . This involves the inspecion for patential nsk relating lo quality, safety and 35 in the
production procass as well as exchanging of viswpsinks through customer's perspectve o resolve potential bottlenecks and
improve production confnol process. In 2018, 40 weekly inspestions of each process in each fadory were conducied
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In 2018, a total of 35 inspections were mads. Most naks found were related to 55, safety and quality. All naks found
were rescheed,. Each fadory was informed of details of these risks o prevent fulvre occousmence. In 2020, this concept and
inspection perspactive from customer's point of view will be communicated to cperators in each factory,

Outcome ; TR
- Ciatonusr nput (Activity)
Incoma | Welfare  Satisfaction [ 1. Quality In House
Grow [ Sustain Repurchaze Program
2. 55 Patrol on
vision Output | | Production Process Customer view
sty 3. Job Competency
Employee & Systematic Target grou
Development that get 8 P Management
Customer Compebance | Satisfaction
| 4. Smart Manager
Course
Duty & Responsibility
Main : LE Div. —1 5. Expert Course
Support : Adm. / HR f QA [/ OPI /
RD/PUJIS [ AC [/ MK —1 6. Survey Research

The company has been certifed with the Thae Labor Standard (TLS 8004 - 20007 of the complate versian by the
Mindstry of Labor, which is sudited on a yearly basis,
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2. Bafety , Decupational Health and Work Environment

The Company has prionfized safety 23 he first issue noowr managemant under a concept that "Every employes wil
leave home for work and be back home safely in all aspects.”

The company bas sel polides and operationa regasding salaly, cccupstional heafih and working environment along
with the regular dufies ol the amplovess as follows

1. The Company have setiing workplace safety is the first pricrity when & comes bo each employes working in their rolas
and rasponsibiilies,

2. Thie Company sirnictly complies with all the rules, reguiations end standards redating o safety occupational health and
waork environmant as well as those implamented by our cusiomers,

3. The Company promote and suppert the improvement of workplace environment, safe work practices, the uee of
personal protective equpment (PPE) and amplionees’ wallbeing.

4. The Company supports and promoles sajety activities that will norture safety awereness of empioyvess bath al
workplads and otberwise. This includes, for exemple. buiiding safe work cullure, fraining, public relations and organding
eafety contests.

8. The Company require supervisars af all levals bo become a rols model by leading, training and inducing employess
and by nurtuning ther awamenass of safe work practices.

6. Tha Company requine all amployess 1o take info conskleration hisfher own salety. the salaty of their coswerkers and
company propertes whils periorming their work.

7. The Company supports the 5Sor acthvly [de-cluttering, baing commnbent, clean and healthy, and merlurng safe habit)
at our workplaca in e strict manners fo pravent sccidents, work injury snd work-related diseases

4. The Company advocate for collsboration among employees in the HSSE project. Employees are entitied o adviee
idaas o improve woskplace envirorment and safe work praciices,

8. The Company provide human resource and financial budgets to manage the HSSE projeds to ensure sale workplace
for amployees and the third party.

10, The Company have supportéd the Safety Sheop Floor Mansgsmernt sctivity implermented 1o achieve e Zere sccidant
within the workplace and cufsids,

11, The Company seling an annual avaluaton of these polices will be made at least once & year,

22—



Safety Activities

The Safsty Commiftee has besn set up o consist of representatives from top management, slected and appointed
represantatives from cur employees. Al present wa hava 31 members Safety Committes o reviews policies and work plana,
sun/ays tho way we work as well as considers projects befora submitting vanous cparalion reparts 1o lhe Executive Board. The
Sefety Committea’s term of office is two years and # convenaes at least once 8 month. Meanwhils, the Safety and Envircnment
Dapartmant, which diraclly reports to the management, is a main body ta halp supperting varous unils b achisve activities
based on corporate goals. It also collects safely sialistics as a maans o improve and propose a batler and saler workplace
ervirenment and amployess’ wellbaing

The company encourage employsss 10 assess risk from workplace or from work processes whene ey can file e
Hazard ldentification and Counfermeasure Registration Form | the Hiyerhut Fom) to thelr supendsors or a responsible body o
resohe probderms with appropnste maasuras,

In 2019, we snnounced the sefety management policy, which was to promole work anvircnment whene everyone can
wiark hapgily with the following goals and aulcomses.

Wiork-relaled accident = 2sro Curlearmss: achisved
Wark-ralaled incidant = zan Ciutoame: achiaved

Ve wene able lo accumulate 10000000 rera-acadent man-hour withoul amy wond suspension. The oulcome was
achieved in Octobsr 2019, The rew tlangst was st at 12,000,000 man-hour before being achieved again in Janeany 2020,
Currently, the new targel of 15000000 work man-hour is sel.

Sgpfaty knowladge Promating

We algo opened the Safely Dojo Center 1o sfrengthen understanding and creale salety swareness among our
empioyess and third-party contractors. Mot oaly the canter assists us fo achieve cur zerc-accident goal, but it also works a5 &
tralining pramise and & cenler for comprehensive safely leaming. & simulaticon slation at the center shows varlous rlsk scenancs
that could ooour from different situations. b addificn, The company offers tminng oppodunity to employess at this cenler each
muorh.

The third-party such as governmant agencies and ediecation
Instiutes may also visih this canler as part of their shady,
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Driring the past yvear, we Bseed the st topica to nurture safety culture when working with machinery 1o ralse awareness
amang staff of potential dangers during their work with machineny,
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Tha company aso arganized the fallowing safely actnaties on 8 confinuad bases:

= Safely fralning such aa haw to use a fork 1ft, Exacutive Officer
at exgpcutive  kevel fraining
* Fira drill during day and night time;

¢ Top Gun's drill for emergency siheation

{Top Gun s the name of the highly-emergancy responss team);

= Salaly, environmant and emergy consarvabon exubilions
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Ocoupational Health

Oparation:  We 1ake inte considaeration the wellbaing of our stalf by focusing on sanitaticn and hygiene at work,
eradicating disasse carrers ona monthly bagis, providing sanitary facilities and dissaminating health nformation with regard o
seasonal diseasas and healthcars lips through nformation boasds,

- Setting targel and outcorms  We aim fo halve work-related iness of our employees by 50% frem the 2018 level, The

culcome was achigved

- Hoalth Cheak up Eunr:,- amployoa s offarad an annual heallh shock-
up, which can b2 general haalth inspadicn and health inepecton besed on nsk
factors for thosa waorking in noisy or dusty arsas or those axposed fo hazardous
chemical vapor.

Each employes recaives a health repoit. In sase af daubt, ar i one
wishas to sesk haalth considtation, haishe can do 50 by direclly asking tha
dactor. The Infarmalion & kent confidental, In addition, medical docfors and
nursas are avallable at the work premize every day while basic madication basad

on priviabe hospital’s standands ane prescribed.

Prevention measures during the Covid-19 outbreak

In serly 2020, the world sxpenenced the covid-18 pandemic, In Thailand, & large number of people were infectad by
tha winza. We hawe gven promty fo this situation and ssued preventive measures ncluding Setfing up areas whers hand
sanitizar g-l and alechals am available throughaul tha premsa. Distributing foce masks for amployees fo woar al all tima from
when thay leave theair homes 1o thair arrival at the compary and an the way back. Measuring body temperatune of emplovess
and visitars for scresning purposs. Erscting information boards o encoursngs staff 1o practice social distancing in common areas
such as canteen and meating nooms, And disseminaling health informabion , so far, we have nod found any employes infected
by tha coronavinis,

At prasent, the company continuas 1o mplement prevantive and surreilancs measures against the covid-19 outbreak
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From warous activities serisusly and comsistiently resulbmg in the company receiving an award for oocupational health

and salety, b the year 2019, the company eceived the following awards

1. The Outetending Cecupational Haalth and Safety Award for the 164h consscutive year [August 2018
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£.201% TCC Sefety Activity Target and Achieving Audit {Lavel A) from Toyota Co-operation Chab {TGG)

The company discloses the safety slatistical data at Operalion Summany Reporl
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3.Supporting Locel Communities and Socisty

The Company i loealed at Banklang . Pathumiband | and has bean established sutsldes the Industral estale location.
The company is highly cautious of mpacts that may possibly cause fo tha sumounding communities. Never having any dispute
with tha community, the Company i85 in collaboration with Banklang BMunicipality, representing communal p2ople in omanizing
Iraditn-based sivities, remarkable examples are the Buddha imaga bathing, Buddhist lent Gandie parade, dry-food almsgiving
and to ume of local food products is a set of anacks a1 the sharehoddars’ meeting,

FParficipated in the secdricly system improvement aclivites al WalZadei Temple, Pattwmibani Provinee, under the "Volntees
Spirt of Religious Sites” praject from the Minstry of indusiry,

Ag for other social suppert and assistance achivities, for exemple, using rice from a group of farmers in tha northaast to
transform It inte a Daikiky dessert as a new year gilt for customers. Providing company space 1o sall agriculiural products in an
owersupply eifuation. Allowing employees o dorats itame to help the disaster victimes, To eponsor for the "Walk-Run o Changs
the Fubure® activity is & raige money Tor Pathumthanl Hospital And Khiongluang Hespital in Pathemthani Province
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Far community devselopment, the company has always redied on ks wnigue employment model, where 80% of residents
in Pathumihani provinee and the nearby vidnity are employed, The company cffers . opperunilies for studens of |local
universties to visit factory for more knowledge and broader understanding on product manufacturing and managemant.

In 2016, the Company imvasbed 23 25% In Pracharath Rak Semebkes Pathem Thanl (Soclal Enterprise) Company
Limited, thal established from govemment's policy that the objeclive is to suppor for more strong local economy | peopla have
mase ncome. Al present, products ars distribuled on & moathly basls from the manwfachirers in the geoup durlmg the

comvansnce market shopping amangamaeants.

In the beginning of 2020, the ouibreak of the Covid-19 virug eplidemic in Thailand and abmoad In Pethumthard, psople
am infected and the government has various measures, The publis, incuding the emplovess, were greally allected, The
company hes issued vanous preventive measures, In order to look after employees vigorously as well as providing suppon o
govermmeant pgenckes wilh the rsease of a brochure promating information about e vinus Covid=10 provided a way 1o
distribute it to the general publc and to encouraging medical personnel,

B

Anusifieany
CcCOVID-19

aanddiurety LR
thedhmbume -ﬂ"‘

+£ e San 2 Wi ﬁ

W Dogd HS Dl alia Bk Nase
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Corporate Social Responsibility Activities of Stanley Thailand Foundation

The Stenley Group has established the Stapley Thailand Foundation sinoe 19593, siming to promode various CER
activities mainty In Pathum Thani province. Remarkable examplas of CS5R activiies launched in 2019 can be described below:

1. Education Activity

1.1 Tha foundation had presanted 2018 annual schodarships to 650 students from 103 scheols in Pathumthani provinoe
and 8 schools in Nakhon Ralchasima province

For ndividualzed scholarships (Ouishining Fund ), tha foundation was consistently responsible for all education-ralatad
costs starting from the high school to Bachelor's Degres levels, In 2019, an outstanding studens from Suntaromettaprachazan
School wea selectad fo take part in the indvidualized scholarship program, whers 5 gtudants was airsady graduated with a
Bachelor'a Degrae, Currently, there are 12 students salectad o join the program

.-| "5-1—-1 T

1.2 The fosndation offered its concrete support to the scdence competition namad the Stanley Szience Project Contead
held 1o encourage primary: and sscondary students to oreate excallent robobe devices, The competition was hosted by the
Tachnolegy Promotion Associstion [Thailand-Japan)

1.3 The foundation donsted sducational aquipmant 85 booke for library and 260 Dicycles o 26 schools In Samkok |
Muang and Mong Sua communities . Pathumthani Province.
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2, Environment Actlvity The foundation had donsted garbage to communities &l Chinwararam Temple and cooperate
with Safely & Envirenment Deparbment , Thai Stanley Blediric PCL, And Asian Stanlsy Intemational Co., Lid, to arranged Satety
To Schood for & schools in Pathumihani by providing eafiety knowledge Fire demonstration and the foundation gave 10 sets of

firm u:r:l:'ngulul'hur: {o schools.

The foundation had donated other necessities for HIV-patient of Wal Phrabainamphu in Lopbun province and  lame
children of the Ruamphanya Person Lams Association in Honthaburd provinca. Doenetion AED (Awromated External Defionllator)

i the rescis team in the area of Muang and Ladiumkeaw district | Pathumthani Province

-
g R

In Fatzraary - March 2020, the Faundation and The Silipel 1919 Co., L. donatsd medical eguipment and renovabed
emargency room Tor Ladumkassw Haspital, Pathumthani provines  amaunt 2,000,000 bahi

And due to the epidemic of the vinee, the Cowid-19
the Foundation o donabe 100000 bahl suppord for lhe
production of cloth masks in the projgect of Banklang Sub-
disiricl Munizipality to distribute fo paapla in Pathumthani

Frovince.
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4. Participation of Stakeholders

Thai Stanley Electric Publiz Company Limited underfines the priority and simulansously acknowledges the rights of
sach group of staksholdars, The polioy govaming the nghis of stakehoiders iz furher described n the corporate
govemancs policy and the Code of Conduct of directors and employess topic. Stakehoddars may contact us or file a
grisvanca via our wabsile at companysecrelaryElfaistaniey.com whene an agency and specific procadures ams armanged 1o
handie the matiar.

The following were connected transactions betwaen the Company and stakeholders and how they wene managed:

draclions

Stakeholdars Participation channodc kzzuas of Intorast The Company's acBon
CLElDMBTE - Annual rmestiog - Production capadty « Fheguising the Meskaling
- informetion sessions - Praduct queksy Dapariment (o axclusivaly
- Policie= relating 1o activilies - Debvary look: aftar asch chant
- Comgliance with customars il e L
piokcies and vars laws g
= Bumirsiss Conlinuily Plan (BCPF)
Suppliars - Supplier maating - Purchasing cedar targatiplan - Requring fhe Purchasng
= Infomeng sessmns - Ralaled policies and pracicas Departiment ke ook allar
- Polimes relaling o achivities affacling purchasng ordars groups of supplers hesad
ot wid Ty ordaer i, rw
mintariala and ofhars)
= Organang  anruel mociing
= Provwicdng mmamaptn|
Acdvices riarding
production and ofhar
crifaria
Emplryees = Eladinglapgariing a - Polickss, gaals, businass « Hiwn management

regrBeanaive 1o sl in fe rapragenbafives aitand
R —— i - Remurarstione, wallare and ling with evary
) . cdbwr siafl banofils
- Communcaling policias and Depasirment

aihér informalion
- Agpninting amphoyes
rEpresanialivgs o atfand
meelings wilh olber dapartmaenis
- Prossiding contact and griavanca
channeis bolh within Tha Stanley

AN repragantativa companias

- Capatity bulbding

- Work ervironmeant, Healih,
Safety, Secunky and
Ensronment [HSSE)

- Feclites, rast space

- Dher hoalh promodion and

ralacslion scthimas

- Reprasanting employeas
thraugh an elaction process
in ihe Wallars Commitaa

= Appainling angroyess al
vRnos suboommifisas

- Organizing astiwlies and
proeiding weifam 1o
amplayees annilaky
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Gtk eholders Participalion channels raums of Interest The Company’s acBon
Employes - ATanging NEcRESaNy
(eontime} toliliss such an library s

Tilress conbar
- Prosading
cotaclinggievance
Chainngis
- Providing channals fo
oommimicatn wilh
ampkyess such a5 through
mbarmaton boad, Lobes
Beole il PA system and
Mteatings
Shorahakdars « Anrual Shareholders’ Mesing - Parformance ard businass - IR acting g a point ol
{AGM) Gogls conlaal Tor infommalion
- Umerioos Rlatios: (IR - Dividend payment poboy and = Qiganizing an AGM
- dnrwal Riagon and offer repoeis i SRR R
= Code af Conduct and ami- Ehizaighn vafious chanmeats
—Gcmpany. webel COPpAOn prachces guch as website, annual
- Oudifcations of Board of rapor, S0 rapor end
Direcions MDA
- Brganizing comparry visd
(a5 apgropriale)
Publc sgences, - Attending progects = Lagal conmpliance - Crltaboration by atanding
lozal - Attending mestngs - Pubfic: Privete Farticipation reetings and actnitsas
adminsiration - Paying courlesy vists {PPPY - Armanging company vait
CEQamzationg, - Manegemant of impacis {as apgropriata)
requlalony BoRnCIEs sqans! communiias and the - Supparting actiitias
notialy
Local communitias | . Attanding actities 8t vanous = Managing impacts against - Coordnating with beal
Frojacts Comrmaniign Represenialives
- Mttanding maetings = FRSOMNTL) e - Supparting or atbending
- Paying oaudesy visils i Incal activilies
- Proeiding griswancs complamt - bwvilireg Iocal
AT reprissaniatives to attand
aur aclivities
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Environment Performance and Energy Conservation

Emvironmental Management

Ervironmental and Energy Consesvation Operalions |, The company has appointad the Environment Committes and ER
[Environment Rasponsibllity} consising of execubves and amployses from all departments. Currenlly, thara are 73 person
responsible for pushing for recommendalions on environmeantal managament systems. Which is considared In accordance with
the relevant savironmantal lewe and other regulremeants _ And te comply Envicenmental mansgement pelley of the campany of
the Slanley Grodp (Japan Stanley Environmest Polioy), with the Salaty & BEmdronment Depariment msponsible for diving

opasaticnal aciviles sovering all arsas

The Campany & ervirehmenlal visson is as follows,

"Wa commid o conduct our corporald activites through effeacive use of resources and cominucus develbpment of
arvironmental mansgemen) sysiemns o safsquand raiuml aboendarcs and nurere anvienment in fhe sustaineble sogeiy.”

The snvironmantal policy

To reflaat cur envirenmental vision, Tha Company has formulated the enviconmental policy b ensure thal our stalf
are fully swars of thelr roles and rasponsibilities in envirenmental protection when | comes 1o thair wosk. Details & as
fodlows,

1. The Company committed-to pursue and supsrvise the use of resources as wall as pravant any environmeantal
impact mesultad from. cur acfivities in compliance wih the environmental laws and ather refevant requiremants.

2. The Company intend to confinua ceveloping and improving our envisormental management systems relating to
our produdion rocess o educe -and prevent servironmental impacts. Wae also stive 1o expend our practices 1o other
parties involving In our activities.

3. The Company supports and promotes enviconmental activities including training and publicly o enhance staff's
environmental avarsness and conservation and 1o diresclly and Indirectly prevent and reduce anvironmental impacs.

4. The Company disdose our environmental policy a8 & way o communicate snd supress our commitment lo
contral, protect, develop and Imprave owr environmantal managemant syetam fo atakeholders and the public:

5, The Company supped and participate in commanity emvireomental sonsarastion acdivities throegh eallaboration
with state agences. local governments and othera.

6. The Company promota thae smvircnmanial shop foor managemeant 1o achéave our goal ko have a good
envircnmental system in place.

7. The Company conduct regular evaluations based on the emvinsnmenial policy described abova.
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The emdmnmantal policy in 2018 was to achieve zero eavironmenial disaster theough the enbancement of owr
emionmental protecion capacity and strict compliance to the laws

Evvironmantally Targst for 2015 | we aimed to reduce ow CO2  smession from the 2014 base-year level as well as
achisve rero emvironmenial |&w vialalion and snvircnmental-relalsd accidenl.

The following ware the envircomendtal activities we achisved n 2013

1. Reducing the use of major natural resources

1.1 Feducing the uae of water by 1% from the 2017 base-year level where the indicators were the matio of watar use
per product and stall number,

Thia was activaly tranalaied into the recyeling of water wead in tha water curtain aystem within our leminating procass
In the lamp factory, bem watering system and tollet lushing system, We also replaced axisting tollet bowls with water-saving
modals and replaced all manual faucate with the censar-operatad ones.

The targel was achieved, All projects mentloned above had been using recyced water for some lime. Ve ware able
fo reduse the use of eoycled water by 10,3586 3 mdxe

1.2 Redudcing the amount of waste seni to landfill by 5% from the 2017 base yesr by separating waste and by
changing wasie Ireatment metfods where more waste was directed for reuse and recycling instead. In additian, an inspaction
and monilonng actvity by the Environmenial Committee of how eech depertment trested s waste was conducled on a
guarierty basis. A campaign was camied oul i raise swareneass hrough a training an how employees could manage our waske.
Every daparimant was instucied to implament at feast one waste-reduction project within fa unit.

The I:nrgzl was achlieved, We undedined our wasls separabon, Wasle was eradicaled and sold o the Pri'mal.e gesclor o

recycling purpose. The 55 aclivity was implementad whare cleanfiness and hygiene was wary much emphasizad.

1.3 Reducing the amount of paper used by 1% from the 2018 base year. The Eucel spremdshest program was
implemeaniad fo analyre he complamentarity while the Infermation syetem was infodussd to manage paper thal was no onged
in usa, Each departmand was encouraged (o condect al laasl ona campaign o reduce the paper usa, Wa ‘wam able 1o achieve
the targel

2, Managemant and External Agencies Monitoring

The senlor management conlineed o monlor every work area on & monthly bass b maintain and improve the
envicnmment, b 2019 the company hired the third-pary agency to measure kevels of noiss, wastewater, heat and alr pollution,
thi mesulte of which wére within the requingd standsrds,

3, Environmental Training

The company pravides regular training in Environrmantal-related such as tha 15014007; 2015 training and the mismal
waste managameant training

m SUSTARARILTY REFOAT I010



4. Regular environmental campaign activites

To encourage empoyes to particpate in he environmental protection were implemented threugh activities swch as an
axhitition on the occasion of the Weorld Envimnment Day, fie Say Mo o Plastc Bags project and the Grean Factory campaign
whers exsculives and smployess plantsd trees together to increase green arsas within our compound on the fast working day
of tha yaar.

(R o,

Tha Company hava not found any violafion of the emircnmantal laws. Thare waemnt any accidant induced by tha
environment facior, either, We did not have any conflict or recaive any environmental cormplaint froem comamanilies or third-party
agencies. The Company heas bean carified for the 5014001 since year 2015 — prassnt |
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Energy Conservation Management

The Company has sel up the Energy Committes whosa members corme from. staff from all departmants, The curman
24 mamber Energy Committes ovarssss enargy praciicss by ansuning that thay align with the anargy consenafion policy snd
managament procadures, The Committes = responsible jor coordination, supanaaion and preduction of enargy congarvation
reports. It aten encouragas the managemeant to comply with the laws, having the Safsty & Environment Departmsnt fo make all
relevant activiles happen.

Tha Energy consenvation policy

1. The Company be committed to efectva enengy managamen and consarvation, while striclly pursiing enangy

consenvalion Bws and réqulations.

2, The Company congsidar angrgy consarvation o ba the responsibiity of top management and employess at all
levels to cooperate n implementing the prescribed energy conservation messures, including the monitonng of outcomes 1o
be reported io the Energy Conservation Commsties on a regular basis. This raflects the company's passionata desire (o

continuously improve energy efficiancy.

3. The Company allocate sufficlent resources for enengy conservalion and managemeant to ensura thal the idea 5 In
line with the company's objectives and goals,

4 The Company develop effective production process including activites reiated to energy: consumpSon amimg for
Ihe achisvemant of enengy consendalion and munagn_rrimt considerad pard of the company's operalions.

&, Tha Company improva anagy efficiency fo ba in lina with the nafure: and amount of ansrgy used, whara modam
techmalogy and good practices are applied im an approprate and continuous mennear.

B. The Company look for clean energy that aliows energy conssrvation and susiainasés environment. We are ready
to digchoze, inform and publicize our snergy consenation activitios to relevant paries and fhe pubiic.

7. To Reducing the emission of CO2 1% from the 2018 base year
farget 9.02 Ton Co2 MTHE, 20018 resull 3.11 Ton Co2dTHE)

m SUSTARARILTY REFOAT I010



I 2019, The company ‘s larget and aciivilies in enesgy consemnvation were as follows

- Fl.-urcl-u:ins tha amission of C02 from tha 2018 base g bﬂl,' 1%, Wl actvilies 1o monitor anargy uwsa by Lrsi:ng lha
Yallow Card. traming fo raise awarsnass on energy wse and promaois the wes of atemalive enengy (Selar Roofiop)

Al prasent. the company has installed sofar cell panels on tha moftop of our Lamp 7 Factary and the PQC Buiding,
which encompasses a canteen, & bbrary, & gym, en area lor supporling producton enginesnng and the treining area of
production staff before they are dispatched to wark in the production line. The PQGC Building was bult with energy consarvation
in-mind whare the LED lighting B Implemented jogethar with the dimming switch while some of s aress are (It by natural light.
The 14.28%-squane metar area required 1.2 MW electrical capacity. Which can reduce the electricity consumption in 2019
(Produeced Energy): 246,659,864 KWh / Year, can reduce the emission of GOZ Emission; 146.76 ToenCD2 | Year and reducs tha
Electicity Cost (Reduce Bedrs Consumglion 1038437 THE / Year and the company bas Fulure solar cell capacly

axpansion plens,

b the yiar 2018, & project 1 Install LED bulbs o replace Muonescent tubses and al othes old lamps of 17,458 unils can
reduwce elaciricity consumption: 122,582 kWh ! Year, can reduca the emission of CO2 Emission: 72 .84 TonCO02 | Year, reducs
the welue Electic power. 516,112 32 THB / Year

The company also has eclintias to reduce electricity usage, With & targst of 1% decrease from the year 2018 which
has the elecincily usage vaue egual 1o 9,02 TonCOZ ( MTHE with the activity of reducing energy usage lo achieve the langet
gat as follows

— nstall the Power Meter and use the elestrcity dafa to analyze the defective. points,

= Holiday Energy Reduction Projpect Which will campaign io sbop production on Sunday 1 dey per manth, with the
resulls Makes it possible io reducs uh:hmlb!,- use aimost os langeled Which has the elacticity consumplion equal o & 03
TonCO2 { MTHE

Basides, Tha Company continued ta urge staff to effectively use the resources where emdronmantal and enargy
consumglion was promaoled as corporale culurm. Adlivilies ware trenslalad nlo photos and slegans being posted al various
gitas for staffs visibility. In addition, the meseage was transrniifed threagh our intermal brosdeasting systerm on a dally bazis at
11.30 haurs. The executive board undadinss the imporiance of confinuows monitofing and advising environmenta conseration
activilbes on & gquartstly basis In addition, sur potential o eondust energy conseration and our energy management stabus was
raguiarhy evaluated,

THAI STANLEY ELECTRIC PUBLIC COMPANY LESTED “



Enviranment and Energy Conservation Activity Awards

Ir fthe yesr 2018, the company paricipaied in achivities indluding environmenial and energy censervation contest,
cusfomer company And the Stanley Company which recaived the following awards |

1. 85 Ki Ervironmant Award  From Thai Honda: Manufachering Co. Lid

2. EUBOTA Gresn Procuremant Awards 2012 From Slam Kubota Corporstion Co. Lid.

4. Environmant TGE Rank & From Towsla Daikalse Engimsering & Manutaciunng Co. Lid,

4. Outstanding Performance Award and Excellence fAward From Stantey Electric Co_,Lid. (Japan)

I - -.- e
Fe———ra—

T P o o
The company has wsed the menay from these awards o creabe Green bag. destributed 1o all smployess 0 ordes to

|
R e T
]
et
|

thank and give the emplvees morale that is an important part of recaiving the award

The company summarizes e resulls of cperations on environmant and energy conssrvalion an the page of the reseils

of operations,

m SUSTARARILTY REFOAT I010



Operation Summary Report
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